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Gv srrn Norncs No. 6728 GAznrrE Norrlcs No. 6731

Tl.lE COMMISSIONERS O1? ASSIZE AC'T TllE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
Lcap. l21 (cup, 265)

RENGIATION o: APPGNTMENT (JF ACOMMISSIONER OF M SIZE THE MARSABIT COUNTY COUNCIL

Ix sxsitclss of tile powers eonferred by sectiou 2 (I) of the AppolxvuExa.
commissioners of Assize Act, 1, M wai Kibaki, lavesiueut afsd ,

commander-în-chief of the Armed Forces of the Republic of Kenya, IX EXERCISE of tlle powers conferred by sections 231 t1) and
kc the appoin' tment, of- 245 (1) of the. Local Governmcnt Act, tbe Mînistei- for Localrevo

oovernment appoints-
IUME..A M wlulu 'ru-ru, , ,o

. p. K. xg ang a,
. as a commissioner of Assizc, with effect from 1st October, 2003. Peter Ochicng Bando,

Made tlnder my hand and. the public seal of Kenya, on 22nd to Ccmdud an extra-ordinary inspedion of tbe accounts and records
September, 2003. and ttp conduct investigations, researches and inquiries into the general .
. admivnistration and tinancial mqnagemcpt of the Marsabit County

Council. .
M WAI KIBAKI,

, ' Prcsident.
*G.N. 2799/1999- ' otueu tjw ast!.ï June, D tlg.

. 
' . E. K.. MAITHA,

Ministerfor Lpctzf Government.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6729. GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 6732

Tlœ  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
TI1E COMMISSIONERS OF ASSIZE ACT cap

.. a65)(
(Cap. 12) 'Vl4B covx'l-v cogxcli

- oy poKo''r
REvocA-nox op Appozxzvsx'r op A cohlvlssloxER oyAssl'zs '

Appolxruuxr
IN exyxclsE of the powers conferred by section 2 (1) of the

commissioners of Assize Act, I,. Mwai Kibaki, President and IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by sections 231 (1) and
commander-in-chief of the Armed ybrces or the Reùublic of Kenya, 245 (1) of the Local Governmcnt Act, the Minister for Local

ke the appointment* ôf-  . . oovelMf11ent appoints-revo
. jsax uiyu,P

AIJLOPTENM KIMISQY ARAP-BIRECH
. Rose W akibia,' 

. . /as a Commissioner of Adsizes with ef/ect from 1st October, 2003. to çonduct an extra-ordinary inspection of thc accounts and records
M ade under my hand and the public seal of Kenvas on 22nd and to conduct investigations, rescarches and inquiries into the general

september, 200:3. - - administration and tinanciai management of the county council of
' I'okot.

MW AI KIBAKJ, '
. pregdeag p ujj tjj; jgyjy jqtyjjtumyuys rtl(s.*G

.N. 2794/1999. S
. K. M AW HA,

Ministerfor fzpcaf Government.

N

GAZE'O'E NOTICE N(). 6733
GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6730 THE LOCAL GOV

EkNMENT ACT
(Cap. 265)

TJIE TRADE DBPUTES ACT
THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF' GUSII(C

ap. 234)
- Appolxw gx'rXPPOINTMEN'T ()F J

UDGES OF THE JNDUSTRIAL COURT
IN EXERCISE of t)e powers conferred by sections 231 (1) andIN EX/RCISE of yhe, powers confen'ed by ?ection 14 (1) of the g45 (j) oç the ' Local Government Act

, the Ministcr for LocalTrade Disputes Act
, J, Mwai Kibaki, Prcsident and Commander-in- Government appoints- ' -Chief of the Anncd Fbrces ()f the Republic of Kenya, appoint--

Said 1dd Mptata,Murtaz.4 Hassan A1i Mohamed Jaffer, oans'on W
.. Chege,Roseline Pauline Vunoro Wendoh, . .

Stewart Mwachiru Madzayo, to conduct an extra-ordinary inspection (if the accounts and rccords
lsaac Fedwia Kiirtz Mukuayao and to conduct investigations, researches and iqquizies into the general

' 
' . administration and tipancial management of the County Council ofto be judges of the Industrial Courtv for a period of five (5) yearjp wittt ousii.

effect from 22nd September, 200.3. .

Dated tlle 220.d Septembera 2003. Dated ttte l7tl: Segtember. 2003.
MW AI KIBAKI. E. K. MAITHA,

Presidentl Minister for Locai Government.



GAREIN'E NOTICE NO. 6734

THE NATIONAL TRANSPORT POLICY COMMITTEE
EXTENSION Of7 TERM

IT IS notilicd for the gcncral inforlnation of the public that the
M inistcr for Transport and Communications has extqnded the term of
thq National Transport Poiicy Committee, for a period of four (4)
months with effcct from 3rd October, 2003 to 3rd Fcbruar-y. 2004.
' The terms of reference of the Committee remains as specified in
Gazette Noticc No. 3080 of 2003.

Members of thc public in general and transpoft scctor stakeholdcrs
in particular, are rcquested to take advantage of the extension of the
Committee's term to submit written or oral memoranda to the
Committee and to make policy recommendations 'on any transport
sector issues.

The sceretariat of thc Committee is based at the Ministry of
Transport and Communicatjons Headquarters, Transcom House,
Ngong Road, Second Floor, Room 227, Nairobi.

Dated the 19tl1 September, 2003.
JOHN M ICHUKI,

hlittister J?pr Trt.I/l&pt?r/ alld f-tJl?I???ul?l'c'J/ïf???,y..

GxzErrn NovrlcE No. 6735

THE NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR LAW REPORTING ACT
(N(?. l I q/' 1 994)
Alapolxrrkns'r

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by seclion 7 (1 ) 'of tllc
National Council for Law keporting Act. the Atiorney-Genera!
appoints

GLADYS BOSS SHOI-LEI

to be the Editor of the National Council for Law Reporting. with effkct
from the 1 1th August, 2003.

Dated the 231.d September, 2003.

Alictt Tabu (MI's. ).
Geoffrtty Omondi .

The tcrlns of rcfttrencc of thc Task Force arc

((1) to cxaminc antl I'eview al l the labour laws including the
Elnpl oy m cn t Ac t . ( Ca p . 2 26 ) '. the R eg u 1 at i o 11 o f W ages a nd
Conditions ol' Employmcnt Act (Cap. 229)4 the Trade Unions
A c t ( C a p . 2 3 3 ) '. t h tt T ra d e 17 i s p u t c s A c t ( C a p . 2 3 6 ) ; t h e
Factllrit!s and (lther Placcs of Work Act (Cap. 5 l 4) and make
rccosnlncndatiolls for appropriatc legislation to replace or
arpend any or al l of the Iabour Iaw statutes',

(1)) to makc recommendations o11 proposals for reform ()r
amendlnent of labour laws to ensure that they are consistent
with the conventions and recommendations of the Interriational
Labour (lrganization to which Kcnya is a party; and

(c) to makc rccommendalions on such ' other matters related to or
incidental to l'orcgtling.

Thc Task Force wil l havc the power with the approval of the
Attorncy-General to co-op! Inembers or appoint committees as it
dcems fit only for specialized aspects of its terms of rcference. The
Task Forcc shall submit its repoll to the Attorney-General not later
than the 29th February, 2004.

' 

' F is based at the bffices of theThe Secretariat ot thc Task orcc
M i ni stry of Labour and H uman Rcsources De vclopment, Social
Security House, Bishops Roads Nairobj. Submissions t)f the public can
be addressef.l to the Joint Secretarics, Task Force on the Review of .
Labour Laws, Ministry of Labour and Human Resources
Development, Sbcial Sccurity House, Bishops Road, P.O. Box 40326*
Nairobi.

Gazette Notice No. 5464 of 2002, is revoked.

Dattd the 231-d September, 2003.
S. A. WAKO,
htlorney-General?

THE J UDICIAL SERVICE COMM ISSION
APPOIN'INMENT

IN EXER'CISE of the powers confcrred by section 69 of the
Constitution of Kenya. tlie Judicial Service Commission appoints

Margaret Wavhira (Mrs'.),
Stcphcn N. Riechi,
Catherine Miangi (Ms.),
Chlistine W. Meoli (Mrs.),
Wilbrodah Juma (Mrs.),
Maureen Odero (Mrs.),

as Senior Principal Magistrates, with effect from 1 1 th September,
2003.

Dated tbe 1 5th September, 2003.

J . E. GICHERU,
Chairman,

. Judicial Service Commission.

GA/ETI'E NOTICE NO. 6738

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 6736

TASK FORCE TO REVIEW LABOUR LAW S
APPOINTMENT

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that the
Attorney-General has appointed a Task Force consjsting of the
following-

Justice Saeed Cockaç-lchairnmn).
Menlbers:

Jason Namaske.
W allace Mantu.
Maureen Onyango (Mrs.).
Judith Guserwa.
Rajabu Mwondi.
Isaiah Kubai.
Franklin Muchiri.
Joab Manyala.
Ezekiel Abang.
Serah Kinyua (Mrs.).
Geoffrey Orao-obura.
Josephat Mutugi.
Peter Kibisu.
Grace Kiptui (Mrs.).
Greg Akide.
Charles Njeru.

Ex tp-f/icD members:
Abisai Ambenge, Labour Commission'er or his representative.
Franci: Atwoli, Secretary-General, Central Organizâtion of Trade

Unions or his representativé.
Tom Owuor, Executive Directo'r. Federation of Kenya Employers

pr his representative.
Linda Murila, Principal Parliamentary Counsel.

I'HE JUDICIAL SERVICE COMMISSION
APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 69 of the
Censtitution of Kenya, the Judicial Service Commission appoints-

Olga A. Sewe (Mrs.),
Joseph R. Karanja,
Wilson M. Muiruri,
Hellen A. Omondi (Mrs.),

: s Chief Magistrates, with effect from 20th August, 2003.
Dated the 15th September, 2003. 1. E. GICHERU, .

Chttirman.
Judiciul Service Commission.
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GAZEU E NOTICE N0. 6739 GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 6743

TI1E REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap'. 28 1 . section 7 I )

ISSUE Ol7 A PROYISIONAL CERTIFICATE

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(t%/7. 28 1, section 7 1)
IS8UE OII A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WIIEREAS Texcal Hovse Service Station Limited, o' f P.O. Box
55515, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as propridor of
that piece of land known as L.R.. No. 209/10506/1 situate in the city of'r
Nairobi, by virtue of a certificate of title registered as I.R. 76874/1,
and whereas sufticient evidence has been 'adduced to show that the
certiticate of titlc issued thercof has been losts notice is given that after
the cxpiration of ninety (90) days from the date liereof. I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been '
received within that period.

Dated the 26th Septêmber, 2003.
R. N. M ULE.

Registrar CJ Titles, Nairobi.

GAZE'I'TE NorncE No. 6740

TIIE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 28 1, section 7 1)
1ssUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

. W HEREAS Pembe Flour Mills Limited. of P.O. Box 1 7955,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kepya, is ' registered as propriétor of that
piece of lattd known as L.R. No. 12596/1 l , situate in the city of
Nairobi, by virtue of a certificate of title registered as I.R. 49661/1,
and whereas suft-icient evldence has been adduced to show that the
certificate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of ninety (90) days from the.date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.
Dateu the 26th September, 2003.

WHEREAS Pembe Flour M illv Limited, ''of P.O. ' Box 17955,
Nairobi in thc Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that
piece of land known as L.R. No. 12596/1 8, situate in the city of
Nairobi. by virtue of a certificate of tksle registered as I.R. 48646/1,
:nd whereas sufficient evidence has ooen adduced to show that thè
certiticate of title issucd thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certit-icate 'of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Date;d the 26th September, 2003.
G. G. GACHIHI, .

Reeistrar ofl-itles, Nairobi.
. (

' 

''' '' '

GAZj'ITE NOTICE NO. 6744 .
THE.REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT '

(Cap. 28 1 )
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

W HEREAS City Council of Nairobi. a 'local authority duly
çonstituted under Local Government Act (Cap. 265) of the laws of
Kenya, P.O. Box 30075, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya. is
registcred as p' roprietor lessee of that piece of land containing 0.9938
hectare or thercabouts, known as L.R. No. 18802. situate in the city of
Nairobi, held uadçr a grant registered as I.R. 19900/1, and wherea the
said City Council of Nairobi, has executed an instrument of lease, in
favour of Fredlick Wagura Kimondo, of P.O. Box 45556, Nairobi, and
whereas affidavits havd becn tilled in terms of section 65 (1) (h) of the
said Act, declaring that the said gr' ant registered as I.R. 19900/1, is not
available for registration, notice is given that after fourteen (14) days
from the date hereof provided that no objection has becn reteikedG

' G. GACHIHI, within that period
, I intend to dispçnsé with the production of the said

Registrar ofTitles. Nairobi. rant and proceed Fith the registration of the said instrument of lease.g
. -  - .. -  - - Dated the 26th September, 2003.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6741

TllE REGISTRATTCVN OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
WHEREAS Pembe 'Flour M ills Limited, 'of P.O. Box 17955,

Nairobi in' the Republic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor of that
piece of land known as L.R. No. 12596/14, situate in the city of
Nairobi, by virtue of a certitkate of title registered as l.k. 49662/1,
and whereas sufficient e-sdence has been adduced to show tbat the
certiticate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
-the expiration pf ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has bè'en
received within that period.
Dated the 26th September. 2003.

R. N. MULE,
Registrar oflitles, Nairobi.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6745 '

TFIE REGISTERED LAND ACT
Lcap. 3û0, sectlon 35)

IssuE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

G. G. GACHIHI,
Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.

WHEREAS Kathumba Kanyugi Kabiru, of P.O. Box 16, Kerugoka
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as propiietor in absoluté
ownershi) interest of that piece of land containing 3.9 acres or
thereabout, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, 'registered under title
No. Inoi/Kariko/z8o, and whereas suft-icieat evidence has been
adducùd to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the date .
hereof, l shall issuc a new land title deed provided that no objection

' has been reccived withip that period.
Dated the 26th Septcmber, 2003. R. N. ITIBI,

Land Registrar,
. Kirinyaga District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6746

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Harrison Maina Gitau, of P.O. Box 51à, Murang'a in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolnte '
ownership interest of that piece of lartd containing 0.81 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of M urang'a., registered under title
No. Loc. l5/'Kangure/2l73, and whereas sufticient evidence bas been
adduced to show that the land title deed issuted thereof has been lost.
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, .1 shall issue a new land title dqed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.'

Dated the 26th September, 2003. SARAH MWENDA
,

Lnnd Registrar,
Murang 'a District.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE ND. 6742

TilE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

Lcap. 281, seckion 7 IJ
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Pembe Flour Mills Limited, of P.O. Box 11955,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that
piece of land known as L,R. No. 1 2596/1 5, situate in the city of
Nairobi, by virtue of a certiticate of title registered as l.R, 48645/1,
and whereas sufticient evldence has been adducëd to show that the
certitkate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof; I shall issue a
provisional certiticate of title providèd- that no objection has been
received within that period.
Dated the 26th September, 2003.

G. G. GACHIHI,
Registrar t!f Titles, Nairobi.



. * :
. l

26th September, 2003 THE KENYA GAZETTE ' 2057
. q

1GAzE'f'rir NOTICE NO. 6747 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6751 y
r

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT THE REGISTERED LAND ACT 2

Lcap. 300, section 35) . (Cap. 300. section 35)
' . # . lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED -lk

WHEREAS Richard Kihungi Gichuhi, of Mdkurweini in the wHEREAS Morris Syano Nzuki, of P.O. Box 128. Qatuu in the
J'tepubljc of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership Republic of Kenya, is rrgâstered as proprielor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.321 hectare or thereabouts, interest of that piece of land containing 0. 1 04 hectare Or thereabouts.
situate in tlle district of Nyeri, registered under title No. situate in the district of Machakos, registered under tide Nc.
Muhito/Gaturia/l4s3, and whereas sufficient evidtnce has been Machakos/Matuu/47zg, and whereas sufficient evidence has beên '

. adduced to show that the land title deed issuqd thereof has been Iost, adduced to show that the land titlç deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date' notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issutt a new land litle deed provided that no objection ttereof, J s.hall zssue a new laz)d lille deed prtwitgd that no objeclion
has been received within that period. has been received within that period.

Dated the 26th September. 2003. Dated the 26th September, 2003.
P. D. GUTU, ' N. N. MUTISO. . .

Land Registrar, ' Lxjrtd Registrar,
Ajkv/ District. ktachakos District.

GAZE'I-TE NoericE No. 6748 . GAZFTTE NOTICE NO. 6752

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT ' THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(cap. 300, section 35) . (Cap. 300, section 35)

lsstlEop A NEw LANDTITLE DEED ' ISSUEOF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED
. WHEREAS Efizabeth Njeri Njagi, of P.O. Box. 702f6, Nairobi in WHEREAS Jane Wangechî Njagi, of P.O. Box l 79, Nyahururu in

. the Republic of Kenza, is registered as proprktor in absolute the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor $in absolute ,
. ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.72 hectare or Ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.046 hectare or .

thereabouts, siluate in lnhe djslrict of Nyerà, .registered underc title No. thereaboutq, situafe in the district of Nyandarua, registereö under title
Giktmdi Thicfu/270, and whereas sufficient çvidence has beerl NO. NyandarualçA ltlrtl Orok ,%aIier?t/3718& aad w'hrreas suîhcient
adduced to show that thc land title dèed issued thereof has been lost, ' evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued '

' 

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date thereof has öeen' Iost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
hbreof, l shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection (60) days' from the date hereof. I shall issue a new land title deed
has been receiked within that period. pro' vided thàt io objection h4s been received within that period.
Dated thc 26th September. 2003. Dated tlle 26th September. 2003.

' ' P. D. GUTU, . D. M . KING'ORI,
Ixmd Rekistrar. ' . . Imnd Registran

' Nyeri District. NyandaruWu ikipiWsamburu District. ' .

cazsrrsxovlcsxo. 6749 GAzEvrc xovlccxo 6753

, 
'
' THE REGISTERED LAND AcT . THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35) . (Cap. 300, sectiim 35) .
ISSUE OF NEw LAND TITLE DEEI)S ' ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Samuel Mutharia Kibathi, of P.O. Box 9556, Nakuru WHEREAS C osrnas Ndungu Ngurni, of P.O. Bûx 565. Kiktlyu in
k în the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute thC Republic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in absofute

ownership interest of those pieces of land situate in the distriét of ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0440 Eectare or
Nakuru, registered under title Nos. Kiamogo/Kiambogo Block 2/495 thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered under title '
and 496. and whereas sufficien! evjdence has been adduce.d to show No. Nyandarua/soulh Kinpngop/4360, and whereas sufâcient evidence

. that the land title deeds issued thereof have been lost, notice is given has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof I)as
tllat after the expif-ation of sixfy (60).days from tlle date hereof, l shall beefl lost, notikie is gîven that after the expiratïon of sixty (60) days

' issue new Iand title deeds provided that no objection has bren received from the datc hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
within that period. . ' no objection has been receivcd within thai period. '

Dated tlyc 26th Septe' rnter, 2* 3. Dafed the 26th Segtember, 2003. '
K. K. GITHI, B. K. KAMW ARO,
Lnnd Registran ' /.*0 Registrar,
Nakuru District. Nyatidarua/samburu Districts.

GAZE'ITE NOTtCE N0, 6750 GAZO'I''I'E NOTfCE NO. 6754

Tlv REGISTERED LAND ACT ' TIIE REGISTERED LAMD ACT '
(Cap. 300, section 35) . çcap. 3U0, section 35) '

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TfTLE DEED ISSUE Oi7 A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

wymnE-As Ta' bstba Njambi Kurja. of P.O, Box 47122, Nairobi in ' WHEREAS Peter Kapotho. of P.O..Box 2052, Nyahurt)rla in the' 

the lkepublic of Kenya, is rçgistered as proprietor in absolute Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute qwnership
ownership interest of tllat piece of land situate in tllc djstrict of interest of Ahat piece of land containïng 3.3 f hectares or thereabout,- Nakuru, registered under title No. Kija' be/Kijabc Block 1/773, and situate in the district of Nyandarua, iegistered unde'r title No.
wbereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land Nyandarua/ol Joro Orok Salient/l2737, and whereas sufficient '
tjtle decd issued thereof has been lost, notice is givtn that after the evidence has been adduced to show that the lapd title deed issued
expiratitm oî sixty (6t)) days from-lhe dale hrreof, I shall issue : new thrrgof.has been lost, ntkice is given lhat aîter tltr expiralion of sixty
land title deed provided that no objection' has been recei#ed within that (60) days from the date hereof. l .shall issue a new land title deed
eriotf. . provided that no objection has been received within that period.p
Datrd the 26th September. 2043. Dated the 26th September, 2003-

' 
' . B. S. ALUSIOLA, B. K. G MWARO,

O &d Registrar, . ISV X6VJYrtTC;' 
Nakuru District. Nyandarua/samburu Distrkts.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NII 6755 G4gpiyn.jr xo-rjcn No ()759
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT THE REGISTBRF,D LAND ACT

( Cap. 300, sectioll 35) (()u/J. 300, section 35)
. LISS.UE ()lR A NElv LAND CjTLE DEE,I3 jsst?c oy A NBw LAND TITLE DEF,D

. WHEREAS Damarith Wanjiru Ngaruiya, of P.O. Box 45, wHERIqA.S Haaaah Wairimu Salims of P.O. Box 2477 1, Ngong' 11 R blic of Ke' nya is registered as proprietor in Hills jn thc Republic of Kenya is registered as proprietor in absoluteGituamba in t e epu ,
absolute ownership interest of that piece t'f land cofltaining 0. l83 l ownership interest xof that jicce of land containing 0.906 hedarc orltec.tce or thereaboklts, situate in tl'he tlistrict of Thika, fegikterttd under thcreabouts

, situate in the dlstrict of Kajiado. registered undcr title No..tille No. kuinz/hlugutha Block 1/4742, and whereas suflicient evidence Ngong/Ngong/l 789 1 
, 
and whereas stlfficient evidence has been '

has qeen adduced to show that the land title dettd issued thereof h'as adduced to show that the Iand title deed issued thereof has been lost,
been Iost, notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty (60) days notice is givel: that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title dccd provided that hcrttot-

, l shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objectionno (lbjqctiotl has beell received withiq that period. has been receive; within tha't period.
Dated the 26th Septemder, 2003. oated ttle 26th Se' ptember. 2003.

A. M. NG'ANG'A. R. W. NGAANYI,
/-.z.f??c' Registrar, J-Z-I/'J Registrat
'F/lffltl Dl'sf rfcr. . Kajiado Ix,stria.

G,àZ.E'1--lT NOTIC:' NO 6 756 '
QAzE17'F. NCI'rII'E NO. 6760

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT ' '
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT( fïtkln. J5 ()(), .! c L-/i ()'ï 3 5 ) '

( (ï(l)). 3 ()(), .vet'li(Jl2 3 5 )IssrE ofr A xEw t
-As'ln 'I-I-I-I-E l'nufsp

. 
. IssgE otz A xnw l-Axo TIT'I-E L'lt--.EoNVHBREAS Githioro Karenabu w qnlen Group

. oi p.o. Box Atlt),
Gatundu in the Republic of Kenva, is I'xegistered as proprietor in WHEREAS (l) Elizabeth Wanjiru Kinyanitli, (2) Marv Wanlbuthu ,
absolutc ownership- interest of tfat picce of Iand containing 0,03 and (3) Grace wangu ldinga, aII of P.O. Bo-x 49471-00100, G.P.O..
tzctare or thereabo-uts- situate in t:e district of Thika- registered undcr Nttirobi in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as nroprietors i 'n
tiue xo. xgenda/t-iiti:pnguciztt/sse, arbd wlwfeas suffi 'Jient evideuce absolute owaership interest ef tkat piece of laud eontaifl -in..:l -G.1 heuave

-that the land title deed issued thereof bas ,or tliereabouts, situate in the district of Itiambu- registd -ed under titlehas been adduced
. to show

been lost, notice.is given that after thc expiration of sixty (60) days No. Karai/Gikambura/'l'. 380, and wlltrrcas safficient evidence has
from the date hereof, I shall isstle a new land titltl Jeed provided that been adduced to show that the Iand title decd issued thelzof has been
no objcction has been receivcd within that period. lost, notice îs given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from tlle

. date hereofs I sllali issue a l'lew uad title deed provided tqat noDated tile 26th September, 2003.
, o,A objection has been received within that period.A

. M. NG AN .
Ixlnd Registrar, Dated the 26th September, 2003.
lhika /.)d',&?rfc.J. ). K. NDIRANGU,

. uind Jyjljlygrrguy.,
llitlltll, ;/ l7istric-t.

GAzE'rTn Noucfi No. 6761THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

Cap. 300.Jccpba 35) THE REGISTERED LAND ACT. (
ISSUE 6 F A NEW LAND TI'IALE DEED ICf2X' 300, Seciiim 3f )

WHEREAS Joseptt Mttita Kioago, of P.O. Box l 51 , Ruiru iq tkktt 'ISSUE OF A NRW LANf.' TITLE DEED' . 

(sRepublic of Ktznya, is rcgjstered as proprietor in absolute owncrship J WHEREAS David Muchiri Muchiri, of P.O. B. ox 2921-001 ,imtrest of lbat piece of îand shtlate in tbe distrkct of Tbkka. rcgisteretl 1 G.P.O., Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is rcgistered as proprietor in'ficient 1, absolute ownership interest of that piecc of land colltaining 0.047tlnd. cr title No, Kiganjo/Kiamwangi/786. and whereas suf
evidence has been adduced to show thkt the' Iand title deed isstled t hectare or thereaboutss situate in the listrict of Kiambu, rcgistered
h V - ' ' ' 49l i ad whereas sufticicnt evidence't ereof llas been iosts nck ce is givcn that alter the expiratitin of sixty under title No. Muguga/Gitmu/'l'. ,
(60.) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a Ilcw land. title doed has becn adduced to show that the lanvl title deed issuid thtrcof has
pro-piöed that no objection bas been receivetl within that period. been lost, notice is given tbat after tht: expiration of sixty t60) days

i from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 'land title deed provided thatDated the 26th Septelnbe
r, 2003. l no objection has been received within that period.A. M . NG'ANG'A, ' .

fzfltd Registrar, Dated the 26th September, 2003.
ïhika f?;'.$'/rI'c'?. 1. K. NDIRANGU,

. . Jautd Registtar.
- . . Kiamyu ojsr/w.GAzrrre No-flcE NO. 6758 ,
j swyrrvvgr xovjcr xo, 6-/62THF REGISTERED LAND ACT 

,

(Cap. 300, section 35) THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS (CJ/7. 300, section 35)

' 

6i ISSUE Ol7 A NEW LAXD TITLE DEEDWHEREAS Benard Masaka Shinali, of P.O. Box 44652, Nairo
i the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 'proprietor in absolutc x jrt! xya a, of P.O. Siakago in thc Republic ofn WHEREAS j yownership interest of those pieces of land containing 0,099 and 0.0:9 uenya

, js registercd as propnetor in abgolute ownership interest of that
hectare or thereabouts, situate in- the district oî Kajiado, rcgistered i c.e ot- uad coataitliag 0-25 hectare or thereaboutss situate in thelJ C.
under title Nos. Ngong/Ngong/14331 and 14332, respectively, and (jjstrît;t of Emtw

, registered under title No. Nthawa/siakago/lolo, andwhereas stlftitient evidence has been adduced to show sthat the land jj jvas sufficient- evidence has btcn adduced to show tbat tbe landw e
title deeds issued there-ef have beell lest, rïotiee is giveq tkiat after tkte . title decd issued thereof bas been 1rB ', notice is given tbat after the
expirttion of sixty' (60) days from the date hereof, I shal! Lssue new jration ol- sixty (60) days from the (late hereof, 1 shall issue a newCXP
land tltlc deeds provided that no objection has been received within jand tjtle deed provided that no objeclit'n has been received within that
that period. riod.I)e
Dated.dm 26th September, 2002. ' patcd the 26th September

, 2003.J. R. BIRiCHI, G. N. MW ENDAKW INA,
Land Regislrar, . Izlnd Registrar

,K ' ' do District. Embu District.J-/JJ

THE KENYA GAZETTE



GAzEn7'E NOTICE NO. 6763

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

( fLmtll ?. Jl () () , .$ t'T'/ i t??? JI 5 )
l sstlll 017 A NEW LAND TITI .15 IIEED

W HEREAS Josc/ll Egessa ()n) ango, of P.O. Box 6326. Kisumu in
the Republic of Kellya. is rcgislered as proprietor in absoltltc
ownersh i p i nterest of that piece of land contain ing 0.32 hcctare or
lhereabouts. situate in the dislrict of Kisumu, registered undcr titlc N().
Ki su Inu/Konya/2376. an (1 w Ilercas s u ffic i cnt e v i dence has becn
adduced to sllow that the Iand title deed issued thercof has been Iost,
notice is givcn that aftcr thc cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hcreof, I shall issuc a new Iand title deed provided that no objection
has becn rcceived witllin that period.

Datcd thc 26t11 Scptelnber, 2003.

Ki su nltl /Kogony/243. and w'hereas su ffi ci ent e vidence has been
addtlded to show that the land title deed issued thercof has been lost,
nolicc is given l hat afler tlle expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof. I shall isstle a new land title deed provided that no objection
has becn recttivetl within thltt periotl.

I'lated tllc 26th Scptelnber. 2()03.
M. H. 0. MOGARE,

I-xiltd Scflàç/rlr,
Kisuntu District.

GA/F,TI'E NO1'ICI:' N0. 6767

M. H. (), MOGARE,
luand Atw/x/rfpr.
Xib'1//?11/ Distriç't.

Y GAZE'rI'I:: NII'rICE N(). 6764

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
. . ( Cap. 300, 'sectio'î 35) '

lssuE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Joscph Egessa Onyango, of P,O. Box '6326, Kisumu in
the Republic of Kcnya, is registered as proprietor iI1 absolute
ownership interest of that picce of land containing 0.06 hectaré or
thereabouts, situate in thc district of Kisulnu, registe-rcd undcr title No.
Kisumu/Konya/4957. and whereas sufficient evidencc has been
adduced to show that the land title decd issued thereof has beel! lost,
notice is given that after thtl expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, l shall issue a new Iand title deed provided that llo objection
has been received within tllat period. GAZET-I.E xo-j-lclï No

, 6768
Dated the 26th September, 2003.

M. H. 0. MOGARE,
lzt/7# Registrar,
&7.sr/???lz Distria.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

( (-=(Jp ) . S$ () (). ,& tz t'Jl'tal? Jl !5 )
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS George Owino Odhiambo, of P.O. Box 356, Ugunja in
the Rcptlbl i c of Ken ya. i s regi stered as proprictor i n absol ute
owney'ship intercst of that piece of land containing 2.8 hectâres or
tllercabout. situate in the district of Siaya. registered under title No.
Ul1o1(VUguI1ja/274. and whereas stlfficient evidence has been adduced
to show that tlle Iand title deed issued thereof has been Iost, noticc is
given tilat after the expiration (.lf sixty (60) days from the date hereof, l
shall issue a new land title dqed provided that no obicction hits been
reccived within that periöd.
Dated the 26th Septelnbjlr, 2003.

P. A. NYANJA,
Imnd Registrar,
ugbyc District.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

çcal). 300, section 35)
lssulï OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ' '

WHEREAS Fretlrick Kadi W efwafwa, of P,O. Box 264, W ebuye
in the Republic of Kenya, is registercd as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 6.8 hectares or
thcreabout, situatc in the district' of Bungoma, registered under title
Nt'). Ndivisi/Mihuu/44g, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
addtlccd to show txhét the land t'itle deed issued theroof has been Ios't,
notice is givcll that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has btrrn reccivtwd within tliat pcriod.

Dated thc 26th September. 2003.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE ,41:). 6765

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cq). 300. section 35)
ISSUE O17 A NEW LAND TITIA PEED

- WHEREAS Abednego Mathews Ajuoga. is rcgistered as proprieto' r
in absolllte ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0,05
hectarc or thereabouts. sittlate in thc districi of Kisumu, registered
under title No. Kisumu/Manyatta' ç$A''/3868, and wlAercas suffioient
evidencc has been adduced to show that the land title deed issucd
thereof has been Iost, notice is given that aûer the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has becn received within that period,

Datcd the 26th September, 2003. Gxgfgry.!y xoTlcE No
. 6769

M. H. 0. MOGARE.
I-and Rcgistrar,
A)'.&f/??pIt Distril't.

' K. M. OKWARO,
Imnd Reeistrar,

5'4t?l.q(??l?t1Z1ff. Elgon Df-çlrfcfs.

GAzE'f-rE Nûll'lcIS Nt4. 6766

TI-1E REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Ccp. 300. section 35)

lssulï O17 A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
W HEREAS Mornica Ochicng Osir. of P.O. Box 14 l 3, Kistlmu in

the Republic of Kenya, is registttred as proprietor in absolutc
ownership interest of that Ilicce ()f land containing 0.5 httctare or
thereabouts, sittlate in the district of Kistlmtl, registcrcd tlnder title No.

THE REGBTERED LAND ACT
((,Q//. 300. sectioll 35)

ISSLJE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
SVHEREAS Jastq Karcvera Jumba. is rcgistered as proprietgr in

absolute ownersllip intcrest of that piecc Of land containing 0.8 hec' tare
or thereaboutF. situate in the distlict of Nandi. registered under title
No. Nandi/lkapkangani/ ! 359. and whereas sufficicnt evidence has
becn addtlced to show that thç land titlc deed issued thereof has been
lost. notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hcreof. I shal I issue a new land title deed provided that ' nb
objection Ilas becn rcceived within that pcriod.

Ilated the 26t1) Septclnber, 2003.
K.. M. OKWAkO

f-zz/1// Registra'
Ntp?/#/ Di.btrict.
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GxzErrs'xoancE No. 6770

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cg7.'300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joseph Kipsielei arap Koech. is registered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 19.5 hectares or thereabout, jituate in the district of Nandi,
reaistered under title No. . Nandi/Eisero/g, gnd whereas sufticient' 

. 
''''' 'evideace has been adduced to show that the land title (ieed issued
thereôf has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed
provided that ne objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 26th September. 2003.

that period. I intend to dEpense with the production of the said land
title deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of
transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Simon arttp Bii, and upon
such registration the land titfe deed issued earlier to the said (1) Joseph
Kipruiyot Sitienei and (2) Mal-tin Cherono Cheptarus, shall be deemed
to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 26th September, 2003.

H. C. MJJTAI,
Land Registrar, Eldoret.

' F. MAKORI,
Imnd Registrar,
Nandi Districê.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6773

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(CW7. 300. section 33)

REGISTRATION OP INSTRUMENT

GAZETIY NOTICE NO. 6771

THE REGISTERED LANU ACT
Wap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS.JOSePh Kipruiyoi Sitienei, is regijtertd as jroprietor
of that piece of land known as parcel N(). Karbna/Karuna Block 2
(Karuna)/74, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, and whereas th:
High Court of Kenya at Eldoret, in civil svit No. 8 of 2003, has
ordered that the said piece of land be transferred to ( 1) Danson C.
Kirui, (2) Benjamin M. Ruto and t 3) Benadeta J. Kiptum, alI of P.O,

' Box 504, lten, bnd whereas the deputy registrar of the court has
executed a transfer of thc said piece. of lttnd in favour of ( 1) Danson C.
Kilui, (1) Benjamln M. Ruto and (3) Benadeta J. Kiptum, and whcrcas
11 ffohs m'ade (o compel the registered proprietor to surrende'r thea e
land title deed issued in respect of the said- piece of land to the land
rejistrar have faileds notice is given that aftèr the expiration of thirty
(30) days from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has
been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the .
production of the said l'and title deed and proceed with the registration
of the said instrument of transfer and issue a Iand title deed to the.said
(1) Danson C. Kirui, (2) Benjamin M. Ruto and (3) Benadeta J.
Kiptum, qnd upon such registration the land title deed issued earlier to
the said Joseph Kipnliyot Sitienei, shall be deemed to be cancelled and
of no effect.

Dated the 26th September, 2003.

WHEREAS Kàhanya Kinyua (deceased), is registered as
proprietor of that piece of Iand known as Chania/Ngorongo/366,
situate in the district of Thika, and whereas the principal magistrate's
court ût Thika, in successipn çause No. 377 of 2001, has issued grant
documents to Peter Gitau Kahanya, and Fhereas a1I efforts have been
made to recover the land title deed to be surrçndered to this oftice for
cancellation have failed, notice is given that after the expiratio' n of
thirty (30) days. from t%e date heregf provided that no valid objection
has bèen received within tliat perlod, .1 intend to dispense with the
production of the said land title deed and procee'l with the registration
of the said grant documents to Peter Gitau Kahanyas and the same
shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 26th September, 2003.

A. M. NGAANG'A.
lmnd Regisêrar,
F/lfktz District.

H. C. MUTAI.
Imnd Registrar, Eldoret.

ZJAZE'I'TE No'rll:E No. 6772

TIIE REGISV RED LAND ACT
' (Cap- 300, 'section 33)

REGJSTRATION OF INSTRUMENT
WHEREA9 (1) Joseph Kipruiyoi Sitienei ?nd (j) Martin Cherono

Cheptarus, are registered as proprietors of that piece of land known as .
parcel No. Karuna/Karuna Block 2 (Karuna)/177, situate in the district
of Uasin Gishu, and wbereas the High Court of Kenya at Eldoret, in
civil suit No. 8 of 2003. has ordered that the said piece of land be
transferred to Simon arap Bii, of P.O. éox 504, lten, and whereas the
deputx registrar of the court has executed a transfer of the said piece of
land i:l fakour of Simon arap Bii, and whepas all efforts made to
compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued
in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar have failed,
notic.e is given that after ttle expiration of thirty (30) days from the
dateierelf -titoki4r.j that no valid objection has been received within

GAZE'ITE NoTlcprNo. 6774
' 

GISTERED'LAND ACTTHE RE
(CJ/?. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INjTRUMENT
WHEREAS Maliko Inïende Barunga, is registered as prgprieto' r of

that piece of land known as parcel No. Isukha/virembe/l 5, situate in
the district of Kakamega. and whereas the chief magistratp's court at
Isakamega. in civil suit No. l05 of 1999, has ordered that the said
piece of land be transferred. to Manyokyi lsayi, gnd whereas the
executivç officer of the court has executed a transfer of the said piece
of land in favour of Manyonyi lsayi. and.whereas all efforts made to
compel the registered proprietor to sgrrender the Iànd titie deed issued
in regpect of the said piece of land to the Iand registrar have failed,
notice is' given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from (he
date hereof provided that no valid objectiùn has been received within
that period. I intend to dispense with the production of the said Iand
title deed and proceed with the registration of the saij instrument of
transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Manyonyi Isayi, and
upön kuch registration the land title deed issued earliçr to the said
Maliko Inyende Barunga, shall be deemçd to be cancilled and of no
effect. '

Dated the z6th.september, 2003.

GEORGE TINDI,
Imnd Registrar,

A'tzkaraegtz District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6775

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. section 33)

REGBTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

prices of cigarettes for the purppses of that schedule. Consequently,
cigarette brands specified in the second column shall be charged excise
duty at the rate specified in the third column of the schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE

Brands

WHEREAS Ernest L'uyiakha Mutoka, of P.O. Box 900, Kakamega
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of
land known as parcel No. ldakho/shjseso/lz6g, situate in the district
of Kakamega, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at Kakamega. in
civil suit No. 90 of 1999, has ordered that the said piece of land be
(ransferred to Bernetta Musanga Lihutsu and 3 others, all of P.O. B0x
41, Kakamega, and whereas the deputy registrar of the court has in
pursuance to an order of the said court executed a transfer of the said
p' iece of Iand in favour of Bernetta Musanga Lihutsu and 3 others, and
whereas a11 efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to
surrender the Iand title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land
to the lanb registrar have faileds notice is given that aher the expiration
of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no valid
objection has bcen reccîved within that period, I intend to dispense
with the production of the said land title deed and proceed with the
registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed
to .the said Bernetta M tlsanga Lihutsu and 3 others, and upon such
regiktration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Ernest
Luyiakha Mutokat shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

' category Excise rate per
mille (KSh.)

450Rooster. Score, Crescent & Star, Comet,
Rocket. Polo

Supermatch Kings, Supermatch
M enthol, Safari Kings, Ralli,
Hqrseman Menthol, Horseman Kings,
Safari Suprr, Safari M enthol,

. Champion, Crown Bird

Sportsman King Size, Sweet Menthol

Embassy Kings, Embassy Lights,
Embassy Superlights, Embassy
Menthol, Sportsman Light. Benson &
Hedges Lights, Benson & Hedges
Special Filter, al1 other cigarette
brands

650

900

1,400

' Dated the 26th September, 2003. GEORGE TINDI,
Imnd Registrar,

Kakamega District.

GAZETI'E NO'rIcE N0. 6776

Ti1E CUSTOMS AND EXCISE ACT

qcap. 4721
ADJUSTMENTOF RETAIL SELLING PRICES FOR THE PURPOSES OF PART

11 OFTHE FIFI'H SCHEDULE
'le the ' VUMO MATEMU,PURSUANT to section 3 of Part 11 of the Fifth Schedu , Comlnissioner ofcustoms and Faxcf ;e.Commissioner of Customs and Excise has adjusted the retail selling

GAZE'ITE NOTICE No. 6777 CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT

GOODS HELD IN THE CUSTOMS W AREHOUSE, ELDORET

New applications for alternative categorization will be determined
having regard to the packaging, retail selling price and other relevant
information to be provided by the applicant. '

Dated the 23rd September, 2003.

NOTICE is given that unless the undermentioned goods are entered and rcmoved from the Customs Warehouse. Eldoret, within twenty-one (? 1)
days from,the date of publication of this notice, they will be deemed to have been abandoned to the Customs and Excise Department.

SCHEDULE .

Loi. No. Re$ No. (1: Date Description ofGoods Location of Goods Reasonsfor '
. wjtjtvyawat

24/2003 17033411/19-7-1999 One used Jeep Cherokee, reg. No. Bungoma Pofice Station
2 9 D X K A 4 7 , c h a s s i s N o .
BHAMM 18NXDN001645, engine No. 0062

25/2003 D032915/17-11-1998

26/2(03 D035771/18-7-2001

0ne unit Nissan Sunny, Saloon, reg. No. KXB ,D
.C.I.O s Oftice, Mt. Elgon,132V

, chassis No; 812-702359, engine No. , Kapsokowny-E13-6341 17A
One unit Mercedes Benz 124, Saloon, reg. No. akamega Police StationKK A D 1 1 5E 

. c h a s's i s N o .
W DB 123120 10235769, engine No.
10292220042227

One unit Nissan Sunny Saloon, reg. No. KAl Eldama Ravine Police Station305E% chassis No. FB13-014040, engine No.
GA154951498
One unit Toyota Hiace, Omni Bus, reg. No. Kitale Police StatiohUPR 324

, chassis No. Y1161V-0053307,
engine No. 3Y-0.548929

One unit 'Nissan Datsun pick-up. reg. No. 380 Customs Warehouse, Eldolet
UDG, chassig No. AGD21-003069. engine
No. 5D23-227572 '

27/2003 D035881/30-8-2002

28/2003 D036655/29-11-2002

29/2003 D036663/27-1-2003

30/2003 D036668/22-2-2003 One unit Toyota Carina Saloon, reg. No. UAF Bondeni Police Station.
097, chassis No. AA60-01006931 Nakuru
One unit Toyota Corolla 100, Saloon, chassis P.C.I.O.'s Oftice, Nakuru
No. AE 100-3286590, engine No.
AE100-3286590, engine No. .5A-441396 1

One unit Mazda Marvie, reg. No. KV 481617, Customs W arehouse. Eldoret
chassis No. JN717V1061001-00277

31/2003 D036675/2)-4-2003

32/2003 D036676/7-5-2003

Dated the 16th September, 2003.
MUMO MATEMU;

Commissioner ofcustow  JFIH FqtêltM' '



GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 6778

CUSTOMS AND EXCISE IIEPARTMENT

f;.& t-II 1) h' !7 t; ëIl-I(> 2* tl (a 1rI() hk

NOTICE is given that the undermcntioncd goods will be gold by public auction at thtt Custolns Warehouse. J . K.1.A.s on Thursday. 23rd October,
2003. '

lnterested purchasers may vicw the gtAods at tllc Customs W arehousc, J.K.I .A.. on Tueqday. 2 I st (lctober. 2003 and W edhcsday, 22nd Octobtlr.
200 3, durkng office hours. '

62/02 -30/03

34/03 083 29797585

58 100000 I ()3

083459689U4

Unknown

Uiknown

Unknown
Unknown

Unkrlown

Ullknown

Unknown

63/03 38/03

39k03

40/03
41/03'

42/03
. 43/03

44/03

45/03

47/03
48/03

Unknown
70618383632

07492503670

58/6-)3

Kenya Planters Co-operative
Limited, P.O. Box 72309.
Nairobi

66/03 7061'81 59061 Spenonatic Kenya Ltd.. P.O. Box 7 packages 600 Fpares.
39935, Nairobi

66/03 70617909636 Galnma Colour Ave, .lkigngabwa, 1 package 10 paint.
Kinshasa, D.R.C.

7061 7902500 The Airport Manager. Dar-es- l packagc 10 paint. .
' Salaam, Tanzania

68/03 l67 19654213 Barloworld Equipment UKGS, 1 package 1 oi l seal for .
A1i Hassan Mwinyi Iload. Catapillar.
Blantrl, Malawi '

67/03 69/03 0987469986 Th e D . S . M . Co m lp crc i a 1 l package kg . p'Jblicity
Dcpallnlent, Air India. Lusaka Inaterial.

706-1 8376540 . Trade and Travel Ltd.. P.O. Box 6 packages 1 l 5 kg.
1 1392, Nairpbi banners.

68/03 083 06977 l06 Esther Nj'eri Munga, D.P.M. 6 packages 463.8 kg. machine
Oftice. Office of the President parts.

69/03 74/03 :68 03567222 Kenya Postel Directories. P.O. l package l 50 telephone
Box 59940. Nairobi directories.

70/03 90/03 706 1 8 I 19 l l 3 Karnataka W ater Pumps Afri 2 kg. 9 l compinents.
' 

. . Ltd,, P.O, Box 1 148. Nairobi

65/03

08341567735

70618164650

70618365723

70618150732

M a n d c r a E d u c a t' i o n a I
Devclopfnent, P.O. Rox 227 1 8.
Nairobi .

TNT Express Worldwidc 24 l package 70 kg. prolnotional
Lowerhill Road, P.O. Box goods.
4 l 520, Nairobi
Africa 0. nc. P.O. 10 jackagcs 80 kg. calendars..
Nairobi

O.C.S. Nairobi Office. P.O. Box l package 88 kg. billboard.
478 I4. Nairobi
Unknown l sofa set.

' Unk'nown 1 stlitcase.
U.S.A. Embassay, Kinshasa Dip bag.

Unknown 1 poster.

Unknown Service cargo.

Unknown 1 press roller.

Unknown 2 toners.

Unknown 1 heater.

Homegrown (K) Ltd. l Infectsub.
TN T Ex press ' W orl d w i de., 7 packages l 62 kg. books.
Executive Directora Rural
Outreach Programme, P.O. Box
29086. Nairobi
The Papcr House of Kenya, P.O. 2 packages 37.6 kg. pljnting ink.
Box 49996, Nairobi
Great Valley lmpex, P.O. Box l package l kg. artwork.
56274, Nairobi . -

Solenya Aviation 1 package 3 kg . packing
instructions.

1 package l60 ties.
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97/03

99/03
l 00/03

101/03

102/03

1 03/03

104/03

105/03

107/03

108/03
109/03

ACHL 38/03

ACHL 39/03

ACHL 51/03

ACHL 52/03

ACHL 55/03

72/03

7O6 17904574

7O6 17876596
706 18215282

706 18178532

706 18200663

068-03568644

077 64835676

083 46377505

l package 10 DGR goodl.

1 package 5 kg. textilc samples.
1 package 20 computer parts.

l package 2 machine parts.

1 package 24.5 kg. personal
effects. .

l package 1 document.

1 package 25 kg. perstmal effects.

2 packages 25 kg. printed matter.

1 package 20 kg. greasing gun.

10 packages l00 kg. packaging
material. -

1 package 235 kg. service cargo.
' 2 packages 80 kg. han&rafts.

1 package 9 kg. battery.

2 packages 189 kg. personal
effects. .

2 packages 355.5 kg. cables.

Unkglgw'n

Sunflag Textile & Knitwear Mills
Ltd.. P.O. Box 4 1627, Nairobi

Onamu Adika, Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, Nairobi

Kotecha (Mr.) Nairobi, Kenya
Opel M ike, P.O. Box 6330,
Nairobi
Factory Automation System
Perida Gentre. Nairobi

T.N.T- Express Worldwide, P.O.
Box 41520, Nairobi
Unknown

Unknown
Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Adwest Commun'ication, P.O.
Box 47419, Nairobi
U.N.D.P. Somalia. P.O. Box
28832, Nairobi .

U.N.D.P. c/o Vet. Research
Centre, P.O. Box 28832,
Nairobi
Marie Stopes Kenya, P.O. Box
' 

59328, Nairobi
Melitus Owere, P.O. Box 7 1928,
*. Nairobi
Tech. Engineering

73/03

74/03

75/03

129-32022266

020-40553041

176-88686961

425-983911.12

074-35200082

176-86673400

074-23610941

072-49635810

072-50038855

129-32726610

.074-38827250

#

:74-2313845

Unknown

76/03

l p a c k a g e
pharmaceuticals. .

1 package 82 pharmaceuticals.

3 packages 45 kg. nledical
supply.
1 package 42 kg. personal effects.P .

9 packages 176 kg. posters.

1 package 5 kg. posters.

2 packages 50 kg. personal
effects.

1 package 67 kg. ready made
gannents.
1 package 60 kg. spares.

1 package 2.5 kg. Xcrox parts.

77/03

ACHL 57/03

ACHL 58/03

ACHL 59/03
ACHL 54/03

ACHL 60/03

ACHL 61/03

ACHL 62/03

ACHL 65/03

ACHL 66/03

ACHL 68/03
ACHL 70/03

ACHL 7 1/03

ACHL 76/03
ACHL 74/03

Subati Ltd., P.O. Box 45480,
Nairobi '
Kenya Gateway to Afri., P.O.
Box 62677, Nairobi

Mitchel Cotts, Nairobi, Kenya

D.T. Dobie & Company Ltd.,
P.O. Box 80540, Nairobi

lnternational Planned Parenthood
Federation, P.O. Box 30234,
Nairobi .
Kenya Tea Packers Ltd., P.O. 1 patkage 7.5 kg. spares.
Box 413, Kericho

Unknown 1 package 25'kg. personal èffects.

Newcal Kenya, Nairobi 6 packages 62 kg. computer parts.

Air Kenya Aviation, P.O. Box 1 package 7 kg. aircraft pafts.
30357, Nairobi

Kenya Airways 1 package l kg. aircraft parts.

Belgafigure Consultants, State 5 packages 20 kg. lab-
House Crecents Nairobi equipments.

78/03

79/03

ACHL 75/03 072-46623146 Belgafigure Consultants, State 1 package 25 kg. foot Fear.
House Crescent, Nairobi

ACHL 78/03 129-31954952 Belgafigure Constlltants state 3 packages 12 kg. lab articles.
' House Crescent. Nairobi

ACHL 77/03 074-39531724 Krones .E.A. Ltd., Att. Kenya l package 1 kg. timing belt.
Breweries Ltd., P.O. Box . '
30 161, Nàirobi

125-93475071
074-23421576

020-93203176
125-69581602



74/03 ACHL 80/03

ACHL .1/03

ACHL 82/03

ACHL 85/03

074-33395600

I 29-353 1 l 684

853-00037645
020-89867632

129-35128553

I 29-3 I 57 1 1 52

006-.4.5668825

695-1 7732326

HAW B 478 10

020-96 1 68365

020-2704931 5

HE5AS-03.1 25

ACHL 86/03
ACHL 87/03

ACHL 88/03
ACHL 89/03

ACHL 90/03

81/03 .ACHL 92 /03

Ke n y. a A i rw ay s

U nk nowll

I.J nkllown

UI1 kflown

l package 4 8 k g. servicc k it .

22 ac k' ages 3 I 2 k g . handcra fts . 'P

l patrkagc 2 . 2 k' g . aircraf-t parts .

1 package 8 k'g. pri ntcr.

l pack agtt 6 k'g. vacutlln clcaner.

1 packagc 0. 5 di f'cra ft pa (t .

1 p ac k a g c 1 8 k g . cal i brati oIl
tools .

l paek' agc l O kg. machine parts.

1 package 4 kg. Inotor vehicle
parts.

2 packages 30 kg. machiùes.

1 package 2 kg. books. '

1 package 8 kg. test tubes.

2 packages 20 kg. computer parts.

I p' ackage l 6 k'g. personal effects.
2 p'ackages 1 0 kg. refredgeration
cquipmcnt.

l package I O kg. computer parts.

l package l 6 kg. vottage
conveilers.
l package 42 kg, copper rods.

1 package 2 kg. printed lnatter.

l package 2 kg. switches.

l package 6 kg. cumping gear.

6 packages 90 k'g. Xerox parts.

l package 2 kg. hose pipc.

1 packagc 2 kg. colnptlter parts.

1 package 2 kg. printed Inatter.

l package 522 fumiture fitting.

13 pack-ages I 04 kg. maize sèeds.

ACHL 93/03
ACHL 94/03
ACHL 95/03
'ACHL 96/03

M ZHL 97/03

ACHL 98/03

ACHL 99/03
ACHL 100/93

ACHE 1p!/03
ACHL 102/03
ACHL 103/03
ACHL 104/03
ACHL 105/03
ACHL 106/03
ACHL 107/03

AI'HL 108/03

S2G 13/02
SIG 1 5/02

8 1/03

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknowll

Unknown '

Unknown

Unknown

HAW B-37305

Unknown
Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unkllown

Unknown

Unkuown

Unknown

Unknown

893-00069204

893-00040633

700-53063710

700-53063850

893-00107461

893-00098814

82/03

SIG 16/02
S;G 017/02

SIG 002 1/03

SJG 023/03

SlG 024/03

83/03

84/03

85/03 893-000107695*

Unknown

Unknown '

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown
Unknown'

Unknown

Proiect Furniture Ltdi, Nairobi
E. A. Seed company Limited..
Nairobi

- P. J . Dave Flowers. Nairobi

lsinya ltoses'Ltd.

Margaret Kimani- P.O. Box 524 l -
Nairebi '

G uara nte ed Au d io V i s ual
Systelns. Unafrica Hotise, P.O.
Box. 547 16. Nairobi

H. M. Chege (Mrs.), P.O. Box
45465. Nairobi

1 package.362 kg. cartons.

1 package 236 kg. cartons.

40 packages 800 kg. aerials.

2 packages 34 kg. boosters
-. cables.

86/03
87/03

csè (102/03. Umknown
706-17697676

DHL 00) /03

DHL 002/03

DHL 003/03

DHL 005/03
DHL 00-//3
DHL (108/û3



f; û? s1 i! E)lJt-E!----( (ï()ltt(l.j

&y/. N(). N/ca No. zAjl3.sz'f.?l' Bill N(). Cfpl?.s'f.jll7t,c Descriptio'l of Goods
DHL 009/03 - 316702476 Ykubk Tukub 1 package CD's.

DHL 010/03 3164554400 M. Harif 1 package CD's.

DHL 01 1/03 433520557 l Care Somawa 1 package seeds.

DHL 0 12/03 3084482 122 M/s Trading Company 1 package gweets.

DHL 013/03 36149 16152 Kivuvani (Mrs.) 2 packages medicines.

DHL (115/03 9408988764 Unknown . 2 packages cables and CD's.
DHL 016/03 ' 9248908270 Resort (K) Ltd. . 2 packages monitors. '

GOODs FROM KAHL COURIER

Lot. No. F89 No. Dcscrfp/ïtarl ofGoods
7

89/03 72031 . ' ' 1 touch.
65235 l plastic sheets.

72687 1 motor vehicle spare.
' 69651 ' 1 package calenders.

75906 1 media information.

72594 4 boxes.

75875 ' 1 package sports goods.
69907 - 1 T-shirks..'

7445 1 1 element for batteries.

75248 l touch.

75288 l organizer.

72389 2 rolls fabrics.

74300 1 transmission apparatus.

71258 1 Telecom kit.

73034 1 accelçrator.

75854 l medical supplies.
75217 1 aircraft parts.

75367 1 phannaceuticals.
75441 1 store parts.

73923 l boat parts.
72609 1 package chargers.

75955 1 computer monitor.

69782 l package book.

758 14 1 package Karate equipment.

74396 1 package toy.

75845 1 package moulds.

71257 1 film.

73134 1 shirt logo.

75437 1 posters.

65238 l manuals.
7 1072 l paper sack.

74473 1 package box files.

64065 1 package computer parts.
75465 1 package aircraft parts.

9 l 375 1 package earings.
' 88889 l package measuritlg instruments.

CD rolns.91893

92453 1 package photo spares.

91813 l package spare parts.

9 l 729 I Ii ackage music equlpment.
7 16*82 ! package seeds.

94243 l package spares.



2066 THE KENYA GAZETTE 26th September, 2003

94027 2 packages fabrics.
' 92490 2 packages used clothes.
92361 1 package aircraft parts.

94055 2 packages folders.

94464 1 package clothing.
94427 ' 1 package ma' chinery parts.

91352 l package machinery parts.

9 1741 1 package spares,

88966 1 package spares.
91962 1 aircraft parts.

71839 l package pu.rification device.

71801 l package marketing kit.

87636 1 package spares.
91855 i package sunglasses.

6910 1 package bible school kit.
6913 1 package shoe 4 pairs.
'6925 1 camera.

6922 l package neckless.
6923 1 package shoe l pair.

6920 l pac kage 1 bottl e
perfume/sweets.

6921 l package 4 pieces watches.
6924 1 package rolls of ûlm. '

. 6928 1 package phone charger.

6909 l mobile phone.

6912 l mobile phone.

69 15 1 package 2 cans carspray paint.

6917 1 packagç candy. and toys.
6918 1 package baseball and pump.

6919 2 packages used clothes. ' '
6926 1 package ladies sweater.
6927 1 package 2 pairs shoes.
6929 1 package used clothes.
6930 ' 1 package 24 pieces CD's.

6932 '' 1 package used clothes.

GOODS DEPOSITED INTO CUSTOMS W AREHOUSE ABANDONED

Int. No. . F#9 No. and Date Consignee Descriptqon ofGoods

91/03 098039/115-7-2003 World f ood Programmûs, Used Cpus/Keyboard, Mouses
Somalia UPS, scanners, Iaptop printtrs.

92/03 97006 M/s Transami Kenya Ltd., P.O. 1 unit Iveco truck, reg. No. ARN
' Box 46516, Nairobi 463 CH.
93/03 9/9-4-2003 Kenya Duty Free Com., P.O. Box 9 packages display materials.

. 19122, Nairobi .

GOODS FROM BONDED WAREHOUSE

Lot. No. F89 No. and Date Address Description ofGoods

94/03 ' 10536/3-1-2003 M/s Sanchart Enterprises, P.O. Bond 275 52 cartons S.T.C.
Box 16065 Nair'obi assorted clothes.

Goons LYING AT PEP INLAND CONTAINER DEPOT

Ivot. No. F89 No. and Date Address Description ofGoods

95/03, 46I 14/24-4-2002 wines of the 'worlp, P.0. Box 1 x 20 container s.Tvc. assorted
' 61479, Nairobi ' - spirits sorn/s satches.



' 

CUSTOMS WAREHOUSE, NAMANGXMOTOR VEHICLES AND OTHER GOODS LYING AT

H)t. No. F89 No. t'plt:f Dale Address Description cfGoods

96/03 46942/17-3-2003 ' 1 unit Merqedes Benz, reg. No.
AAT 3 1 51 , chassis No.
W 178-12402168777-165,
engine No. 10296301 1650.

97/03 46978/22-4-2003 1 unit Micro-Bus, reg. No. JHL
7 9 2 G P , c h a s s i s N o .
AA-ZZZ-25MG002326,
engine No. ,* V-005815.

98/03 47000/21-5-2003 l unit 707079 Corolla, chassis
No. 1 14-5009752. engine No.
465813.

99/03 47003/23-5-2003

100/03 47012/3-6-2003

47036/2-7-2003

47042/8-7-2003

47043/8-7-2003

1 unit Nissan, reg. No.
B35 I-AAL, chassis No.
EV-12-017906, engine No.
5R-18-062933A.

1 unit Peugeot 504, reg. No. LPX
6 8 1 G P , c h a s s i s N o . '
124ZH45-00-1996, engine No.
K054'9 1 UM.

1 container human medicine.

2 containers S.T.C. 10 pieces
shock absorbers.

1 boll copper rods and 1 package
tube bulb. ï

U-014/28-4-2003 1 carton oId gem' box.

17-13/23-7-2003 1 carton Blue Band.

U-006/1-.4-2003 1 package gear box.

SEIZED VEHICLES AND OTHER GOODS

f.zp N F89 No. and Date Address Description ofGoodst. (?.

102/03 73518/17-1-2003 Dorcas Wanjiru (Dr.), P.O. Box 1 unit used BMW 3251 saloon,
' 

64140 Nairobi . reg. No. SA 2688, chassis No.

103/03 C53 035134/9-5-03 Carol S. B. Stodell (Mrs.), P.O. 1 unit BMW 530 1 , chassis No.
Box 39136, Nairobi AB MHE 18090BE 3280.

104/03 105592/18-4-2003 1 package S.T.C. 12 bottles llitre
J/W alker, Red lable.

105571/6-4-2003' 1 bottle Jonnie Walker. ked
Lable 0.75 litres.

105594 1 bottle J/Walker Black lable
0'75 litre's.

105563 2 bottles rum Captain Morgan.

105568 4 boitles vodkas.

1 05226 2 bottles Famouse Grouse.

105595 2 bottles Red Wine.

. C53 023254 1 bottle Champàgne.

DETAINED GOODS AND VEHICLES .

& J. No. No. and Date Address Descrltltion ofGoods

105/03 92079/13-3-2003 Swift FRT Company, P.O. Box 1 package T-shirts and cups.
12886. Nairobi, A/c ref. Don C.
Riley. Denis Pritt Road,
Kilimani

106/03 73520/27-1-2003 Danicl Ndungu Thcrcnjas P.O. 1 unit used Toyota Hiace. ref. N0.
Box 27. Gilgil UAB 334G, chassis No. LH

l 1 3-0009 l 826. engint No.
3L-22461 31.



M/s Lotlise Cotter, P.O. Box 1 unit used Toyota l-and cruiser,
44.19 l , Nairobi engine No. O 104252, chassis

No. JT7 1 1 P.180080134-99.
108/03 Samne Wanga Mugo l unit used Toyota Corolla

. station
w a g o n , c h a s s' i s N o .
EE960090408.

' 

109/03 73530/25-4-2003 Elizabeth C. Davey (Mrs.), P.O. ' l unif used Peugeot 4O6 LX
Box 39491 , Nairodi Estates'reg. No. 17756 SDU.

Dated the 16th September, 2003. '

M UMO MATEMU,
. Colllnlissioner of CltJ'/fJ?/p.ç and Excise.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6779 '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

97005/28-11-2002

TAK.E XOTICE that after thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shown to the contrary, I intend to apply to the High
Court at Kakamega fpr 'representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto. wfio died on the dates
resjectivelh s:t fortb against their namcs. '
And further take notice that a1l persons having any claims against or interests in the estates cif the said deceased persons are required to prove .

such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date .the claims and interests so proved w' i11 be.
paid and satisfied and thc several estates distributed according to law.

SCHEDULE

P/L Cause No. . Deceased's Name Address Dclrc (-tf Defdlh Testaîe/lntestaîe'

169/96 ' Augustine Alois Siaji Khamala P.O. Box 23, Bukura ' 21-12-95 lntest'ate
184/2003 Anindo Eunice Ateka P.O. Box 506, Luanda 16-4-2002 lntestate '
221/2000 Amos Elijah Aboko P.O. Box 544, Yala 24-12-99 lntestate
698/2002 Antony Agisi Indeche P.O. Box 220, Khayega. ' 5-7-2002 lntestate
180/2003 Aidan Mark Kutindt P.O. Box 30900, Nairobi 1 1-3-2002 lntestatr
409/93 Aggrey Muyunzu Sabwa P.O. :ox 85, Bungoma ' 16-12-2002 Intestbte
224/2003 Alice Chazima Kaseyi P.O. Box 168, Wodanga 15-5-2001 lntestate
144/2003 Agnes Atieno 011w0th P.O. Box 2 Muhoroni 27/6-2001 lntestate
37/2003 Adrian Masinde Ekaka P.O. Box 80, Miyanga 1 1-5-2001 J Intestate
190/2003 ' Andfew Odinga Manduka P.t7. Box 50, Maseno 10-7-97 lntestate

. 312/2003 Agripina Indushi Shirachi P.O. Box 1493, Kakamega 25-9-2000 lntestate
235/2003 Aggrey Osiako Ouyo P.O. Box 123, Luanda ' . 14-6-2001 lntestate
280/2003 Alice Mungaya Aswani P.O. Box 86, Lwanda 9-8-2000 lntestate
350/2003 ' -Xlsx Wanyama Wambukhaywa P.O. Bor 624, Webuye 3-1 1-2000' Intestate
12/2003 Abraham Tcrah Aticvi P.O. Box 685, Luanda 6-l 1-98 Intestate
712/2002 Benson Bpmwèl Shisia P.O. Box 22, Musanda 25-3-97 Intestate
38/2003 Catherine Awinja P.O. Box 134, Bunyofe 24-1-2001 Intestate
21 3/2003 Dankl lmbale Anyangu P.O. Box 804. Luanda 8-6-2001 Intestate
575/2002 Emâanuel Amwayi John Olando P.O. Box 272, Yala 9-9-200f Intestate
156/2003 Edward Yoseh Adulo ' ' P.O. Box 15l , Vihiga l 8-9-2002 lntestate
42/2003 Ephraim Abonja Mabale P.O. Box 163, Bungoma 25-9-2003 Intestate
230/2003 Emmanuel Emae Masingiri P.O. Box 1, Amagoro 19-1 1-99 lntestate
278/2003 Erastus Anguya lngubo P.O. Box 129, Matunda 27-10-2002 Intestate
275/2003 Elijah Emomeri Barasa P.O. Box 208. Nambale 12-7-2002 lntestate
281/2003 Eliab Ochieng Mangoli P.O. Box 78, Bar Obar 25-12-2002 lntestate
347/2003 Everlyne Ondiso Okonyi / P.O. Box 549, Busia 19-9-2002 Intestate
766/2002 Eunice Pauline Achieng P.O. Box 185, Luaffda 19-10-96 Intestate
54/2003 Felex Wanyama Khaemba P.O. Box 175, Bungoa 7-1-97 lntestate
226/2002 Francis Mossin Barasa P.O. Box 60, Gisambai 13-6-2002 Inlestate
768/2002 Fobiano Emodo Idoyo P.O. Box 290. Nambale 27-12-96 Intestate
346/2003 Dolbert Ongonga Omondi P.O. Bpx 134. Serem 12-4-2003 lntestate
329/2003 Fednand Aduku Mukaisi P.O. Box 1448, Kakamega 2'9-4-99 lntestate
409/2002 Gidion Engoet Etori ' P.O. Box 5592, Malindi 26-12-2002 lntestate
605/2002 Geoffrey Nakhamia Matanda P.O. Box 193, Burtgoma 12-10-97 lntestate
371/2003 Gevvas W afula Furaha P.O. B6x 99, Maliki 25-10-2000 lntestate
682/2002 ' lgnatius Ambani Akakilwa P.O. Box 256, Malinya 9-4-2002 Intestate
225/2003 lgnatius Tutiy n odore P.O. Box 348, Kakamega 31-5-2002 Intestate
331/2003 L Johnston Bakaki Kodia P.O. Box 56, Shianda 31-1-2000 lntestate
503/2002 . Johnstone Sylvester Odera Onganya P.O. Box 183, Koru 24-5-99 Intestate
695/2002 John Shikoli Agois ' P.O; Box 75, Khyyega 4-3-98 lntestate
297/2002 John Alexon Mbilika P.O.Box 3, Luanda ' 16-3-2002 lntestate
187/2003. Jane Odongo Namano P.O. Box 6, Koyonzo 20-8-99 lntestate
159/2*3 Jack Ayiro Mukanga P.O. Box 42, Khwisero 17-1-2003 lntestate
295/2002 Jcnita Matabi ' P.O. Box 56, Kambiri zI.-.4- 1-2001 lntestate
254/2003 Job Musukha Ukuny' uchl P.O. 'Box 73, Khwisero ' 12-1 2-99 lntestate

. 98/2002 Joshua Makhuka Ondert P.O. Box 195, Luanda 22-10-97 lntestateJ .



ScI IEDULE--IC/JI?JJ.)

PT/call.îe N(). Deceased % Nunle ' Address D/-//c qfl-leath Feaçff,llEWnre.slale

200/2003
282/2003
519/2002'
326/2003
647/2002

' 336/2003
345/2003
176/2003
260/2002
270/2003
378/2003
39/2003
59/93
l 58/2003
322/2003
759/2000 P.O. Box 37 1, Kakamega
229/2003 Onyimbo Etindi P.O. Box 7 l 3, Kakamega
127/2002 Peter Omuranda Abonyo P,O. Box 30, Busia (K)
(79/2003 Peter Mwalt P.O. Box 412: Webuye
529/2002 Peter Lumwamu Lwayeti P.O. Box 421, Kakamega 7-1-2002
9/2003 Patrick Munjake Shifutsi P.O. Box 20, Lubao 20-7-99 Infestate
1 35/2003 Peter Okamuru P.O. Rox 247, Kambiri 17-1 2-2001 Intestqte
138/2003 Patrick Barasa Situnia P.O. Box 30, Ndalu 1 2-5-99 lntestate
372/2003 Pritty Anyiga Luginjale P.O. Box 10, Chamakanga 3-3-98 lntestate
664/2002 Ste/hen Onyango.ojultmbo P.(). Box l 34, Kamuriai J 5-5-2000 Intestate
599/2002 Stanislaus Guyq Guya P.O. Box 132, Bukura 22-7-2002 Intestate
6 10/2002 Sylvester Omondi Makoku P.O. Box 54, Busia 19-1 1-2000 lntestate

Intestate
lntestate
Intestate
Intestate
Intestate
Ilùestate

20-8-2002
14-12-2200
10-8-2002
1-1-97
10-1-99
6-7-2002

15-10-2002
26-9-2002
18-2-94
23-2-2002
10-7-98
16-7-2000
21-12-2002
9-3-98
8-10-86
3-9-2002
22-1-2003
12-3-2001
3-12-92

John Jackson Oburalia
Joseph Mateo Malenya
Joseph Ochieng Omcnda
Josephat Shitsava Sodoi
Joseph Namachanja Mukcno
Judith Bulitia Sumwa
Jeremia Eliud Avina
Katiech Ombango Omukuba
Lazarus Munyanyi Sirengo
Leah Andeso
Lucy Obuonj Shiundu
Lucy Getrude Akoth lnshombc
Moses Anyangu Mnatah
Margaret Deizu Mudaka
Moses Sempa 0 chekumu
Lisutsa Evaristo Newton

P.O. Box 58. Bunyorc
P.O. Box 785, Webuye
P.O. Box 40, Bumala
P.O. Box 199. Hamisi
P.O. Box 240. Bungoma
P.O. Box 216, Kiminini
P.O. Box 5. Gambogi
P.O. B()x 22 l ,.Ya1a
P.O. Box 296, W ebuye
P.O. Box 1 25, Mumias
P.O. Box 833. Mumias
P.O. Box .1454, Kisumu
P.O. B()x 50l . Kakamega
P.O. Box 70# Vihiga
P.O. Box 27. Atnukura

lntestatc
Intestate
Intestat:
l ntestate
Intestate
Intestate
Intestate
lntestate.
lntestatc
lntestate
Intestate
Intestate
Intestate
Intestate

Kakamega',
27th August, 2003.

J. 0. ZEDEKIAH, .
for Public Trustee.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 6780

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this cou'rth
in: '

brother-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. T. K. Kariba Mbabu &
Co.. ativocates. of Ngirobi, for a grant of letters of admlistration
intestate to the estate gf Nanis Kaari Mbabu, late of Nairobi, who 4ied
at Prime Carc Hospital in Kenya, on 13th November, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 2416 OF 2003

By ( 1) Erica Njeri Mugo and (2) Phillis Wanjiru Mathu; botb of
P.O. Box 45954, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's sisterss for a grant
of letters of administration 'intestate to the estate of Njuguna Mugo.
late of Nairobl, who Jied at P.C.E.A. Kikuyu Hospltal in Kenya, on
17th June, 2002.

CAUSE N(). 2480 OF 2003
By Kangethe Muita, of P.O. Box 72797, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased's brother, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Margarct Wanjiru Gathecha, late of Nairobi, who died at.
Huruma in Kenya, on 9th October, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 2484 OF 2003

By ( I ) Francis Manyieka Momanyi and (2) Anthonny Claus
Momanyi, both of P.O. Box 51 l 871, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's
widower and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Florence Mokeira Mumbo. léte of Nyamira in
Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 15th
June, 2003.

CAUSE N(). 2485 (E)F 2003

By Leah Mwonjoria Wanjohi, of P.O. .Box 53051. Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Julius Muturi Muhutha, laie of Murang': in
Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 29th
May, 2003. .

CAUSE NO. 2488 OF 2003

By ( 1) Philip Anyova Lumuli and (2) Joyce Nechesa Kagwana,
both of P.O. Box 30624, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's brother and k
s-ister, respectiyely, for a grant of letters of administration inpstate to
the estate of Selina Lichuma Lumuli, late of Kakamega in Kenyy, who
died at KenyattarNational Hospital in Kenya, o'n 7th March, 2002..

CAUSE NO. 47 OF 2002

By Clement Arthur W ambugu, of P.O. Box. l02t l . Nairobi. in
Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Arthur Githuki Wambugu, Iate of Murang'a in
Kenya, who died at Nairobi. on 24th July, 1.992.

CAIJSE NO. 1955 OF 2003

By Vfctor Wanguthi Mbugua, of P.O. Box 1218, Nairobi fn Kenya,
the deceased's Son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Grace Mumbl Kamau, late of Kiambu in Kenya, who died
at District Hospital, Mbagathi in Kenya, on 2nd September, 2001 .

' CAUSE NO. 2009 OF 2003

By Teresiah Nyambura, of P.O. Box. 9, Naivasha in Kcnya, the
deceased's mother, for a grant'of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Samuel Njoroge Ikundu, late of Nairobi, who died at' 

i t Hospital Mbagathi in Kenya, ort l 8th Marctz 2003.Distr c & ,

CAUSE NO. 2305 OF 2003

By ( 1) Esther Noraa Orina and (2) David Nyambondi Omwanza,
both of P.O. Box 12316, Mombasa in Kenya, the deceased's mother
and br'other, respectively, through Mcssrs. Chakaa & Co., advocates of
'Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administrafion intestate to.the estate of
James Makori Orina, late of Ekenenyo, Nyamira in Kenya, who dked at

' District Hospital, Kiliti in Kenya, oll 27th October, 1998. '

CAUSE NO. 2j64 OF 2003
By (.1) Dorothy Karimi lreri Nabea and (2) Anderson lreri Nabta,

both ot P.O. Box 6519, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's sister and
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cAusE No. 24ë oF 2003
By M argaret Maitha Kahurani, of P.O. Box 12 1 5, Naivasha in

Kenya, the e'xecutor named in the deteased's will, through Messrs.
Kinyanjui & Njau, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the
will*of Arthur Kahurani Ngerere, Iate of Naivasha, who died at Uasin
Gishu Memorial Hospital in Kenya, on 3rd Decembers 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2503 OF 2003
' By (1) Zipporah Mbithe and (2) Sfllomon Ngup Muthinf. 170th .of
P.O. Box 1 172, Naivasha in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son,
respectively, for a grayt. of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of David Muthinl Nguu, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 10th Aprils 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2505 OF 2003

By (1) Daniel Mwanyasi Jimmy Mwambicho and (2) Agness
Majala Mwanyaji, both of Msau. Via Voi in Kenya, the deceased's
father and mother', respectively, for a grant bf letters c!f administration
intestate to thc'estate of Josephine Kaehe Mwanyasi, late of Nairobi.
who died along Murang'a koid in Kenya, on 29th May, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2509 OF 2003

By (1) Joshua Harold Oudia and (2) Bonephase Ouchia, both of
P.O. Box 65, Sial'a in Kenya, the deceased's widower and brother-in-
law, respectively, for a grant of.letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Philliper Awuor rokoine, late of Siaya District, Nyanza
Province in Kenya, who died at District Hospital, Siaya. on 1 0th
Januac , 2002. ' '

CAUSE No. 2510 ol7 2003 .
B (1) Anastasla Wache xNyam'bu and (2) Getruke Wakeshoy

Nyambu, both of P.O. Box 4779-00200, 'Nairobi in Kenya. the
d d's daughters, for a grant of lette'rs öf administration intestateecease
to the estate of Naomi Walome Nyambu, late of Nairobi. who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd February. 2003.

CAUS/ NO. 251 'k OF 2003
. By (1) Salina Jerono Suge and (2) Japhet Sugep both of P.O. Box

416, Eldama Ravine in Kenya, the dcceased's sister-in-law and uncle.
respecti.vely, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Mary Jemutai Suge, late of Nakuru District, Rift Valley
Province, who died at Nakuru Nursing Home in Kenya. on' 4th April.
2002. '

CAUSE NO. 2513 OF 20-03

By (1) Gramt Kariuki Muthu!i and (2) Julia Waceke Kanuki. both
of P.O. Box l 136, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's father and mother,
fEspectively, for a grant of lctters of administration intestate tb the
es'tate of Charles lregz Kariuki, late of Mbogoini, Nyeri in Kenya, who
died at Consolata Hospital in.Kenya, on 231.d March. 1996.

CAUSE NO. 2517 OF 2003

By Anne Wanjiru WaWeru, of P.O. Box 421 , Limuru in Keny' a, the
deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate- to
the estate of Waweru Njoroge, late of Kiambu District in Kenya, who '
died at Bibirioni Sub-location in Kepya, on 2 1 st Ja- nuary, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2520 OF 2003

By (1) Elizabeth Mokura Maroko and (2) Sylvia Nyamusi Maroko,
b0t.11 of P.O. Box 28559, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
daughter, res/ectively, thfough Messrs. E. 0. Obaga k Co., advocates,'
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the'estate
of Benjamin Nyakundi Obegi Maroko, late of Kiambu District in
Kenya. who died at P.C.E.A. Kikuyu Hospital 'in Kenya, on 2nd June.
2000.

CAUSE NO. 2522 OF 2003

By (1) Grace Wairimu Njenga and (2) Judith Wahu Njenga, both .
of P.O. Box 10031, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate

. to the estate of Isaac Njenga Kangethe, late of Ainabkoi in Kenya. who
died at Moi Referral Hospital in Kenya, on 8th April, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2523 OF 2003

By (l) Yolanda Anderson (Nee Tavares) and (2) Romana Joan
Lorraine Rajput, b0th of P.O. Box 39507-00623 and 298-00621 ,
Nairobi. respectively, the deceased's daughters. tbrough Messrs.
A apley Barrc't' & CoJ, advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Anna Rita Tavares, late Of
Nairobi, who died at Garden Estate in Kenya, on 21st January. 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2525 OF 2003

By ( 1) Mary Wangui Muraya and (2) Paul Gitari Kiminda, both of
P.O. Box l 29, Othaya in Kenya, ttle deceased' s widow and son,
resjrctively, through Messrs. Glchuki Kingara & Co., advocates of
Nalrobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Peter Muraya Kiminda, late of Kinu, Othaya. Nyeri, who died at Embu
Hospita. in lsenya. on 17th June, 1996. '

CAUSE NO. 2j27 OF 2003
By Beatrice Wangari Kiarie, of P.O. Box 31 .188, Nairobi in Kenya,

the deceased's widow, for a grâny of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Nganga Tweni, late of Kiambu District, Central
Province, who died at Kirwa in Kenya, on 2nd October, 1999.

.CAUSE NO. 2528 OF 2003
By (1) Beatrice Achieng Onyamngo and (2) Maurice Odek Otieno,

b0th of P.O. Box 418, Kiserian in Kenya, the deceajed's widow and
brother, respectively, through Messrs. E. Oluoch Asher's, advocate of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of adlinistration iptestatc to thc estate of
Peter Zacheaus Oderg, late of Mahola, Vlawe, who died at Takaka, on
24th Junc, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2530 OF 2003

By ( 1 ) David Frank Otieno knd (2) Grace W anjitu Odhiambo, 00th
of P.O. Bgx 73249, Nairobi in Kenya. the dcceased's widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate' to the
estate of Ffank Elekiah Otieno Odhiambo. late of Nairobi, who died on
24th June. .2003.

CAUSE NO. 2531 OF 2003

By (1) Gertrude Kanyua Kinyua and (2) Elaine Kinyua, both of
P.U. Box 232-007002, Kenyatta National Hospital, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased's widow and daughter, respectively, for a grant of Ietters
of administtation intestate to the estate of Simon Waruru Kinyua. late' 

of Meru South in Kenya. who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in
Kcnya, on 12th August, 2002.

CAUSE NO; 2513 OF 2003
By Teresia Njeri Kulià, of P.O. Box 69521 , Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased's widow. for a jrant of letters of administrat'ion intestate to
the estate of Joseph Kurla W ainaina. late of Nyandarua District in
Kenya, who died at Kijabe Hospital in Kenya. on 13th November,
1999.

CAUSENO. 2535 OF 2003

By ( 1) Sisilia Andiba Okila and (2) Gabriel Okunda Emitekwa,
both 'of P.O. Box 19, Khuinusalàba in Kenya, the deceased's widow
and father, respectively, for a grant .of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Philip Omkungu Indeche, late of Mulwanda in Kenya.
who died there on 4th February, 2003,

CAUSE N(). 2538 OF 2003

By (1) Lilian Aketch Ogara and (2) Casmi Okumu, both of P.O.
Box 4888, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and father-in-law,
respectively. through Messrs. Koome Mbogo & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestale to the estate of
Stephen Moses Onyango, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatfa
National Hospital in Kenya, on 14th June, 200 1 . .

CAUSE NO. 2541 OF 2003
. By (1) Omari Juma Omari and (2) Sophia Juma, both of P.O. Box
3612, Nairoii West in Kenya, the deceascd's son and widow,
respectively, through Messrs- R. V. Mugo & Ci)., advocates of
Nairobi, for tt grént of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Juma Omari, late of South tKC'', Nairobi, wào died at Nairobi West
Hospital in Kenya, on 13th August, 1999.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenyq
Gazette.

Dated the 10th September, 2003.

SCHOLASTICA NDAM BUKI, '
Senior Depu/y Registrar, Nairobi.

Nglew- l'he wiils mentiorted above have been deposited in and are
open to inspection at the court.
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GAZE'I''IY NOTICE NO. 678,1

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE Ihat applications baving been made in this court
in: .

CAIJSE No. 2457 oli 2œ 3
By Manasseh Ndungu Mwangi. of P.O. Box 17089, Nairobi in

Kcnya. the deceased' s brother, for a grxmt of Ietters of administration '
intestatc to the estate of loel Mwangi. Iate of Nyeri in Kenya, who
died at Aga Khan Hospita! in Kenya, on 2nd September, 2X 1 .

CAUSE NO. 2458 Op 2003

By ( 1) Mary Malacha Ene Mokope and (2) Isaac Yiare Mokope. .
borh of P.O. Box l 45. Kiserian in Kenya. the deceased's widow and
son, respectively. for a grant of letters of Administration intestate to the
estate of Mokope ole Tinyîsha. late of Kajiado in Kenya. who died at'
Nairobi. on 5th July, 1989. '

CAUSE NO. 2459 OF 2003
W i Kam' angu and (2) Grace WaringaBy ( 1 ) Margaret angar

Kinyuru. both of P.O. Box 6599, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's
widow and mother. respectively. for a grant of letters of adm' inistration
intestate to the estate of Samuel Kamangu Kinyuru. late of Kiambu
Distri-ct in Kenya. who died at P.C.E.A. Kikuyu Hospital in Kenya, on
27th July, 2t)00.

k CAUSE NO. 2461 OF 2003

By ( 1) Azenath Akoth Oguta and (2) Rhoda Adhiambo Oito. both
of P.O. Box 60527, Nairobi in Kenyay the deceased's widow and

esister. respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
. the estate of Jabes Okeyo Oito. Iate of Migori in Kenya. k'llo died
along Mombasa Road. on 29th March, 2003.

CALJSE N0. 2462 OF 2003
By Simon Mwapgi Muchoki. of P.O. Box 87, Kigumo in Kenya,

the dectased's brother. for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate
to the estate of Muchiri Peter Muchoki, late of Maragua District.
Central Prokinces who died along Maragua-Karatina Rbad in Kenya.
on 4th January. 2001 . .

CALISE NO. 2465.017 2003

' By Eunice Waruga Njenpa. of P.O. Box 3006. Nairobi in Kenya.
the deceased's widpw, for a grant of Idters of administration intestate
to the estate of Njenga Paul Nganga. late of Nairobi, who died at
Kcnyatta National Hospital in Kenya. on 6th August. 2001 .

CAUSE N().' 2466 OF 2003

By ( i) Jerioth Wanjiktl. (2) Dickson Maina Thumi and (3) George
Mariga Thumi. aIl of P.O. Box 531. Nanyuki. in Kenya, the deceased's
widow and sons. respectively, for a grant of letters oî administration
intestate to the estate of Julius Thumi Macharia, late of Nyeri in
Kenya. who died at District Hovpital, Nahyuki. on 29th June, 2003.

CAUSE No. 2470.012 2003

By ( 1) Winnie Murugi Muriu and (2) Millicent W. Hiuhu, both df
P.O. Box 52032. Nairobi ill Kenya. the deceased's widow and
daughter. respectively. for a grant of letters of administration intesiate
to the esyate of Humpbrey Hiuhu Wakahiuf late of Nairobi. who dikd at
M .P. Shah Hospital in Kenya. oh 31st March, 2* 3. '

CAUSE N(k 2471 (): 2003

By ( l J Fridah Kafii Kamundi and (2) kyan Njem Kamunde, both
of P.O. Box 16, Chogoria in Kenya, the deceased's son and daughttr.
respectivcly, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the
estate of ldah Kaari Mbae, late of Makudni Districtj Ea' stern Provincc
in Kenya, who died at Kikoko Mission Hosjital, on 15th February,
1997.

CAUSE NO. 2472 OF 2003

By (l) Esther Wanjiru Githinji and (2) Muchiri Kariuki Waithaka,
both of P.O. BDx 6091 I . Nairobi in Kenya. the deceued's widow and
brothepin-law, respectively. for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Joseph Githinji kjertt late of Nyeri District,
Central Province in Kenya, who died at. Karatina Maternity and
Nursing Home, on 3rd April, 2*2. '

CàUSE No. 2473 OF 2003

By (1) Margaret Khavaya and (2) Moses Sore, both of P.O. Box
2995, Kakamega in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother,
respectively, through Messrs. Kabaru & Co., advocateà pf Nalrobi, for
a grant of letters of. administration intestate to Skmestate of Mvk
Anyknje Halahala, late of Naûdi (Vihiga) in Xenyw ,#ho di:d at
Keliyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd Decçmxr, 2X. 2. ' '

CXIJSE NO. 1888 C117 2003

By (l) John Shihemi and (2) William Shihemi. both of P.O. Box
27610, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's sons. for a grant of letters of
administratioh intestate to the estate of Enos Boaz Shihemis late of
Kakamega, who died at Kakamega Hospital in Kenya, on 13th
November, 1 970.

CAQJSE No. 2067 (JIC 200:4

By ( l ) Florcnce Mumbi Thuo and f2) Samucl Mwangi, both of
P.O. Box 5. Limuru in Kenya, tlle de' ccased's widow aad soa.
respectively, through Messrs. Mettisya & Co.. advocates, for a grant of
letters of administratioq iutestate to the estate of John Thuo Mbaria,
Iate of Kiambu in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in
Kenya. on 30th Scptember, 2001 . .

CAUSE No. 2156 OF 2003

By ( 1) Peris Nyiha Kangethe ahd f2) Peninah Wanjiru Kangethe, .
both of P.O. Box 43236. Naifobi in Ktnya, the deceased's sisters. for a
zrant of Ietters of administration intestatè tg the estate of Edward
Kamau Kangethe. late of Nairobi, who died at Kabete in Kenya, on
24th December, 1 993.

CAIJSE No. 2231:+2003
By Mary . Njeri Karanja. of P.O. Box 58, Mukeu in Kenya, the

deceastd's widoA. for a gratlt of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of . Elllall Kararja Kirathi. late of Mtlkee, who died at
Karàngatha ih Kenyaj on 30th August, 1995..

CAUSE NO. 2288 OF 2003
By Sahkoth Singh Flora, of P.O. Box 41 1659-00100, Nairobi in

Kehya. the deceased's soll, through Messrs. Maina Njuguna. advocate,
for lt grant of letters of administratkon intestale de Oal'.ç non with the
will annexed of the estate of Daya Singhb son of Wazir Singh. Iate of
Nairobis whû dled there oll 11th September, 1990.

CAUSE N(). 2333 Ol7 2003

By ( 1 ) Beth Njcrf Raranja' and (2) James Mungai Kibaru. both of
P.O. Box 1465, Naivasha in Kcnya, the deceased's widow and brotber.
respectively, for a grant of Ietters of admihistration intestate to the
estate of Jolln Kamau Kibaru. late of Kal-atie  who died at Sokoni in
Kenya, on 8th lunc, 2003.

CAUSE No. 1378 oF 2œ:$
By (1) Ann Nakae Nkuito and (2) Jane Nkohina. both of P.O. Box

43. W erughâ in Kenyas the dectâsed's widow and sister-ih-law,
respectively. for lt grant of letters of admicistration iôtestate to the
estate of Dahiel Kambale Salai. Ihte of 'raita/fkveta District ill Kenya,
who died at Moi Hospital in Kehya, on 24th Decemlr, 2* 2.

CAUSE NO. 2425 txl 2Y3

By Biliha Wambui Wanjohi' of P.O. Box 72818, Naimbi in Kenya.
the deceased's widow, tllrough Messrs. Gichuki Kingara & Co.,
advocates, for a graht of Ietters of administmtion intestate to the estate
of Ibrahim Wanjohi Karimire. late of Nyeri in Kenya, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd October, 2001.

CAUSE N0. 2446 OF 2003
By ( l ) Kevin Omondi Opondo and (2) Emily Atitno Opondo. both

of P.O. Box 10701-00100, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's son and
daughter. respectivèly. for a grant 6f letters of administratioq intestate
to the estate of Nelson Opondo Ayienga. Iate of Rachuonyo District.
Nyanza Province in Kenya. who died at Kenyatta National Hospital.
on 6th June, 2002. ' '

CAUSE No. 2417 ofr 2603
B ( 1 ) Ruth Wambui Njami and (2) Joseph Ngure. boih of P.O.y . .

Box l 844. Thika in Kenya. the deceased's widow and stm. '
respectively. for a' grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Njami Kanyeria, late of Thika District, Central Province. who
died at Chomo in Kenya. on 26th October, 2001.
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cAusE No 2479 oy 200'3

By ( 1) Simon Nguji Njau and (2) Esther Wanjiru Ngugi, both of
P.O. Box 20, Gamra in Kenya, the deceased's father and mother,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
esGte of James Njuguna Njugi, late of Ndunyu Chège, Thika in
Kenyas wlto died at A.I.C. Gltlmmu Hospital in Kenya, on 12th May,
2œ 3.

CAUSE NO. 310 OF 2003

By Boniface Mutua Kitungu, of P.O. Box 57, Makueni in Kenya,
the deceased's grandfather, for a grant of lettcrs of administration
intestate to the estate of Nthuli Muloki, who died at Mangani,
Makueni, in 1960.

The court will procecd to isstle the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the l 1th September,xzoo3.

tazinn'n NoerlcE No. 6783

IN THE HIGH COURTbF KENYA AT MACHAZOS

PROBA'FE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:.

CAUSE NO. 231 OF 2003
By Muinduko Kamala, of P.O. Box- 18, M biuni in Kenya. the

deccased's jon, for jp grant of letters of adlninistmtion intestate to the
estate of Kamala Mukeku, late of Ulaani Sub-location in Kenya, who
died at Kambiti in Kenya, on 1st April, 1998. '

CAUS:.NO. 313 Oy 2003

By ( 1) Elizabeth Mueni Mutuku and (2) Henry Mutwiwa Musau,
both of P.O. Box 65, Mbumbuni in Kenya, the deceascd's widow and
son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Daniel M usau Mutwiwa, late of M bumbuni Location in
Kenya, who died at District Hospiml, Makueni, on 231-d April, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 314 OF 2003

By (1) John Bosco Musyoka Muinde and (2) Benjamin Kivindyo
'Muinde, both of P.O. Box 54, Mutimni in Kdnya, the deceased's sons,
for a grant of letlers of administration intestate to the estate of Muinde
Kivindyo Kalwe, late of Kasinga Sub-location in Kenya, who died
thert on 18th July, 1996.

The court 'will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the' contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 17th September. 2003.

G. NGENYE,
Deputy Rekistrari Machakos.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6784

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE Axo ADMINISTRATIOk
TAV.E NOTICE that applications having been madç in this court

CAUSE NO. 126 OF 2003
By Veronica Chepkirong, (!f P.O. Box 237, Kapsabet in Kenya. the

deceased's daughter. through Messrs. Ngigi Mbugua & Co.,
advocates, of P.O. Box 5558, Fldoret. for . a grant of letters of
administration inttstate to the estate Gf Salome Jepkoech Sigei, late of
Nandi District in Kenya, who died at Kapseon, Chepterit, Kosirai, on
3rd October, 1993. '

CAUSB NO. 179 OF 2003

By (1) Mariamu Wairimu Njuguna and (2). Hadija Roba, b0th of
P.O. Box 3550, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased's widows, through
Messrs. Ngigi Mbugua & Co., advocates, of P.O. Box 5558, Eldoret,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Josephat
Muregi Kiuna. late of Munyaka in Kenyà, who died along Eldoret-
Nakuru Road, on 2001 November, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2487 oy 2003

By (1) Susan Wambui Gitau and (2) William Guchu Gitau, both of
P.O. Box 571, Thika in Kenya, 'the deceasedgs widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Henry Gitau Guchu, late of Gatitu in Kenya, who died there
on 13th June, 2000. ' . '
ne court will proceid to issue the same uniess cause be shown to

' the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. ' ' ' '

Dated the gth September, 2003.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Dcpufy Registrar, Nairobi.

N/fe-- lhe wills mentioned above luve been deposited in and are
open to inspection at the court.

dAzs'rrs NoncE No. 6782 '

IN Tlœ  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAX ON

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 256 OF 2003
By Mary Kalondu Mule Nzoka, of P.O. Box 106, MFala in Kenya,

the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Boniface Mule Nzoka, late of Mwala Location, who

. . died at Kabau in Xenya, on 31st October, 2001. '

CAUSE NO. 280 OF 2003

By ( 1) Iane Kwia Wambua and (2) Isaac Kitheka Mutua, both of
P.O. Box 26. Machakos in Kenya, the deceased's father and widow,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Jackson Mwanika, late of Lukenya Location, who died at
M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 18th November, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 288 OF 2003
3y Monica Mwikali, of P.O. Box 1, Ikanga in Kenya, the

deceased's widow, for a p'ant of letters of adminjstration intestatc to
the estte of Peter Kimuli Makau, late of Ikinga, who died'at Mutomo
Hospital in Kenym on llth February, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 292 OF 2û03
By Mnkalmbu Mbuvi Ndisya, of P.O. Box 1, Machakos in Kenyas

the deceased's father, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Pius Kyengo Mukumbu, wllo died at Kiangini Sub-
location in Kenya, on 13th December, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 293 OF 2003

By (1) Milka Mutu Kamnmi, (2) Lydia Ndulu Kimami and (3) Paul
King'oo Kimami, !l1 of Masii, Mwala in Kenya's the deceased's .
wiflows ahd qon, tespectively, fol' A. grant of letteçs of administration
-intestate to the xestate of Kimami Nguta, late of Masii, who dicd at
Kyusu Mithini in Kenya, on 1 1th December, 1998. '

CAUSE NO. 301 OF 2003 '
'

By Joyce Maingi Mativo, of P.O. Box 1001, Machakos in Kenya.
Qle deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Tom Maingi Mativo, late of Mumbuni Location, who' 
died at Machako' s Hospital, on 10th June, 1984.

CAUSE NO. 304 OF 2003

By t1). 'c ise Katumu Munywoki and (2) Eric Musyoka '
Munyw4kkabot# r:f Miu in Kcnya, the deceased'j mother'and brothir,
respecti'vdj', ..f4#:a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate A .IN'à4f& Nthénya Munywoki, who died at Itumbula Sub-
lxatiqn-in. Kénp, on zk.h August, 2002. '



CAUSE NO. 194 OI7 2003

By Philis Njeri Mwangi, of P.O. Box 7247, Eldoret in Kenya. for a
grant of letters t)f administration intestate to the estate of Francis
Mwangi Nene, late of Road Block Estatc. Uasin Gishu District in
Kenya. who died on 3rd January. 2003.

.CALJSE N(). l96 Gi; 2003

By Esthcr Jepkemboi Kurui, of P.O. B()x 1705, Eldoret in Kenya,
the deccased' s' widow, through Messrs. Kimaru Kiplagat & Co.,
advocates, for a grant of Ietters of administration intcstatc to the estate
of Benjamin Kibet Kuto Sang, Iate of Uasin Gishu Digtrict, who died
at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital.

CAtJSE NO. 203 O17 2003

By Julia Chemayek Chebures, of P.O. Box 824, Eldoret in Kenya,
fbr a grant of lettcrs of adluinistration intestate to thc estate of Banan
Joseph Cheburcs. who died at Uasin Gisllu Mcmoriaj Hospital ,
Eldoret, on 2nd October, 2000.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless catlse be shown to
' the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
'

days from the date of publication of this notice in thtl Nenya Gazelte.

Dated the 9th September, 2003.

GAZE'I-I'IS N()'I'IC'E NO. 6787
IN THE HIGi1 COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER ()F THE ESTATE O>' IRETER
OKELLO M UGOYE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SlJ(.'(?Iz'SSION CALJSE NO. 221 OI7 2003

LET AI..L tlle pal-ties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deccased. who died at Chania Nursin'g Honle, 'Thika, on 4th
Novembers 2003, has been filed in this registry by ( l ) Patrick
Odhiambo Okello alld (2) Caroline Veronica Achieng. in their
respective capacities as son and daughter of the deceased.

JAnd further take notice that obiections in the prescrlbed form to
the Inaking of thc proposed grant a' re invited and must be lodged in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribttkl form within ihirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court nlay proceed tozmake the grant as
prayed or to make stlch ol'der as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th Septembcr, 2()03.
P. N. NGIGI,

Dc2?l//l' Rcgistrar, Mombasa.

S. A, WAMWAYI, '
Deputy /tE'Jj,/.îrrlr, Eldoret.

GAZE'lvrE XOTICE NO. 6785
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF IBRAHIM
SALIM ABDM -LA MWARUWA 0F NYALI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 150 OF 1999

LET ALL the parties congerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratlon intestate to tile estate of the above-
named deceasetl, wllt7 died at Nyali, on 2nd April, 1992, has been filed
in this rekistry l)y ( 1 ) Scaramanga Macdzanga Mwaruwa and (2)
Chepkoskel Asha Mwaruwa, both of P.O. Box 82756, Mombasa! in
their capacities as children ofthe deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of thc proposed grant are invited and must bs lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgcd in thij

registry in the prescribed fonn within thi . (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may jii- ceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 7th May. 2002.
1w. ACHODE.

Deputy Stw/.î/rcr, Momlmsa.

GAZERN'E NOTICE h1O. 6786
IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF REHEMA

BAIMBA BWIKA OF MOVBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l 1 1 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petjtion for a
grant of letters of adnlinistration intestate to the estatc of the above-
named deceased. who died al Diani Nurstng l'Ionle, on 28th March,
1999, has been filed in this rcgistry by Hamatli ldd Ganguma, of P.O.
B'ox 164. Kwale, in Ilis capacity as son of thc deceased.
And furtber take nolice that Objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grallt are invited and must bc lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publikation of this ngticc.
And further taie notiee thyt if no objeytion has been èdged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thlrty (30) days of the date of
publication of this'notice. the coufl may proceed to mak: the grapt as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated fhe 22nd May, 2003.
. H. N. NJIRU,

Deputy Registrpr, Mtl??ltutz.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 270 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned tgke notice that a pelitio; for a
gfunt of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tl'k above-
named deceased, who died at M.P. Shah Hospital, on 2% 'F*me ?
2003, has beell filed ii1 this registry by (1) Kesiah Gathoz Caakunyl
and (2) Muchiri, in their respective cagacities as widow and hrother of
the deccased. ' .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and must bs lodzed in -
this registry w'ithin thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribcd fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
ptlblication of this notice. the cgurt nlay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordcr as lt thinks tit.

Datcd thc 23rd July, 2003.

GAZEA E NOTI(7E No. 6788
' 
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THB MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
MAINA GACHIU OF ARIMI. ELBURGON
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
, '

SUCCESSION CAUSE N(). 480 OF 2002
jtLET ALL the parties concerned ta e notice that a petition for-a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above..
naliled deceased, who died along Molo-Nakuru Road, on 1 8thluly, .
2002, has been filed in thig registry by (1) Lucia N: Maina and (2)
James Mbugua Maina, in their rcspective capacities as widow and stm
of the deceased.
And furthel take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to

the màking of 'ihe proposed grant are invited and mqst be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further tak: notice that if no objection has bcen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the ctlurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit. '

Dated the 7th April, 2003.
S, M. MUKETI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 6789
IN THE JIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN

MWAURA KIBUI OF NAIROBI

T. WEKHULQ,
Deputy Registrar, Ntzlwrq.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6790
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENVA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE

W AW ERU KAMAU OF NIORO '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
succEsslox CAUEE NO. 335 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition lbr a
gr'ant of letters of administraticm intestate lo the estate of the above-
named deceased, Who died at Valley Hospital on 25th Julte, 2003, has!
been filed in this registl'y by ( 1) Tabitha Njerl Wawcru and (2) Joram
Kaigwa Muhoro. in their respective capaclties as widow and brother-
in-law of the deceased. ' '

. And further take notice that obiections in the' prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant. a- re invited and mtlst be lodged in
this registry witllin thirty (30) days ()f publicalion of lhis lloticc.
And further take notice that if no objection has' been Iodgcd il1 this

registry in tbe prjtscribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the cgurt may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 20th' August.. 2003.
S. G. ONG'ANYI#' ' J.N. MUNIU,

Dcllltty A'tcq/,î//wr, Nakuru. Dtr/?dz/.y Reaislran Nyeri.

GzNzEen'rî No'rlcE No. 6794
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERIGAZETTE NOTICE No

. 6791
NYA AT NYERI IX THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LENETIN THE HIGH COURT OF KE

KARII NGAHU ()F KANGAITA, GAKI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISHMAEL suB-jwocA'n()N. GAKI LOCATION,

KIRUIRU KARABAOF MBIUNI. NYERI Tu ojvjsloN
, NYERI DISTRICTTE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION PROBATE XN6 ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 53 Ol7 2001 sgccnsslos CAUSE NO. 31 5 t)l: 20()3

LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a ' j
.-sy Aj-j.z tjle partics concerned take notice that a petition for agrant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- f jettcrs of administration intestatc to the estate of the above-grant onamed dcceased, who died at Migiti, Mbiuni, on 15th April, l 994, has d deceascd

, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nycri, onnameb
eçn filed in this registry by Sarah Wangui Mwangi. pf P.O. Bqx ptjj Aprjj. atltjg, jyas bcen. filed in this reyistry by Grace Wangari20723

, Nairobi, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deccased s ' x hu of p
.(). Box 138. Nyeri, in her capaclty as an administratrix ofga ,

estate . * ' .' . . the deceased s estate. .
' 

'

And further take notice that objcctions.in the prescribcd form to And fu'rthcr take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in jje making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged int
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. jlis rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.t
And further take notiée that if no objection has bcen lodgcd in this And furtjlcr take notice that if no objection has beeh lodged in thisL .

reglstry in the prescribed forhl withili thirty (30) days Of the date of istry in .the prescribed fonn within thilly (30) days of the date ofreg
publication ()f this notice, the court may prtlcced to make the grant as tjjkcation of tllis notice

. the cpurt may proceed to make the grant asPuprayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. rayed or to make such order as lt thinks fit. '. p
Dated the 5th June, 2003. Dated the 1 9th August

, 2003.
M. R. GITONGA, ' J x. Mtjxlu,

Deplt:y Sç,q@.ç/rf.l?-, Nyeri. peputy alpjxjrsr
, Nyeri.

GAZE'ITE NoTlcE N(). 6795
GAZE'TTE NOTICE NO. 6792 ' IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI IN THE MATI'ER oF TIIE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF IHUTHU M UKIA GATHIGIRA OF NYERI

KIMW E OF ENDARASHA, NYERI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION succEssloN CAUSE NO. 328 OF 2003
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 245 OF 2003 LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

' LET ALL thc partics concerned' take notice that a petition for a grant of Ictters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
rant o? letters of adminjstration intektate to the estate of the abovez named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 21st
named decease4, who died at Endarasha. xyeri, on 31st August, 1977, Septerpber, 1998, has been tiled in this registry by Jane wangari
has bern sled in this regîstq by Mwangi Ihtithu, in his capacity as an Njukia, of P.O. Box 32, Naromoru. in her capacity as an administratrix
adminlstrator of the deceased s estate. of the deceasedxs estate. '
And further take notice that obiections in the orescribed form to Xnd further take notice that obiections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant ''are invited and ''myst be lodged in ths making ot the plpposed grant Jre invited and 'myst bç lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice. thls registry wlthin thlrty (30) days of publication of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this . And further take notice that if no objectiun has been Iodged in this

registry ia the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thc date of registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatiol, of this notice, thc cvurt may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or.to make sùch order as ,t thinks flt, prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the.ï8th July- 2003 Dated the 3rd September, 2003.
j x u uxj uJ. N. MUNIU, ' - '

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri. fY/?l'l0' Rellistèllr' Ns'eri'

GAZFITE NOTICE NO. 6793
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN THE MAW ER OF TH: ESTATE OF JOHN

MAINA KEEN OF MWEIGA. NYERI
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 31 1 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
.grant of Ietters of admini#tration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Mweiga. Nyeri, on 24th June, 1989, has
been filed in this registry by ( 1 ) Martin Wachira Maina and (2) Moffat
Mathangqni Maina, in their capacities as administrators of the
.deceased's estate.
Xnd further take notice that objections ifl the p'rescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bc Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of thié noticc. the çourt may procecd to make the grant as '
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated thç 25th August. 2003. '
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GAZLA E NOTICE N(). 6796
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN THE MATFER OF THE ESTATE 0F SAMM Y
MIGUI KIIRU OF KAMARIKI SUB-LOCATION.
GATARAKWA LOCATION, MWEIGA. NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 346 Op 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice tllat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kcnyatta National llospital. on 22nd
June, 2002. has becn filed in this registry by (1) Lucy Gathoni Migui
and (2) Samuel Wamathai King'ofi, both of P.O. Box 37, Mwciga, in
their respective capacities as an.administratrix and administrator of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within lhirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take noticc that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tlïis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2003.
J. N . M UNI U,

Deputy Registrun N/erf.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6799

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EKITUDU

OMANYALA ODERO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAtJSE NO, 31 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adnlinistration intestate tl'l thc estate of the abovc-
named deceased. who died at Akobwait Village. on 19th July. 1970.
has been tilcd in this registry by Michael Olnanyala, of P.O. Box 17 1.
Amukura. in his capacity as son of the.deceased.

And further take notiee that'objections in the prescribed form to
thc making of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of tllis notice.
And furthcr take notice that if no objection has beèn lotlged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thifty (30) days of the date of
ublication of this notice, the court lnay proceed to make the grant asRprayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 271h August. 2003.

BEW Y MALOBA,
Deputy Rcgistrar, Busia (k)..

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6797
IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT NYERI
IN THE MATTER OF TI4E ESTATE OF HARUN

KAGECHU KAHAGI OF NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SucccssloN CAUSE N0. 367 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namcd deceaged, who died at Nairobi Equator Hospital. on 29th
August, 2003. has been tiled in this reglstq by Ronah Wothaya
Kagechu, of P,O. Box 417 1-00200. Nairobi, ln her cipacity as an
admiqistratrix of the deceased-q estatc.
And further Sake notice tha' objections in (he prescribed fqrm to

th9 making of thc proposed grailt are lnvited and must bs Iodgsd in
thls registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objepion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thlrty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, thc cpurt may proceed toxmake the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks tk.

Dated the 16th September, 2003.
J . N , M U N 1 U .

De uty Re' gistran Nyeri.P

StCCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2003 .
LET ALL the pallics concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of Iettcrs of administration intcstate to the estate of thc above-
named dcceased- wllo dicd at Masiebi, on 16th January,' 1995,. has
becn Gled in this registry by Anna Mbone Odundo. of P.O. Box 188. '
Nambalc. in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take noticc that otjections in the prescribed for'm lo

thg making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry i.n the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notices the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orde'r as it thinks tit.

. Dated the 26th August. 2003.
BETTY MALOBA.

Dcputy 'ekzïr' rcr, Busia (K).

GAZE3-I'E NOTICE NO. 6800
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

' IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILSON
ODUNDO W ANDEYI

PROBATB AND ADMINISTRATION

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6798
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EVBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURIUKI
NJOGU DAVID ALIAS DAVID M.

NJOGU 0F EMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SllccEssloN CAUSE NO. 67 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to ths estate of the above-
named dcceased. who died at Forces Memorlal Hospital. on 2 l st
August, 2001 has been filed in this registry by ( 1) Lucy Kina and (2)
Rose Jane Nlue, both of P.O. Box 2587. Embu. in their respective
capacities as widow and an administratrix of the deceasedfs estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
th9 making of the proposed grant are invite'j and must bs lodgcd in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of publicatlon of this notyce.
And further takt notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prcscribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the csurt may proceed to make the gram gs
pmyed or to make guch order as It îhinks til.

Dated the 7th July, 2003.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 6801

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF UTWANI

OMEDEL

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StfclïssloN CMJSE N(7. 79 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lettcrs of adlninistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deccased. who died at Amerikwaip on 14th June. 1974. h@s
been tiled in this registry by Basiro Etiang Otwani. of P.O. Box 50.
Busia. jn.hi.s capacity as son 01' lhr deceased. . ?

And tulther lakc notice lllat objections in the prescribed fonn to
llle making of the proposed grallt arc invited and must be lodged in
this registry witltin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Antl furthcr take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in lhe prescribed fonn within ihilly (30) days of the date of
publication of lhis notik'e. the t'oul-t Inay procecd lo l'nake the grant as
prayed or to nlake such order as i! 'hinks lit.

Dated the 26th August. 2003. '
G. C. MUTEMBEI.
Deputv 'twg/rfzr, Enlbu.

BE'IVY MALOBA.
Dcplf/y Regislrar. Bz.s'fi/ b'Kt.
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GAZETrE NOTICE NO. 6805
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTPR OF THE ESTATS OF KALORI
. M USUMBA MUNGAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTXATIONPROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
.SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 81 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to thè estatc of the above-
named.' deceased, who died at Musokoto Sub-location, On 9th
'September, 1976, has been filed in this registry by Isaac Ochieng
Oseuku, of P.O. Box l9, Mungatsis in his capacity as son of the
deceased. .

' AI'KI further take notjce that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of tàe proposed grant are inviied and lriust be Iodged in
this registry within thifty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furthe.f take notice that if no objçction has fleen lodged in this

regiqry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of thc date of
publication of this. notice, the court may prpcecd to make the grant as
pmyed or to makc such brder as it thinks tit.

Dated the 27th August, 2003.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administjaation intestate to the estate of thr above-
named deceased. who died at Kisoko Sub-loçation, on 30tl1 Junes
1993, has been tiled in this registry by Arnol Odhiambo Kalori. of
P.O. Box 77, N'anlbale, in his capacity .as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that ebjections in the presclibed form tothe making of the proposed grant are invited and must' be lodged in
this registfy within tllirty (30) days of publication taf this notice.
And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.
' 

Dated the 8th September, 2003.
. ss-jsv MALOBA,

Deputy Registrur, Busiu (K).BETTY MALOBA.
Dhluty /?cJr/l/rtlr, Busia (K).

GAZETI'E NolicE No. 6803
IN I'IVI HIGH COURXOF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARK
OKEDI OKORO ALIAS UK/TE CJKARA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUS! . NO. 82 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice tltat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

' named deceased' who died at Buyofu Sub-location, on 19th July, 1980,1
has been filed ln this registry by ( 1 ) Michael Wabwire Oketi, (2)
Daniel Emoto Mreni ynd (3) Hcnry Kizito Okitaba Okçllo, al1 Of P.O.
Box 14, eltyofuv ln thelr capacities as sons of the deceased. '
And te er take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to; - 

.thg mpkjt# of the ploposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thls regii'f!jr within thirty (30) days of ptlblication of tttis notice.
' Jaél ftktther take notice that if no obiection has been lodged in this
rcgistfy.l-the prescribed form witllin ihirty /30) days of the date of
public*ic pf this notice, tl'te court may proceed to make the grant as
pràycd ö? to make such order as it thinks fit. -
Datitl the 26th August, 2003.

Deputy Atwf-ç/rdzr, Busia (X).

GAZE'1n'y. No-rlcù No. 6806

IN THE HIGH COIJRT C$ KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JONA'FHAN

ODONGO OLAKHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAMON
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 90 OF 2003

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate 'of thc above-
named deceqsed, who died at Luchululu- on 5th October, l 995, has
bcen filed in this registry by Pascalia Nafula Odongo, of P.O. Box I 82,
Funyula, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further takc notice thal objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection lïas been lodged kn this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make stlch order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 12th September- 2003
BETTY MALOBA,

Dc/?lkfy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAze'lvrà NOTICE No. 6804
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO, 6807
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF MAURICE
NEKESA W AM URW A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 94 OF 2003
'LET ALl., the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sikinga Sub-location, on 13th Februal'y,
200Q, has been filed in this registry by Nimrod Okwara Nekesa, of
P.O. Buyofu, in hik capaeity as son of the deccased. '
And fnrthcr take .notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
lhis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no obiection has been lodged in this

registry irj' the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days, of the date of
publication of this notice, the court luay proceed'to make the grant as,
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 16th September, 2003.
BETT'Y MALOBA,

Dcputy Registrar, Busia (K).

IN THE MA'UFER OF THE ESTATE OF JAVAN
KM OMWA EKUBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 85 OF 2003

LET A1 L the parties concern'ed take notice îhat a pelition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the 'above-
named deceased, who died at Mudoma Sub-lwöcation, on 1st February.
1998, has been tiled in this registry by Midikai Maheli 'Kazomwa, of
P.O. Box 23, Funyula, in his capacity as son of the deceased. .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bç lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
M d further take notice that if no objectiork has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicailoh bf this notice, the court may proceed to make''the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 8th September, 2003.
' BETT'Y M ALOBA,

Deputy Registran Busia (K)t

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6802
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE VATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OSEUKU

OKODOI



GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 6808
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS

ANDIEGO MATHONYE
PROEATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUc(2EssION CAUSE NO, 471 OF 2001

LET ALL the parties coneerned take notice that a petition . for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kogony Sub-location, Kisumu, on l 8th
March, 1997, has been fîled in this registry by David Oile Andiego, of
P.O. Box 412. Kisumu, in his capacity as the only surviving son of the
deccased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed forrll to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mtlst bs lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in tlle prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. thc cgurt may mroceed to make the grant as

fit.prayed or to make such order as lt thinks
Dated ihe 2nd August, 2001 .

F. M. KINYANJLII,
Dehuty Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 68I l
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF TI'IE ESTATE 0F SAMUEL

WERE MIDEGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE X0. 624 OF 2X 3

LET ALL the parties concerned take notic.t tllat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceascd, who died on 5th March. 2003, has been iiled in this
registry by Anna Aomo, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

th9 making of the plpposed grant are invited and must bs lodged in
thls registry within thlrty (30) days of publication of tllis notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn withiri thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make tlle gmnt as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the 9th September, 2003.
M. A. G SERA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZE'IVE NOTICE NO, 6809
IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF TI'IE ESTATE OF AGUSTINO

MUGA OTIENO

PROBXIE AND ADMINISTRATION
succEsslox CAUSE NO. 655 OF 2001

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kanyikwaya, South Gem Location,
Siaya District, on 20th Scptember, 2001, has becn tilcd in this registry
by ( 1) Dina Othim Ndong'a' and (2) Mary.otieno, in their respective
capacities as widow and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fôrm to
thc making of the proppsed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

reyistry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of thc date of
publication of this notice, the court mqy proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. ' .

Dated the 16th September, 2003.
M. A. IG SERA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE N0. 68 12
IN THE HIGH COIJRT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MILKAH

ADHIAMBO ABEKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 630 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deceased, who died l!t St. Monica Hospital. Kisumu. in 2003,
has been t'iled in this reyistry by ( l ) Abeka Nyakure Odhier and (2)
Seth Odiwuor Abeka, ln their capacities as administrators of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribtd fonn to

the maklng of thç proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrib.ed form within thilly (30) days of the date of
pùblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 1 2th September, 2003.
J. M . MUNGUTI,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6810
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES

ADALA ODHIAMBO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCIBSION CAUSE NO. 343 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratitm intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on l*th October. 2002, has been filed in
this registry by Josephine Wangari Odhiambo, in her capacity as sjstcr
of the deceased. .
And furtller take notice that objections in the prescribcd fonn to

th9 making of tpe propcsed grant are invitej and mjst be lodged in
thls registry withln thirty (30) days of publicatlon of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objection haj'been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thiqy (30) days of thc date of
publication of this notice, the ctlurt may proceed to make the grant as
Pl-ayed qr to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 26t11 M ny. 2003. .
J. M. MUNGUTI.

' Deputy Registrar, A'f,çpt??l;I.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 6813
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID

OWINO RAWAYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 638 OF 2X 3

LET AL,L the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adlninistration intestate to the estate of the above-
nanled deceased, qho died at Jina, Yala, on 16th March, 2003, has
been tiled in this registry by David Owino Rawayo. of P.O. Box 233,
Kisumu. in llis capacity as grandson of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fofm to

the naakiàg of +he proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice;

And further take noticç that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date if
publication of this notice. the cpurl may proceed to make the grant ps
rayed or to makc such order as lt thinks fit. .P
Dated the 17th September, 2003.

J. M. MUNGUTI, ,
Deputy Regi-strar, #/l/lIJ.
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GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 68 14
IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KISUM U
IN THE MATIER OF THE ESTATE OF AGIPPA

AGENGO AHONO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE Nf). 648 OIf 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notjce that a petition for a

grant of lettcrs of administration intcstate to.thc estate of the abovc-
named deceased. who dicd at Nightingale Medical Ccntre. Kisumus on
3rd-November. 1996, has bcen filed in tbis rcgistry by Leah Adhialnbo
Agengo, of P.O. Box 6051, Kisumn, in her capacity as 2nd widow of'

the deceascd.
And fullher tak. e notice Shat objections in the prescriied forln to

' theemaking of the proposed grant qre invited and must be Iodgod in .
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tbat if po ohieclion has becn lodgcd in this

registry i.n 4he prescribed form witbin thilly (3()) days of the dùte of
publication of this notice. the court lnay procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordcr as it tpillks lil.
Dated the 1 9th Septembcr, 2003.

(:; /$ )rI î-1 -I'1î ,h1 ()'1'1 ( *Iï ?$1 (). ti tI l */
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTEM OF THE ESTATE ()F M UCHESIA

KHAMUHOYI

PROBATE ANt) ADMINISTRATION
St.)(-f-l!s,%lt)N fJA,.!sE NO. 3 l 3 0F 2(X)3

LET ALL thc partics collccrncd take notic.e thktl a petition for a
grant (-41* lctters of adlninistration intestlkse to the essate of tht! aboye-
nalned .deccased, who died at Vhak. ullgq. on l 0th July. 2003. has becn
filed in tllis regisyry by ( l ) llifina Shivogo Muchesia and ' ( 2 )
Aloxantler Sbisivili Mqchesial-in llleir respcctivc cgpacities as widow
and son of thc dcceastd.

' 
' 

I f' lrther take notice that (sbiections in the prescribcd forln toAn( tlhc I'naking of' the proposcd graylt a' re invitt!d apd Iûust be lodgttd in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furîhcr take notiçc tbat if no ohjection has been Iodgcd in this

registry i11 the prcsçribed forln within thirty (30y days of the date of
publication of this noticcp lhe coqrt may procced to Inakc the grant Iis
praycd ()r to makc such ordcr as il thinks fit.

. ' Daied thc l l th July. 2003.
M. A. KASERA.

Ilepul v Regislral', Xi'.$

'

,lf??llf .
JENNIFER THUITA.

.%?llbr Dcp//y Reqistran S6llz' lhlegu.

GAZE'I'TE NOT,CE NO. 68 15
IN TH: HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ATHANAS

OYORO W ERE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCBSSION CAI SE N(i 307 OP 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned. take n'otic'e that a petition for a
grant of letters of .administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceakcd, who died at Eluche Sub-location. on 25th March,
1989, has been filed in this registry by ( 1) Caroline Adhiambo and (2)
Joseph Omulama Barasa. in their respective capacities as daughter-in-
Iaw and grandson of the deceased.
A'nd further take notice that objections it1 the prescribcd form to

the making of the pröposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publi'cation of this notice. the cours may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to maKe such order as it Shinks fit.

Dated the ' 6th July. 2003.
. 

' ..

C. A. S. M UTAI,
Dcpl/ry Registrar, AJJwPIFJIJ.

GAZL-FTE NOTII'E NO. 68 18
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL

NGOSIA OBULEMIRE ANDATI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCI-IISSION CAUSE NO. 3l4 OF 2003

LET ALL the pallies concerned takc notice that a petition for @
grant of letters of administration intestatc to the estate of the above-
named deccased. who died at Lunza. on I 2lh Dcccmber. 1966. has
been filed in this (egistry by ( 1) Livingstone Ngosia Mutende and (2)
Joseph Chebuche, ln their capacities as sops of the deccased.
And further take notiçe that obiections in the prescribed form to

the.making of the proposed gran! a-re invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within lhirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form wiyhin lhirty (30) days of the date of
publication ()f this noyice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
pfayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the l 5th July. 2003.
C, A. S. MUTAI,

Depuqv Registrtlr, A'fzktdlllegtz.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 6816
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE 0F HILLARY

AMAKM ,U OMUMASABA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRXTION
succssslox czœ sENo. 310 ()F 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take nètice that a petition for a
grant of letters of admipistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwilache. on 12th February, 1998, has
been filed in this registry by Bonface Chibayi llario, in his capacity as
son of the deceased. . . . '

And further take notice that objections in the prescrilled fonn to
th9 mating of the pqoposed grant are inlited and mqst bs lodged in
thls reglstry within thlrty (30) dgys of publlcation of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry iri the prescribed form wilhin thirty (30) days of the datc of
publiyatien of this notice, the c/rt may procecd to make the grant asrayed or to make such order as lt thinks fit. 'P

Dated the l lth July, 2* 3.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 68 19
IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF IBRAHIM

MU4UNDI SHIRAHO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 315 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties 'cencerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Shitochi. on 22nd August. 1974. has
bten tiled in this registry by Zakaria Bulinda Sh. ilahos in his capàcity
as brother of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn toh ting of the proposcd gra'nt are'invited and must be lodged int e ma
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notiçv that if no objection has been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prescried fonn wilhin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllls notice, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the l 5th July. 2003.

JENNIFER THUITA,
Senior perlzfy Regislrur, AWl'zp?lc#a.

C. A. S. MUTAI.
Deputy Registrur' A'tzlwnlellc.
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GAZI7IN'E NOTICE NO. 6820
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN TUE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF OLOO

VUKUYIA

GAZE'PI'E NOTICE NO. $823
IN THE HSGH COURT ()J7 KENYA AT KISII
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUSA
URINA MOTARI OF NYAMIRA DISTRICT

PROBATE ANWADMINISTRATION
SUc(>(lsI0N CAUSE NO. 317 OI7 2003

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a pctition for a
graqt of lctters of administralion intestate to the estate of the above-
nalped dcccased who died at Khwiscro. in 1964, has been filed in this
, :r

'

reglstry by Estcn Anzabwa, in hcr capacity as widow of thc dcccased.

And furthjr takc notice that objcctions in the prescribcd form So
(l1t! making ot the proposed grant are invifed and mqst be lodged in
this registry witjin thil'ty (30) days of ptlblicatio'n of thls noticç.
An' d funhcr take notice that if no bbjccyion has been lodged in yhis'

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (3Q) days of the date of
'publication of this noticc, lhe courl may roceed to make thc granf as

ff'lt. .pmyed or to makc such order as it thinks
Dated the 16th Jgly, 2003,

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StICCESSION CAUSE NO. 212 OP 2003

C. A. S. MUTAI.
Depuqb' #t?#'/.j-/?wr, Ktlkamegu.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the abovev
named deceascd who died at Getembe Hospital. on 13t11 April, 1997.:2
has been filed In this registry by ( I ). Mary Nyanchama, (2) Elisa
Momanyi and (L!) Evans Mainye, a1l of P.O, Box 9. Magombo. in theirrespecyive capaclties as widow and sons of the deceased.

And furlher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must .be lodged in
this registry within lhirty (30) days of publicatilm of this noticc,

' 

And further fake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry ' in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication öf this noticc, tht! court may proceed to make thc grant as
praycd or to make such 'order as it thinks' tit.

Datcd tbe 28th July, 2003.

S. M. S, SOITA.
Delmly #t't/x&/rfJr, Kisii.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6821
GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 6824

IN THE HIGH COUXT OF KENYA AT KISII
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAU ER OF Tf4E ESTATE OF ATHANAS

NDUKU EDWARD OKOTSE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ( l ) JOHN
ONSINYO NYANGAU AND (?) JANE KEItUBO
MOGAKA BOTH OF NYAVIRA DtSTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SIJCCESSION CAtlsE NO. 2 l 3 OI7 2003Succtr.sslos CAUSE NO. 324 OF 2003
LET ALL tllc parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

gçant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decçased, who died at Kakamcga. on l 5th February, 1993. has
b. een filed in this registry by Mary Gorret Shikanga. in her capacity as
widow of thc deceased. '
And (urther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making 'of the ptoposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry wilhin thlrty (30) days oî publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection bas been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it tllinks fit.

.
'Dated the 8th September. 2003.

JENNIFER THUITA,
Senior Dtvlfz/l' Registrur, Slkfzlllc/lfz.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of léttcf's or administration intestate to the cstatc of tllc above-
named deceased. who died at Tenwck l'lospitals on 4th June. 200 l , has
been tlled in this registry by Daniel Oscbe Kilnanga atld (2) others. alI
of P.O. Box 286, Nyansiongo. in their respecti. ve capacities as father.
brothcr and mothcr of thc deccased.
' And further take notice that ohicctions in the prcscribed form lo
!hc makirig of thc proposed grant are inviled and mus! be lodged ifl
lbis registry wilhjn thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.
And further take notice that if no obicction has btlen Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days oj' thc date of
publication of this notice. the court may procccd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 30!h July, 2003.
M. OPONDO.

Del/uly ftc qislran Kisii.

GAZE'NE NOTICE NO. 6825
GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6822

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTAT: OF RESSY

NANZAYI OKUTOYI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 432 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along Nakuru-Eldoret Road at (Total). on
7th M ays 2002, has been filed in this registry by Daniel Caritus
Mtange. in his capacity as widower of the deceased.
And further tàke notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the poposed grant are invited and myst be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tbe date of
publication of this notice, the couft may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 5th September, 2003.,

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KEMUMA

OGAKE OF.GUCHA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 219 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties coqcerned take notice that a petition fQr a

gfant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deccased. who died at Bomonyama Sub-location, on 10th
September, 1978a has been filed in this registry by Charles Otondi
Ogakea of South Mugirango, P.O. Box 1727. Kisii, ln his capatity as
son of the deceased.

And further take nolice that obiections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant a- re inkited and must br Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within' thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to' make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th Augunt, 2003.
M .OPONDO,

Depuly Registrar. Kisii.
C. A. S. MUTAI.

Deputy Registrur, Xbkzllpegzl.
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GAZE'I'I'E N6TICE No. 6826
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII
IN THE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF JOYCE

NYANDUKO MARIME 0F
NYAMIRA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 260 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Masaba Hospital. olt 18th March, 2002,
has been filed in this registl.y qy Marime Joash David Rogito, of P.O.
Box 664, Nyamira, in his capaclty as widower of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the'prescribed form to

the making of the propostd grant are invited and must bc lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this' regigtry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 17th September, 2003.
M. OPONDO.

Dcputy Rcgistrar, Kisii.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6827
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN Tlv MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFCHRBTOPHER
MISARO

FROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE N0. l09 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kapenguria, on 18th
luly, 2000, has been tiled in this registq by Phanice Annakna Misaro,
of P.O. Box 2654, Kitale, in her capaclty as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
Anê further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

thg making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in' 
thlsaregistz'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registl'y in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court rnay proceed to make thc grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 27+ August, 2003.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6829
IN TFIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT AUNGOMA
IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF BUSOLO

SITUMA
PROBA'I'E AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 56 OB 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Luucho, West Nalondof on 9th
Sgptembe ,r 1973, has been filed in this registry by Moses Busolo
Sltuma, in his capacity'as an administmtor of the deceased's esute.
And further ta' ke notice tha't objéctions in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticeuthc court may proceed to make the grant as
myed or to make suqh ordér as it thinks 5t.P
Datèd thc 25th July..2003.

C, 0. MOITUI,
Deputy Regfsfmr, Bunnoma.

GAZETTE No'rlcsNo. 6830
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MATTER OF T!IE ESTATE OF KENNEDY

O.ONACHA ATAMU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 67 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, Kisumu, on 16th
July, 200 ,3 has been Yed in this registe by Janp Mideva Mugambi, inher capacity as an admlnistratlix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in thiq

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datbd the 27th August, 2003. '
C. 0. MOITUI.

Deputy Registrar, Bungonm.D
. K. GICHUKI,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GAZE-I'W  NOTICE NO. 6828
IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MATTER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF TIBERIUS

NYONGESA WAKHOME
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 47 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for .a

grant of letters of administratioq intestate to the estate of the abovè-
pamed deceased, who died at Btltieli, on 31st 'January, 2001, has been
filed in this registf y by ( l ) Mary Naliaka Mukhwana and (2) Pius
Ndukusi Wakhom re in their resppctive capacities as an administratrix
d administrator of the deceased's estme.an
And fuqher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of tte proppsed grant are invited and must be podged in
this registry withln thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.
And furthçr take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noykcevthe court may proceed to make the grant asrayed or to make such order as it thinks lit. 'P 

.

Dated the 28th August, 2003.
c.'O'. MOITUI,

D vry' Registrar, o rléwvw.ep

GAZE'rTE NOTICE NO. 6831
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA %.% BUNGOMA
IN THE MATTER OF Tlv  ESTATE OF JARED

OMONDI OLIECH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCES&ION CAUSE NO. 72 0F 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice tha't a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to !he estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospltal, Bungoma, on. 12th
July, 2000,' has been filed in this registry by Jape Chlistine Akello, in
her capacity as an administratlix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and myst be lodged in
this registly within thirty (30) days of publication of tlus notice.
And further take notite that if no objection has been Iodgcd in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
'publication of thks notke, the cqurt may procecd to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as It thinks tit.

Dated ihe 18th September, 2003.
S. M . M UNGAI,

Deputy Registrar, Bungotnn.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6832
IN TI4E HlGl1 COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARIKO

KOTIT BOLTO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 83 OF 2003

T ALL thc parties concerned tâke n'otice that a petition for aIwE
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

. named deceased, who died at Kaplong Hospital, on 23rd January.
1 999, has been tiled in this registry by ( 1) Philip Kipsang Maritim, (2)
Elizabeth Maritim and (3) ûebecca Maritimt alI of P.O. Box 399,
Litein. in their respective capacities as an administrator and
administratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bs lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed tbnn witlljn thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticevthe cqurt may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make suqh order as lt thinks fit.P
Dated the 23rd July. 2003.
, 

s u oujiavjy
Deputl' Registran Kericho.

GAZETIE Ncncs N0.*6835
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
I'N THE MATIER OF THE ESTATE OF MBUI
KIARII OFTHIGIO VILLAGE, LIMURU
LX ATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 163 OF 2* 3

LET 'ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Gicagi, Thigio, Ndeiya, on !7th Janual'y,
1 9/0. has been filed in this registry by Peter Njoroge Kanini, ofTblgio, Limuru. in his capacity as xm of the dcceaged.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ot tpe pqoposed grant are inïited and myst bç. lodged in
this registry wlthln thlrty (30) days of publlcation of thls notlce.
Xnd furthe: take notice that if no objection has bcen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order aq it thinks fit.
Dated the 1 2th Septembcr, 2003.

D. MORARA,
Diskrict Seggfmr, Kiulnbu.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 6836

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MANISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
MUNGAI RUITIMI OFTINGANGA VILLAGE,
TINGANGA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l64 OF'' 2003

LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adlninistration intestate to tbe estate of the above-
named deceascd, who died at Riabai, on 31st January, 2001, has been
filcd in this registry by ( 1) Eli4abeth Wambui Murigai an' d (2) Mary
Njambi Mungai, both of P.O. Box 330, Kiambu. in their respectiveca'pacities as widow and daughter of the deçeased.
And further take notice that objcctions in the prcscribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited andemust be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may groceed to make the grgnt as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks ht.

Dated the 15th September. 2003.
. s. xouxRx,

' District Registrar, Kiambu.

GA/ETTE NOTICE NO. 6837
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 6833
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPALMAGISTkATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER 617 TI'IE ESTATE OF HARUN
GAKOMO KARUGU OF KAMUCHEGE
VILLAG ,E GATAMAIYU LOCATION.

KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 14I OF 2003
'LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of Ietters of admillistration intestatc to thc estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamuchege, on 6th Augusts 2000. has
been tiled in this registry by Peliinnah Wanjiku Gakomo. of P.O. Box
53, Githunguri, in her capaclty as widow of the deceascd. .

And further take notice that obje'ctions in the prescribed form to
thg making of the proposed grant are invited and mrst br lodged in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of ptlblication of thls notlce.
. And further take notice that if no objcction has been Iodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the d'ate of
publication of this notice, the coull may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fil. .

Dated the 5th September, 2003.

D. MORARA,
District stllfï.î/rlr, Kiambu.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 6834
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIYON
KAGIRI KUNGU OF KARURI VILLAGE,

KIAMBAA LOCATION, '
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 156 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

g. rant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Karuri, on 13th May, 1999. has been
filed in this registry by Muthee Kagjri Kungu, of P.O. Box 584,
Karuri, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed fol'm to

thc making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ''

Dated the l 5th Scptember. 2003.
D. MORARA.

District Registrar, Kiambu.

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTAW  OF OBADIAH
PETER NJOROGE NDUNGU ALIAS PETER
NJOROGE NDUNGU OF GITHIRIONI

VILLAGE, LARI LOCATION.
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 167 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned (ake notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate.of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital on 14th April, 2003,? .

has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Nleri Muthigani 'and (2)
Grace Nyawira Njoroge, both of P.O. Box 64395, Mobil Plaza, in their
respective capacities as widow and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry witllin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has 'been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the ctgurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to Inake such order as It thinks tit.
' 

Dated the 16th Scptcmber, 2003-
G. M . NJUGUNA,

District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 6838
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COUIW

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESIATE OF KABOGO
THARAU ALIAS JAMES KABOGO THARAU OF
KIRENGA VILLAGE, KIRENGA LOCATION.

KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCEjSION CAUSE NO. l69 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Jctters of administration intestate lo the estate of tk Above-
named dcceased. who died l)t Kijabe Medical Ccntrc, on 19th
December. 1996. has been filed in this registry by ( 1) Josphine
Wambui Kabogo and (2) Peris Njoki Kabogo, both of P.O. Box 88.
Limuru.. in their capacities as widowj of the deceased.
And further take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to

thg making of the pqoposed grant are inïited aùd myst br lodged in
thls registry within tlllrty (30) days of publlcation of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objecyion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed. to make the grant as
prayed.or to make such order as it thiltks fit.
Dated the l 8th September, 2003.

D. MORARA,
District Registrur, Kiambu.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6839 .
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F PETER
M WANGI MUCHINA ALIAS W ACHOYA

MUCHINA ALIAS MACHOYA
MUCHINA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
. SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 31 OF 1997

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratiqn intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Höspital, Murang'a. on 17th
July, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Isaac Ndundu Mwangi. of
P.O. Box 33. Maragua. in his capaclty as an administrator of the
deceased's cstate.

And further take notice lhat objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invitej and must be lodgcd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatlon of this notice.
And further take notice that' if no objegtion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thlrty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. thc court may proceed to make the grant aj
prayed or to make sueh order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September. 2003.
F. F. WANJIKU,

Districl Registrar, Jflzrfz/l!l 'a. '

GAZE'IV'E NOTICE NO. 6840

GAZE'ITE NOTICB NO. 684 I

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF NGAHU
KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SLlccEsslt)N CAUSE NO. 143 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned takc notice that a petition for a't o? lettel's of administration intestate to the estate of tl1ç above-gran
named deceitsed. who died at Kambirwa. on 17th February, 1 993. has

' been filed in tllis registry by Wanjiru Ngahu, of P.O. Box 58 l ,
Mnrang'a, în her capacity as an administratrix of tbe deceased's estafe.
And ftlrther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of thc proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatioq of this notice.
And further take noticc that jf no objection has bcen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
pvblication of this potice, the court may iroceed to make the grant as

' as it thinks fit.prayed or to make such ordel
Dated the 19th September, 2003.

F. F. WANJIKU,
Distrit-l A%,#F.j'Jr&!', Muranq W.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6842
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A

IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF KINYANIUI
KABIKU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l70 OF 2003

I-ET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administratipn intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gaichanjiru, on 12th May, 1987, .has
bcen tilrd in this registry by Joel Wanyoike Kinyanjui, of P,O. Box
509, Thlka, in his capacity as an administrator of the dçceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

thq making of the pqoposed grant are invited and mqst bç Iodged in
thys registry within thlrty (30) days of publication of thls nptlcc. '
* And furthcr take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this
rtgistry in the prescribed fonn within tbirty (30) days of the àate of
pqblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks' lit.
Dated the l ith August, 2003.

F. F. W ANJIKU.
Dislrict Registrar, Murang 'u.

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MAU EIS OF THE ESTATE OF MACHARIA
WAIRITI '

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 254 OH 1999

GAZE'IR'E NOTICE N0. 6843
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

' AT M URANG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMANI
KAMAU ALIAS MOSES KIMANI KAMAU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssION CAUSE NO. 180 OF 2003

LET ALL tht parties concerned take nètice that a petiti'on for a
grant of Ietters of administtation intestate to the estate of the above-
named deèeased. who died at P. C. E. A:. Kikuyu Hospital, on 7th '
February, 1995. has been filcd.in this registry by Joseph Githii Kimani,
of P,O. Box 70, Makuyu. in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
' And ftprther take no' tice that objections in' the prescribcd fonn to
the makizlg of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
' 

And furthcr take notice thaf if no' objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cours.may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to makt such order as it thinks fit.

. Dated the 29th August, 2003.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kandara. on l 2th July, 1968, has been
filcd in tjis regisey by Ekira Njeri Macharia. of P.O. Box 1 37,Maragua, jn her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And vfurther tqke notice that if no objection has been. lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the c?urt may proceed to makç $he grant as
prayed or to make such order as If (hinks tit.

Dated the 18th July, 2003.
F. F. WANJIKU,

District Registrar, Murang 'a. '
F. F. W ANJIKU,

District Registrar, Murang 'a.
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G/ZETTE NOTICE N0. 6844
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE M A'IVER OF THE ESTATE OF MAINA

KAMENJU ALIAS MAINA KIMENJE ALIAS JAMES
MAINA KIMENIE M JAS JAMES MAINA KIMENJU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 196 OF 2003

LET ALL thc parties concernçd ta'ke notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of tlle above-
named deceased. who died at Ngara, on 26th January; 2003. has been
jled in this registry by Mary Wanjira Maina. of P.O. Box 263.' Sagana,lg her capacity as an admlnistratrix of the deceased's estate.
.
' And further take poticc lhat objections in the prescribed form tothe makin' g of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in

this rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no obiectioû has betn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the l 5th September, 2003.
F. F. W ANJIKU.

Dislricl Rekqistrur, Afl/rtln.fl 'a.

GAZEUE NOTICE NO. 6845
IN TRE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

A'V THIKA '

IN THE MA'ITER OF THE ESTXTE OF NJUGUNA
GATAGIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCFM ION CAUSE NO. 294 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a' petition for a
grant of letters of adminiqtration intestate to the estate .of the abovc-
flamed deccased, who died at Maragua District, on 12th luly, 1989,
has been tiled in this registry by Wambui Mkoro Gatagia, of P.O. Box
27, Kagunduini. in her capacity as atl administratrix of the deceased's
estate.

And further take notice tllat objcctions in the prescribed form to
the making of tàe proposed grant are invited and mqst bç lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatioq of thls notlce.
And further take noticc that if no ûbjection has been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateuof
publication of this notice. the cqurt may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.
Dated tlle 16th September. 2002.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District set/.ç/rcr, Thika.

GAZEWE NOTICE N0. 6846
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

XT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATB OFLUMUMBA
MBAKA OMARE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 262 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of .the aböve-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 2 I st January, 2001, has been
tiled in this rcgistry by ( 1) Cliff G. Lumumba and (2) Mogusu Omare
Gitenya. in their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed. form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mqst be lodged in
tllis registfy within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further take notice that if 'no objettion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tbt date of
publication of this noticevthe csurt may procecd to make tbe, gram as
myed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.p
Ijated the 30th July. 2003.

M ARY KIPTOO,
Distriçt Registrar. T/lipzz.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N(). 6847

IN THE jENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE M ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M BURU
GATAUWA ALIAS MBURU GATAWA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO, 265 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters Of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at ' Karuri, Maraguas on l 5th February,
1977, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Mungai Mburu. in hls
capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.
And funher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

thg making of the proposed grant are invited and mtlst be lodged in
tllts registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datt of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order' as it thinks fit. .

Dated tlle 4th August, 2003.
ALEX ANAMBO.

District Registrur, T/lfktl.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6848
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA

IN THE MATIER OF THE ESTATE OF KARIUKI
KIMANI .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE MO. 282 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned tâke notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased: who died at Thika, on 3rd October, 1995 has beenl
tileg in this reglstry by ( 1) Kimani Njuguna and (2) Monlcah Njeri
Waweru, irl their ,tespectiv: capacities as an administrator and
administratnx of the deceased''s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the plpposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thjrty (30) days of publication of this noticc.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the 'grant as
prayed or to make such order aç it thinks fit.
Dated the 19th Augugt. 2003.

BEW Y RASHID,
District dtwg/rcr, Thika.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 6849
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MA'ITEP OF THE ESTATE OF NJURU

G HORA
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 305 OF 2043

LET ALL thc parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of adminiseatiofl intesfate t!:l tllc estate t)f the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, oc 25th August. 1987, has been
filed in tllis registry by Kqhora Wainaina. in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making ot tpe proposed grant are inïited and must br lodged in
this registzy wlthln thirty (30) days of publlcation of this notlct.
And further take notice that if no objeetion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such orèer as it thinks tit.
Dated the 27th August. 2003.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registran Thika.



GAZETTE Ncrlcs No. 6853
lN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

ATTHIKA
IN THE MA'I'TER OF-THE ESTAR'E OF FRANCIS

W AMITI MUKORA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIOM
SUCCESSJON CAUSE NO. 324 OF 2003

tlirf 'Al-alw the parties concerned take notice that a pètitiqn for a
grant of .letters of adininistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Maragua, on 22nd January, 2003,. has
been filed in this regist!y by Flora Nyamdunyu W amiti, in her capacity
as an adpinistratrix of thc deceased's eslate.
And further take notice that objections ia the prescribed form to

the making of thc proposed grant are invited and must br lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of 'pnblication of this notlce. e
And further take noêice tlua: if no objection has been lodged in this

registrf in the prescribed form within thilly (30) days of tlle date of
publicayion.of this notice, the court Tnay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it tltinks fit. '
Dated the 12th Septemiler, 2003. ' 

aMARV KlpAoo,
District Registrar, Ihika.

GAZE''ITE NOTICE No. 6854
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA

GAZETTE NoTlcE No. 6851
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER OF TLIE ESTATE OF GITUKA

KABUGI
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

' 

tt OFTHEESTATE oy KIkYANJIJIIN THs MATTE
NDUATI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 326 GF 2003SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 319 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died in 1964, has bcen tiled in this registry by '
Elizabeth Wairimu Kinuthia, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate. -

And further take notice that objections in thç presclibed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited aid must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objeçtion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyéd or to make such order as it thinks fit. .
Dated the 18th September, 2003.

AI.FXANAMBO,
' Dfstrfct :egislrar, T'hikfz.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for é
grant of letters of administration intestate (o the estate of ihe above-
named deceaseds who. died at Nairobi, on 30th June, 1980, has been
filed in this registry by David Kariuki Kinyanjui, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's esmte. ' '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invitej and must be lodged in
this registry within Qlirty (30) days of publicatlon of this notice.
And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as It thinks tit.
Dated the 15th September, 2003.

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registran F//fku.

GAZE'IVE No'rlcis No. 6855

IN Tl'lE SENIOR PRINCIPM  MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NAIVASI'IA

IN THE MATTER Ol7 THE ESTAFE OF SAMUELWACIRA WAITHAKA AL
IAS WACHIRA

W AITHAKA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

GAZE'IR'E NoTlcENo. 6852
IN THE SEM OR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MA'I'TER OF Tlv  ESTATE OF JOYCE

WANJIKU MBURU
PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION

SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 323 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition for a

grant of letters of administration intesute to the estatc of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 20th August, 1997, has been
filed iri this registry by Esther Waithira Kamau. in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deçeased's estate.
And furtller take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

thg making of the proposcd grant are inlited and must be ledged in
th,s registzy witllin thirty (30) days of publlcation of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regijtry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicl -ion of this noticey'the cgurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to lnake such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 19th September, 2003.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 61 OF 2003
LET ALL 'the parties 'concemed take notice thgt a 'petition for a

grant of lettflrs of administration intcstate to thtt estate of the above-
named deceased, 'who died at Karati, on 30th Seytember, 2002.khas
been tiled in this registq by Lawrence Kanyingc Sammy Wachiri, of
' P.O. Box 798, Xaivasha, ln his capacity as son of the deccased.

And further take notice that objections in thc prescribed lorm to
the making of the proposcd grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
AI)d further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the preacribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

. Datcd the 22nd August, 2003.

C. N. WANYAMA,
District Registrar. Naivusha.

BETTY RASHID,
District Rrgistrar, F/ii/;a.

2084

GAZm vNtm NO.O X
IN THE SENG  G IX IPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MAM R (+ TIV ESTAO  OF NJOROGE MICHARICHA

G Y ASE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSDN CAUSE NO. 3l7 (1 2œ 3 '

LET ALL tbe Ie ies c- --- -* te e u ice that a petition for a
grant of Idters pf e milistrxiœ  ilKeA e to the esute of the above-
nn- '? decen- , wM  die x Kigb, (m 51 July, 1* 7, has been filed
in this registry by Paul Mungai Njoroge, in his capacity as an
Mminis> œ of te IW veqzvl's - -,. '
And furte r tAe G ice 'KZ' e lectl' 'œ s ie tle preKrie d form to

the making of the proNe  grant are invitej and must lx lodged in
this registry within thirty (,V) days of e iceœ of tllis nYce.
And further take nGice that if no e#dion has H n lœged in this

registry in the prescriYd form within thily (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. tlle court may eed to rfuk'e tlle grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks t.

Dated the 18th Septemer, 2* 3.
ALEX ANAMBO.

District Registrar, F&O.
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GAZEWYNOTICENO. 6856
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA

IN TI'1E MATIER OF Tlv ESTATE OF WATORO
KUBUTHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
St;CCIBSION CAUSE NO. 166 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned 'take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease cd who died at Mathigaini Sub-locationson 21st Aplil.
1979:

.
h% becn tiled în this registry by Stanley Gichini W atoro, of P.O.

Box 96, Kagio, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
estate.
And further take notice that objections in the' prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and myst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further take noticc that if no objection llas been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cgurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.
Dated the 15th August, 2003.

L. W . GITARI,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE N(). 6857
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATIER OF TIIE ESTATE OF MUTHANJAU
NJOGU T HIKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 168 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition for a
, grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gitaku, on 17th February, 1990, h4s
been tiled in this registry by Francis Githinji Mutuanjau, of P.O. Box
291,. Kerugoya. in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
estate, '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the hmking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publicatitm of this notice. .
And further take notice thât if no objection has been lodged in this

rpgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may .proceed to make the grant as

rlt.prayed or to make such order as it thinks
Dated thr 15th August, 2003.

L. W . GITARI,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6859 .
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF TI!E ESTATE OF NATHANIEL
MARETE NJERU ALIAS MARETE NJERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 182 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticç that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tlle above-
named deceased, who died at Thaita Inoi Location, on 8th Decemer,
1987, has been filed in this registry by Prisciila Kaitheri Marete. of
P.O. Box 35, Kertlgoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate. '
And further take notice that objection' s in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iidged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
pubiication of this notice, the court may jroceed to make thc grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 9th September, 2003.

L. W. GITARI,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6860
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MAW ER OF Tl!E ESTATE OF CYkUS

NJIRU KIURA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 183 OP 2003

LET AL.L the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estatc of the above-
named deceased. who died at Dandoray Nairobi. on 2nd June. 2003,
has been t'iled in this registry by Rahab Muthoni Kiura, of P.O. Box
28, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased'
estate.

'And fulther take notice that objeciions in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry kithin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tlzat if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 9th Septembec 2003.

L. W . GITARI,
Distria Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 6861
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRAW 'S COURT

AT KERMGOYA
IN THE M ATI'ER OF THB ESTATE OF ELIJAH

KARANI KAMBA
PROBXTE AND ADMINISTRATION
succEsslox CAIJSENO. 185 oF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
' grant of Ietters pf administration intestate to the estate of the abovt-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hbspital, on 31st
May, 2003, has been tiled in this registrj by Albert Muliithi Karani, ()f
P.O. Bo4 12, Kefugoya, in his capaclty as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the plpposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within' thlrty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dgys of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may Troceed to make the grant as

flt.prayed or to make such order as it thinks

Dated the 1 1th September, 2003.
L. W . GITARI,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6854
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA .

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE bF MITBAMO
GITHINJf

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CXUSE NO. 180 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who ditd at Ndimi Sub-location, on 3rd Decembef,
1997, has been filed in this registry by Beaty Muthoni Mithamo, of
P.O. Boy 235, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate. '
And further take notice that objections in the prtscribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) (lays of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

. Dated the 4th September, 2003.
. j.. w. GITARI,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICEMO. 6862
IN THM PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI

KIMANI NGAIMWE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSENO. 187 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned takc notice that a 'petition for tt
grant -of letters of administration intestate to tlle estate of the above-
ngmed deceased, who died at Kàbam, on 17th Junef 2002, has beell
filed in this registry by Mary Wanjira Mw' angi, of P.O. Box 97,
Sagana. in her capacity as an adlninistratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

thg making of the proposed graht are invited and must bs lodged in
thls registry within thirty (3Q) days of publication of this notlce.
And ftlrther take notice lhat if no objection has been lodge'd in thi.q

registry in the prescribed form' within thitty (30) days of the date of
publicatiow of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pcayqd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th September, 2003.

L. W. GITAkI,
District Sd,çf.ç/rar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6865
IN TIIE PRINCIPAL MAGISTXATE'S COURT

AT MAUA

IN THE MAU YR OF THE ESTATE OF FkEDRICK
NGOLUA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 36 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notiee that a petitioh for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died pt A/Njounc, qn 4th August, 1997. has
been filed in this registry by Musj Meeme M'Birithia, of P.O. Böx 9l,
Maua, in his capacity as an admiplstrâtor of the deceased's estate.
And fudhet take notice that objectiohs in the prescribed form to

thr making of thc proposed grant are invitej and mqst bç lodged itl
thls registl.y within thifty (30) days of publicabon of thls notlce.
And further take notice that f no objection has been lodged in this '

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of thc date uf
publication of this notice, the cogct may proceed to make the grant as
ptayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

'

Dated tlle 10th Septembers 2003.
N.XIMANI,

District StwfT/mr, Mçtua.

GAZM E NOTICE NO. 6863
IN THE PRINCIPAE MAGISTRATE'S COIJIW

AT MAUA

IN.THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF MIKWA
KIUNGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIUN
SUCCESSION CAUjE KO. 24 0F 2003

LET ALL the parties concerhed take notice that a pctition for a
grant of Ietters of admiflistration intestate to the estate pf the above-
named deceased, who died at Maua.Methodist flospital, on 14th April.
2003, has been tiled in this registry by Joel Mungathia M'Birithia, of
P.O. Box 21 , Maua, in his capacity as ah administrator of the
deceased's estate. .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the makihg of the proposed grant are invited and must br Iodged itl
this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this aotice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the csurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as It thinks fit.
Dated the 21st July, 2003. .

N. KIMANI.
District Registrar, Maua.

GAzE'rrt NOTICE No. 6866
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S CO0W

AT KAPSABET
IN THE MAW ER OP I'HE VSTATE O17 PHJIJP'
KIPKOSKE BIl OF KAPSABET LOCATION.

NANDI DiSTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 73 Ol7 2003

EET AEL the parties concetned take notice that a petition for.a
grant of letterg of adlpihistration intestatr to the estate of the above-

'. pamed deceased, who died at Kiminda Sub-location, Kapsabet
Locatiollj on 23rd January, 2003, has been filed ih this regiNtty by
Anne Chebet, of P.O. Box 316, Kaksabet, in her capécity as ah
administratrix of the deceased's estate..

And further take notice that objections in the prcscribed form ro
the makihg of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
tiis l'egistry withill thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if ho objection has been Iodged in this

registry itt the prescribed form withitl thirty (30) days of tbe dute of
publication of this notices the court may proceed to make thc grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the lst September, 2003.

' F. A. MABELE.
District Registrar, Abpâw/vcf.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 6867
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KAPSAPET
IN THE MAW ER OF Tl1E ESTA'I'E OFJAVAN

NDUDE OF TERIK LOCATION.
NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 76 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the .above-
named deceased, who died at Kapsengere Sub-locationy Terik.
Location, on 22nd December, 2002, has been tiled in this registry by
Sabrt Mudeizi Ndude, of P.O. Box 86, Gambogis in his capacity as an
admlnistvayor of the deceased's estate.

And' further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the. proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticer
And further take nptice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrlbed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
blication of this notice, the court may p'roceed to make the grant asPu

frayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 8th September, 2003.

GAZE'N'E NOTICE NO. 6864
IN THE PRINCIP.V MAGISTkATE'S COURU

AT MAUA

IN THE MATIER OF THE ESTATE OF MW ERERIA
M'ILULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 35 OF 2003

LtT ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the 'above-
named deceased, who died at Kithare, on 10th April, 1985, has been
tiled in this registry by Salome Kainda M gMwireria, of P.O. Box 149.
Maua, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in' the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of' 

publication of this notice, the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
'prayed or to make such order as lt thillks fit. '

Dated the 10th September, 2003. -
N. KIMANI.

District Aey4.ç/rtzr, Muua.
F. A. MABELE,

Dislrict Registrar, Kapsabet.
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GAZETTE NOTICENO 6868
IN THE SEMOR RESIDENT MAùISTRATE'S COURT

AT LIM URU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMANI
MUNDERU OF LIMURUX IAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 58 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kikuyu Nursiig Home. has bcen filed in
tbis registry by Njoroge Kimani, of P.O. Box 96. Limuru, in his
capacity as son of the (teceased and an administrator of the deceased's
estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirtyat3ol days of publicatipn of this notice.
' And further take notice that if no objectien has been Iodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dqys of the date of
publication of this notice. the cpurt may proceed to make the grant'âs
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated lhe 1 8th August, 2003.
E. 0. AW INO,

D'iktrict Registrar, Linluru.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 6869

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT LIMUUU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE'OF GAITHO
KABUNYI OFLIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 63 OF 2003

' LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of fetters of administration intestate to the estate of'the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamirithu, has been filed in this registry '
by Simon Kabunyi Wachira, of Pu0. Box 1062, Eimuru, in his capacity
as an adminisirator of the deceased's estate. '
' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.
And further rake notice that if no objection has been lodged in' this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant q.s
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 10th September, 2003.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6870
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF TI!E ESTATE OF HARON
M UCHANE NJABIA

PROBATE AND XDMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 64 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Muguga, has been tiled in this registry
by Grace Wambui Njabia. of P.O. Box 336, Kikuyu, in her capacity as
mother of the deceased.
And furthe.r take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 16th September, 2003.

E. 0. AWINO,
District Registran Limuru.

G AZETTE NOTICE NO. 6873
IN TRE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT BUTERE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILSON

KUSIMBA ASMAN
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CALJSE NO. l49 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 28th November, 2001 , has been filed in
this registry by Martin Matini Kusimba. in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
thg making of the proposed grant are inïited and mpst bç lodged in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of publlcation of thls notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry ïn the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th August, 2003. .
A. K. KANIARU,

District Registrar, Butere.

GAZDIN'E NOTICE NO. 6871

IN THE SENIPR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN THE MATW R OF THE ESTATE OF MURAGE
GITIGI ALIAS GITIGI MURAGE '

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 76 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of Jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died ït Gatei Sub-location. on 24th April, I 998,
has been tiled i'n this registry by Milka Wanjiru Murage, bf P.O. Box
97, Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this rejistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, thc cgurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 1 5th September, 2003.
J. N. NYAGAH,

District Registran Karatina.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 6872
IN THP SENIOR RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT M WINGI
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF BRIGID
MARY KALUI ALIAS BRIGITTE MARY KALISA

KALUI OF KITUI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 12 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of probate of the will annexe/ to the estate of the above-named
deceased, who died at Mutune. on 5th Novèmber, 2002. has been tiled
in this registry by ( 1) Chrcstopher Kyania Nzili and (2) Patricia Katanu
Ikunga, both of P.O. Box 5737, Kitui, in their respective caracities as
an executor and executrix named the deceased's will. '

And further take notice .that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication'of this notice.
And furtlfer take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tlle court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

-Dated the 10th September, 2003.*
D. 0. ONDABU,

District Registrar, Mwingi.
Note.-l'ttc will mentioned above has keen deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.
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GAZETI'E NOTIC) NO. 6874
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
OTEYO AOKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deceased, who died on 7th August, 1996, has been filed in this
registry by Hellen Atieno Oteyo, of W est Kagan Sub-location, P.O.
Box 5, Nyangweso, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

' And ful-ther take notice that objectïons i',1 the prescribed fonn tothe making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in '
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take. notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may #roceed to make the'grant as
rayed or to make such ortier as it thinkj llt.P 

.

Dated the 13th May, 2003. '
BfI-DAD OCHIENG'

Districl Registrar, Sfp??iz/ Bay.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 6875

IN THE IENIQR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

' 

IN THE MATTER OF Tlv ESTATE OF THOMAS
. ODONGO OYUGI

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 6877
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
ADEDE NYAGUDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 149 OF 2003
I-ET ALL ttle parties concerned take notice that a pçtition for a

grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 20th Névember, 1982, has becn l'iled in
this registry by Dorka Ajuang' Adede, of Arujo Sub-location. P.O.
Box 419,. Homa Bay, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in thc prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grént are invited and must bc lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of puplication of this notice. .
And further take notice tha! if no objection has been lodged in this

reg'istry jn the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit. .

Dated the l 1th September, 2003.
J. A. WANJALA,

District Registrar, Honla & y.

. SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 129 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceaked, who died on 10th August, 2000, Ilas been filed in this
rcgistry by John Oyugi Odonyo, of Kawadhgonç Sub-location, P.O.
Box 24, Kandiege, in 'his capaclty as son of the deceased.

And furtheq take notice that objectionj in the 'prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are .invlted and mjst be lodged in
this registry within tbirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thil'ty (30) days' of the date of
xpublication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. ' '

Dàted the 25th August, 2003.
BILDAD OCHIENG' ,

Dislrict Regis' Jrlr, Homa Bay

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 6878
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MA/ISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY '
IN THE MATTER OP THE ESTATE OF SAMMY

MESHACK OUM A ANODE
PXOBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAU8E NO. 151 OF 2001

LET ALL the 'parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatepto the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 14th June, 2001, has been filed in this
registry by Hellit!a Akinyi Obier so (#- Horfia Bay, P.O. Box 57, HomaBay, in hçr capaclty as wldow of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the p'roposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

- And further take nolice that if no objection has been lbdged inxthis
registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

' Dated the 17th September, 2003.
BILDAD OCHIENG',

District Registrar, Homa Bay.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 6876

IN THE SENIOi RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GILBERT
ONDITI AYXWO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 148 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administralion intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dled on 7th December. 2001, has been filed in
this registry by Daniel Onyango Onditi, of Kagworo Kokoth CIB'' Sub-
location, P.O. Box.70a Kojwang, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objectionj in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invlted and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the qgurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as jt thinks tit.

Dated the 10th September, 2003. '
BILDAD OCHIENG', '

District Registran Stppzft Bay.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 76 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fqr a
grqnt of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abok-e- ..
named deceased, who died at Emmabwi, on 27th March, 1995, has
been filed in this registry by Rosilidah Tuti Ang'anga, in her capacity
as widow of the dcceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form fo

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this'notiçe.
And further takç notice that if no objection has been lodged'in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days bf the date of
publication of this noticeuthe court may proceed to make the grant As

d or to make such order as it thinks tit. .praye
Dated thér'2nd Septem'ber, 2003.

F. M . KINYANJUI,
District Registrar, I/-zf,jv.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6879
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANG'ANGA ANG'ANGA

BUYACHI



G/MZE'I*I-EC NOTICE N0. 6880 GAZETTE NOTICE No. 6883
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT . ,' vjujt;,k IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE S COURTAT

AT KAJIADOIN THE MATTER OF Ti1E ESTATE OF LESIBA

MUSANGIZA t IJINGA ALIAS PROBATE AN5 ADMINISTRATION
LESIBA M USANGIZA' 

CE that an application having been made in this cotlrtTAKE NOTIPROBATE AND ADMiNISTRATION
-- in:

SUCCIESSION CAUSE N(?. 79 OF 2003
ion for a CAUSE NO. 2 l OF 2003LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petit .

grant of letters of administrption intcstate to the estate of the above- j, Lojse wairimu Mungai, of P.O. Box 88, kiscrian in Kcnya, the?
namcd deceased, who died at KegUye, on 28th July, 1999,' has been deceased's widow, for a arant of letters of administration intestatc tofiled in this registry by Ebrahim Mavisi, in his capacity as son Of the - kjy uenya

,the estatc of Edward Mullgai Nganga, late of Matasia Towndeceased. ' who died there on 1st June, 2003.
And ftlrther takc notice that objections in the prescribed forrh tll '

tht! making of the proposed grant are invitcd and mùst be lodgcd in Tke court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
thls registry within (hif-ty (30) days of publication of this notice. the contrary and appearahce in this respect entered within thil'ty (30)
And fufthcr takc notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this days from tlle date of publication of this notice in the Ketlya Gazeîte.

registry in the prcscribed form within thiny (30) days of tlze date of
publication of this notice, the coul't may proceed lo make the grant as Dated the 17th August, 2003.
prayed or to mak.e such ordcr as.it thinks tit. '. j!, x. xotlxciy,

Dated the 9th Septe'mbtr, 2003. . pistrict Registrar, Kajiado.
F. M . KINYANJUI,

District Sclf/.ç/rtt/', Vihiga.

GARETT'E NOTICII NO. 6884
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

cztznrrE xovfciï so. 6881 AT KANGEM A
's COURT IX THV MATTER 0F THE ESTATE OF AMOSIN THB SENIOR ZESIDENT MAGISTRATE

GITAU KINYUNGU ALIASATOYUGIS
. GITAIJ KINYIJNGIJ

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PHILIP
PROBA'I'E AND ADMINISTRATIONOMIJGA OKOTH

' PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ' SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 26 OF 2003
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for aSuccfîsslt)N CAU8E NO. 82 O17 2003 f jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-. grant o

LET ALL the pal-ties concerncd take notice that a petition for a named deceased, who died at Njumbi Lacation, Murang'a District, on
.grant of letters of administration intestfite to the estate of the above- 13th August. 1992, has been tiled in this rcgistry by Gerald Muraria
named deceased, who died at Kokal Sub-location. on l Ft January, Gitau, of P.O. Box 35, Gikoe, in his capacity as an administrator of the
1997, has been filed in this registry-by Harrison Mwaga Omuga, of deceased's estate. . .
P.O. Box 203, Oyugis, in his capacity as son of the deceased. Arylj oj-tjjer takc notice tha't objections in (he prescribed form to
And fuflher take notiee that objections in the prescribed ferm to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in . this registly within thirty (30/ days of pttblication of this notice.
' this registry within thifty (30) days Qf publication of this notice. Arj(I further 'take' notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant a's prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
prayed or to make such order as it thinks 'fit. Dated the f 3th June

, 2003. .
Dated the 17th Jply, 2003. R x MgRltlxl,

S. 0. OMWEGA, Districl Registrar, ftv/Mztr/?gtz.
District Registrar, 'Oyugis.

' yz GAZE'I''?E NOTICE NO. 6885GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 68
' RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT IX THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURTIN THE SENIOR 

.
' AT OYUGIS AT KANGEMA

OFJOSEPH ' IN THE MATTER OF Tl4E ESTATE OFJOHNIN THE MATIYR OF TRE ESTATE
ITA. GATHERE ISMAELOLANGO NYAM

PILOBATE AND AbMINISTRATIONIJROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
2003 SUCCESSION CAUSE N(). 38 OF 2003successlohi CAIJSENO

. 83 OF ,
hat a petition for a LET ALL tlw parties concerned take notice that a petition for aLET AI-L the parties concerned takc notice the estate of the abovç- grant of letters of admjnistration intestate to the estate of the above- .rant of letters of administration intestate to tV K kech Sub-location, on 26th May, named deceased who died at Buru Buru area, on 19th April, 1997, hasnamed deceased, wllo died at o ? .

odoyo O/artgo, oî P.O. been filed in thls registry by Alice Njoki Gathere, of P.O. Box 128,1997
, has been tiled in this registry by Bcnson ,deceased. Kangema. in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased s estate.Box 259, Oyugis. in his capacity as son of the . .

bjectîons kn the prescrkbed form to And further take notice that objections in the prescribèd form toAnd further take notice that od rant are învited and myst be lodged in the making ()f the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged inthe making of the propose g0) days of publication of thls notice. - this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.thjs rcgistry within thirty (3
ice that if no objection has been lodged in this And further take notice that if po objection has been lodged in thisAnd further take not
form within thirty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date ofregistry in tke prescribed ike court may proceed to make the grant as . publication of this notice, the coul't may proceed to make the grant aspublkcation of this notice. tder as it thinks tit. prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.prayed or to make such or

l 2003. Dated the 26th August, 2003.Dated the 17th Ju y
s

S. 0. OMWEGA, R. N. MURIUKI,
District Registrar, Oyugis. District Renistrar, Kangema.
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GAZE'JTE NOTICE NO. 6886
IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT BOMET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F TAPRANYE

CHEPKORIR KERICH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCLSMON CAUSB NO. 20 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition fOr a
grant of letters of administrqjon intestate to the es4ate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kyogong, Bomet, on 30th December,
2000, has beert filed in this registry by Simon Kimeli arap Chumo. of
P.O. Box 72, Bomet, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And further tàke notice that objections in the prcscribed form to

the makfng of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notièe.
Atid furthir take notice that if no objection has been lodged in tlzis

registry in thc prescribed fonn withift thirty (30) days of thc date of
publication of this noticc., the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suech ordcr as it thinks fit.

Dated the lst Slptember, 2003.
G. M . A. ONG'ONDO,
Districî Begistrar, Bomet.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 6889

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
XT VIHIGA

IN'TI'IE MATTEROF Tl.œ ESTATE OF CHARLE!
MBITI SHIMBALO ALIAS LIGALAMU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCC/SSIUN CAUSE NO. 78 OF 2003

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gavudia, on 7th December, 1983, has
been filed in this registry by Edward Vodoti Mbiti. in his capacity as
son of the deceased. .
And furtheptake notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposcd grant are inïited and mqst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publlcation of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has bcen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
played or to make such order as it thinks'tit.
Dated the 3rd September, 2003.

F. M. KINYANJUI,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZE'I-I'E NOTICE NO. 6887
IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF TI4E ESTXTE OF JOHN

BOSCO KIGUMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. '58 OF 2003

' . LET ALL the parties conc' erned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lusiola, on 2nd September, 2002, has
been t'iled in this registry by Beatrice Kade' nge Kigumba, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grynt are 'inlited and mqst' be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publlcation of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objeclion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2003.
Ft M . KINYANJUI,

District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETIY NOTICE NO. 6890
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE EW ATE OF APOLLO

IALENGA
PROBATE AND ADVINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 80 OF 2003 .

LET ALL tbe parties concerned take notice that a petition wfor a R
grànt of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namcd decgased, who died at Ikumba, gn 27th September, 2002, has
bqen tiled ln this regjjtry by Mary Muslmbi Apolo, in her capacity as
wldow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objectiotts in the' prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that 'if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribcd fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this hotice, the court may proceed to make .the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Datcd the 9th September, 2003. '
F. M . KINYANJUI,

District Registrar, Vihiga.
' w .

GAZE'I'TB NOTICE NO. 6891GAZE'PTE NOTICE N(). 6888
IN THE PESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA '
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAULO

ANGOTE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2003 '
LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to thc estate of the above-
named deceased who died at Ebusamiar'on 8th June, 1989, has been:
tiled in this reglstry by Lawi Angote, ln his capacity as son' of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice..
And furthcr take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within tlîirty (30) dqys of the date of
publication of this noiice, the court may proceed toimake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 4th September, 2003.
F. M. KINYANJUI,

District kegistrar, Vihiga.

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT ELDAMA RAXINE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTAI'E OF JOSHUA
KIPRUTO CHEBON

PROBATE AND AbMINISTRATION '
SUCCRSSION CAUSE NO. 46 OI7 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of 'letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died alcmg Nakuru-Kabarak Rbad, on 21st July,
2002. has been filed in this regist!y by Mary Jeruto Chebon, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are inyited and must be lodged in
this rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publlcation of this notice. .

.And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cgurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.

Dated the lzth-september, 2003. . '
S. N. NYAGAKA,

District Registrar, E IJJZ??ZI Ravine. '
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GAZE'I'W NOTLCE NO. 6892
>- îWTHE AKIN ACT

( a . 488)
DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

IN TERMS of section 55 of the Banking Act, the Director, Deposit Protection Fund Board presents the audited accounts of the Fund as at 30th
June, 2003 as:

STATEMENT oy DlltEc-yolts' REspoxslBlt-lrrlEs ohl THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDQD 3OTHJUNE, 2003*

The Banking Act requirçs the directors to 'prepare financial statem' ents for each financial year, which give a truç and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Fund as at the end of the financial year and of its operating results for that year. It also requires the directors to ensure the Fund
keeps proper accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuràcy. the financial position of the Fund. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Fund, ' ' .

The directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies
supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimatss, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner
required by the Banking Act. The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state 'of the financial
affairs of the Fund and of its operating results. The directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records which may
be relied upon in the preparation of iinancial statements. aj well as adequate systems of lnternal finapcial control.

Nothing has come to the àttention of the directors to indicate that the Fund will not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months
from the date of this statement.

Dated the 9th September, 2003.

A, K. M ULLEI, 1. A. AWUONDO,
Chainnan. Member.

RBPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE M INISTER FOR FINANCE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'OF DEPOSIT
PROTECTION FUND BOARD

We hàve audited the financial statements set out below which have been prepared on the basis of the accounting policies set out on pages 8 and 9.
W e obtained all the information and explanations which we considered necessary for our audit.

RESPECTIVE RESIXNSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE INDEPENDEW  AUDITORS

As stated above the directprs arc responsible for the preparation of tinancial staterqents which give a tcue and fair view oî the state of the affairg
of the organization and of the results of its operations. Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the tinancial sutemcnts based on
our audit and to report our opinion to you.

BAsls oF Oplxlox

We conducted our 'audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain reasonable
assurance that the t'inancial statements are free fçom material misstatement. An audi't includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the tinancial statements. It also includes an assessment of signitkant estimateg and judgements made by the dircctors in
the preparation of the financial statements and whethcr the accounting policies are appropriate in the organisation's circumstanccs. consistently
applied and adequately disclosed. '

As sated in note l8. the financial statements of a subsidiary company, Consùlidated Bank of Kenya Limited, have not been cpnsolidated with those
of the Fund because the Banking Act restricts its investments to government securities only. Non-consolidation of the tinancial statements
contravenes Inttrnationai Accounting Standard Number 27 on consoiidation of ûnancial statements and accounting for investments in subsidiaries.
I!l addition the investment in the subsidiary contravenes the provisions of Section 37(3) of the Banking Act.
OPIMON

ln our op'inion, proper books of àccount have betn kept aùd except for the matter rrferred to in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements
which are in agretment therewith, give a true and fair view of the state of the tinancial affairs of the Deposit Protection Fund Board at 30 June
2003 and of the surplus and the cash flows for the year then ended and comply with lnterbational Finaneial Reporting Standards and the Banking'

Act, in al1 other respects.

Dated the 10th September, 2003.

ERNST & YOUNG,
Certtjied Public éccountants.

2002

KSh. *00

DEPOSIT PROTEG ION FUND BOARD

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3()TH JUNE, 2003

KSh. *00

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipmerlf

Prep'aid land lease '

Investments

Government securities maturing after 12 month:

19,3 16

4,406

100

6.48.9.215

6.513.037

20,043

4,50)
100

4.444.727.

4.469.370



2003

KSII. '000

CLTRRENT ASSETS

Debtors and prepayments

Interest receivable

Due from Central Bank of Kenya

Government securities maturing within 1 2 months

Bank and cash balances

TOTAL AssE'rs

FUND BALANCE AND LIABILITIES

Ftilqn BALANCE

CURRENTLIABILITIES

Creditors and accruals

Due to Central Bank of Kenya

Ployision for protected deposit claims'

Bank ov8rdraft

79,697

1 52,6 l O

986

3.261.109

9.774.146

9,497.129

3,745,887

. y, yy,

4.028.082

8,497.452

8,109.708

1 l

9

12 340,608

3.827

367.017

7,732

337.799

387,744

TOTAL FUND BALANCE /ND LIABILITIES 9.774.146 8,497.452

The tinancial statemeffts were approved by the Board of Directors on the 9th September, 2003 and were signed on its behalf by:

A. K. MULLEI, ' 1. A., AWUONDO,
Chailnlan. Menlber.

DE-ROSIT PROW CTION FUND BOARD

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUN'T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3QTH JUNE, 2003

2002

KSh. '000

485,/4

387,10

538,242

842

74.5*

. I .486.688

166,725

60

l 10s5I 6

14.276

291.577

KSh. '000

496,$56

165,430
' 708,/2

96

96.6%

1 .467.558

INCOME

Assessed income

Interest earned 0n. Treajtlry bills

Interest earned on Trcasury bonds

lnterest income-term loans

Other income

EXPENDITURE .

Administration and establishmcnt expenses

Loan interest payable

Protected deposits provision

Provisioil for bad debts

1 8,544

10.1%

170,137

1.297,421SURPLUS p&R THE YEAR 1.19&111



UEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD
STATEMIïN'I- ()17 CHANGE: IN EQI.'ITh'' FOR TI IE YEAR ENDED 30TH J 1 7NE., 2003

Fulld /pf//f.ll7ct?
KSb. '000

As previously statcd

Prior year adjustment ( Note 3)
As rcstiltcd 6,9 ! 4,597

l . 1 9 5. 1 1 1

8, 1 09,708

8. l 09,708

I .297.42 !

9,407. 1 29

Surpltls for the y'car

At 30th J qnc, 2002

At l st Jtlly. 2002

Stlrplus f0r the year

At 30tl1 Junc, 20()3

DEPOSIT PROTEG ION FUND BOARD

CASH Fl-(m' STATEMENT FoR Tl1E YEAR ENDED 30T14 JUNE, 2003

2003

KSh. '000

2002

KSII. '000

Cash flows from operating acttvities

Surplus for the year

Adjustm' ents ftyr:

Depreciation

Lcase amortization

Fixcd assets write off

Leave provision writc back

Interest income

Intcrest expense

Accrued interest writtcn back

Operating surplus before working capital change

Dcbtors and prepayments

Creditors and accruals '

Central Bank of Kenya accoun' t

Provision for p-rotected deposits

Net cash tlows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Term loans
'
Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of Ieasehold land

Intçrcst rcccived '

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash tlows from financing activities

Long term loans repaid

lnterest paid

Net cash flow utilised in tinancing activities

Net increase in cash and cash cquivalents

Casll altd cash equi-s/alents at the beginning of tlle year.

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

1 ,567

(926.344)

60

(975)

269.436

(39,674)

(76,030)

( 18,707)

85.399

220.424

424,7 13

(8 1 .576)
' (2 l -345)
(8.7 I 8) .

2.809

3 1 5.883

(2,635.936) (5,072,322)

20,000

( 18.388)

(4 , 52 2 )

835.807 .

(4.239.425)

' (25,000)

( 750)

(25.750) .

9 1 5.457

(2.635.02.6)

( l ,403.686)

3. l 27.09...6
1 .723.380

(4,044,75 l )

7 s 1 7 1 , 8 l 7

3, 1 27,066
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DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

Now.s To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS yoR Tiie YEAR ENDE,D 30TH JUNE, 2003

Accouhrnxc PqplclEs

Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Revenue recognition

Interest derived from investments in Treasury bills, Treasury bonds or other Government Sèkurities in which the Fund is
required to invebt in accordance With Section 37 (3) of tbe Banking ,Act, 1989 is apportîoned oker the life of the iespective
investments. lncome is reallsed on the' expired portion of the life of the investments.

Contributions levied on the contributory institutions are credited to income in the period in which they become receivable.

Payntents to depositors

Provisions for 'payments to yrotected depositors are recognised in the tinancial statements in the period the contributory
institutions are placed un'der liquidation.

Taxation '

Income received by ihe Fund is not subject to taxation. The necessary exemption has been obtained from the Commissioner of
Income Tax vide Exemption Certiticate Serial No. 01608. Therefore, no provision for taxation is made in the financial
statements. ' '

Propeny J??W equipment

Deprqciation on property and equipmcnt is calculated at rates estimated to write off the cosy of the assets concerned over their
expected useful lives on the reducing balance basis except for computers whose policy is on straight Iine basis.

The annual rates in use are:

Furniture and fittings ' 12.5% p.a.

Office and kitchen equipment 20.0% p.a.

Motor vehicles 25.0% p.a.

Computers 33 1/3 % p.a.

Leasehold buildngs are writen off over the esti%ted usefd iife of the buildng, or the remahing least term.whicYver is less.

Invqstments

All investments are initially recogn'ised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and including acquisition charges
, assoçiated with the investment. '

f ' itial recognition investments which are classitied as long-term investments and are intended to be held to maturity,A ter in ,
such as bonds, are subgequently measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account ahy discognt
or premium on acquisition, over the period to maturity. For investments carried-at amortized cost, any gain or loss is recognised
in income when the investment is demcognized or impaired, as well as tlu-ou'gh the amortisation pfocess.

Investment in equity which is unquoted and for which there is no comparable listed com/any.. fair value is determfned by the
directors. Provision is made for any ptrmanent diminution in value of investment. '

Retirement :czltl/ï/ costs.

The Funà's employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined bençtit plan provided through a separate fujld. The
detined benetit plan is funded by the Fund and the Central Bank, the main sp6nsor. The retiremènt benefit asset is wholly
recognised in the financial statements 'of the Central Bank whilç the Fund recognises contributions to the fund as if it were a
defin'ed contribution scheme by charging them to the profit and loss account in the year to wltich they relate. The amount of
contributions for the year were KSh. 10.212,927 (2002 - KSh. 10,300,987)

The actuarial valuations of the scheme are performed using'the Projected Unit Credit Method and resulting assets or liabilities
recognised in the tinanciai statements of Central Bank of Kenya. The Furfd staff are seconded fmm the Central Bank and às
such it is not possible to account for their proportionate share of the detined benetit obligation. '

The Fund, also contributes to a statutory detined contribution Pension Scheme, the National Social Security Fund (NSSF).
Contributions are determined by local statute and are currently limited to KSh, 200 p' er employee. The Contributions are
charged fo income and expenditure aecount in the yeàr to which they relate.

(h) . Employee entitlenlents.

The monetary liability for employees accrued leave cntitlement at the balaace sheet date is recogniàed as an expense accrual.

Operating lease rental payments are taken to income and expenditure account on a straight-line basis over the term of the
j 'çase.
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PRolxiERbrY AND EQI.IIPMENT

Oftice
Furniture und fci7l kitchi'z

Sl//lt/l'r?,v Fitting's t?tr/lgJJ)l??te??l

KSh.&000

Affp/fpl'
vehicles

KSh. *000

At I gt Julyp 2002

Additions

:vritc offs

At 30 Jusle 2003

DEi>REclA'l'los

At lst Julyx 2002

Chargc for the ycar

Eliminatcd on writc
offs '

At 30th June, 2003

NET BooK VALUE

Aî 30th June, 2003

At 30th June. 2002

I3RIOR N'EAR AalusTuEx'rs

During the year ended 30th Junc. 2002 the Fund changed its accotlnting poiicy on depreciation of computers. Up to 30th June 2001
depreciatioll on colnputers was charged at 20% p.a. on the rcducing balance but from July, 2001 , it is being charged at 33 1/3% p.a. using
the straight line method.

3,964

70

(43)

3.99 l

840 9l0

(43)

29,803. 1 .920 3.756

3.097 - 2=U4 10-487

1 5,863

l 6 2 l 9M
-

894 499

66.1

982

i75
1 9 . 3 l 6

20
.1-/

PREPAID LAND LEASE

Cost

Lcsg: Amortisation

KSh. '000

4.505

A-5-/7 *00

4.522

4.t0J.. =

Investment in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited -

10.000$00G ordinary shares of KSh. 20 each

Provision for diminutian in value

' l 00 1 ()()
Thtt invcstment in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited was Iast valued in 1998 by Deloitte & Touche Management Constlltanls Limited.

GOYERNMENT OF KENYA SECURITIES

2003 2002

200.000

( I 99,900)

2 00.()0()

t l 9 9.q 0O)

Treasury Bills maturing within

9 1 days of the balance sheet date

Treasury Bills maturing aher

91 days of thc balance sheet date

Treasury Bonds maturing within

9 1 days of the balance sheet date

Treasury Bonds maturing aftzr 9 l days

within 365 days of the balance sheet date

2 ,6 1 8 ,287

538,672

200.032

680,361

500,000

627,600
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NoerEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2003--jContd.)
2003 2002

Armotised At

cost cost

##/L KSh.

Treasury Bonds maturing after 365 days of the balance sheet date 6.489.215 4.444.722

9,435,455 8, 190,609

Less securities maturing within l year of balance sheet date 2.946.240 . 3-745.887

Long term govemment s' ecurities 6,489.215 4.+44,722

The effective interest rates on govemment securities as at 30th June was 9.3 % (2002-9.8%). lnvestments in Treasury Bonds are initially
stated at cost but subsequently restated at armotised cost at year end.

During the year the Board adopted lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS) Number 39. Consequently Treasury Bonds and Bills, which
are held to maturity, have been remeastlred at year end at amortised cost.

2003 2002

KSh. '000 . KSh. 'p()t?4

DEBTORS AND PREPAYMENTS

Debtors and prepayment 162,486 93,973

Less: provision for bad debts (1.213) (14-.276)

Net debtors and preppymcnts ' 161.273 79,697

INTEREST RSCEIVABLE '

Treasury bills
'Treasury bonds 152.610

152.610

DUEFROM/ITU) CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA .
Central Bank of Kenya pays administrative expenses such as salaries on behalf of the Fund. These are reimbursable .by the Fund under
the tenns of section 37 (4) of the Banking Ad, 1989) . '
Duling the year the Fund had overpaid Ceptral Bank of Kenya by K.Sb. 986,()00 for such expenses.

FIJlso BALANCE 2003 2œ 2

KSh. *00 KSh. *000

At the beginping of the ytar

As previoujly reported . 8.109,708 6,915',1 16

Prior year adjustment (Note 3) - - (519)
As restated ' 8,109.708 6,9 14,597

Surplus for the year

At 30th June

CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Sundry creditors and accruals

Unclaimed stale cheques

PRowsloN F(m PROTECI'ED DEposn's

Balànce brought forward

Protected deposit provision

Enro bank Limited ' 18,544

Trust Bank Limited - 1 10.516

356,343 362,916

Payments during the year (15.735) (25.1 17J

Balance carriéd forward . 340,608 337.799

Euro Bank Limited was plaèed under liquidation in the ctrent year. Provision has been' made in the financial statements to recognisç the
amounts payable as.protected deposits. '

29,367

164.352

193,719

1 .:! 6)--/ .:1 ;! 1

9.407.129

4,040

18.542

22,582

337,799

1.195.1 1 1

8. 109.708

25,236

16.977

42,213

252,400



26th September, 2003 THE KENYA GAZEW E 2097

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAZ ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2003-(Contd.j

INVESTMENT INCOME 2X 3

KSh. 0*

Interest'earnet Jn Treasuly bills

Received on matured bill: 134.467

Discount on pnrchase 30.963

1 65.430

2002

Ksh. 0*

357,893

29.367

382. .260

lnterest earned on Treasury bonds

Received on mattlred bonds

Accrued interest

556,212

152.610

708.822

50.378

46.276

96,654

101,627

1,315

1' 63l

OTHER INCOME

Recoveries from subrogated claims

Recoyeries from institutions under liquidation

ADMINISTRXTION AND ESTABLISHMEI.IT EXPENSES

Staff costs

Accrued 'staff leave .

Depreciation

Leake amortisàtion

Auditors' remuneration

Directors' emoluments'.

Fees

Other emoluments

Legal and professional fees

Other 33.183

CASH ANDCASHEQUIVALEN'IS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet-amounts:

99

385

373,891

164.351

538.242

18.219

5-6.33 l

74.550 .

99,271

1,804

1,567

2,428

799

29.618

141,467

1.680

739

166,725

2003

KSh. '000

200.032

1.527, 175

(3.827)

2002

KSh. '()t7(?

500,%

2,618,287

8.779

3.127.*6

Treasury bonds maturipg within 9 1 days of balance sheet da' te

Treasury bills maturing within 91 days of balance sheet (tatç
Bank aad cash balances

1.723.380

RlsK MANAGEME<

CURRENCY RlsK

The organization operates wholly within Kenya and its assets alid liabilities are reported in the local currency.' It does npt transact in
foreign currencies. '

IV EREST RATE RISK

Excess funds held by the organi. ) investçd in Government of Kenya Treasury bills and Tr'easury bonds. No interest rate risk
exposure is envisaged.

D QIJJDI'I'Y RlsK

The organisation holds a signific#nt po' rtion of investments in Govemment securities that are readily convertible. No significant risk is
envisaged. ' .
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NoyEs To THE FINANCIAI- STATEMENTS F()ll THE YEAR EsoEo 3UTH JUNE, 2003.-46b/7/:.)

CONSOL:DA'rI()N

The Fund owns 51 tp/'o of a subsidiary company. Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. The. tinancial statements of the subsidiary have not '
been consolidated with those of the Fund because the Banking Act restricts the organisation's investments to government securities only.
The Fund intends to dispose their investment in the subsidiary once its performance imgroves, as outright disposal may not realise much,

RELAT'ED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Fund and Central Bank are related parties. perfbrming connecfed duties of bank supervision and deposit protection respectively. No
trading is carried with Central Bank . The following transactions however take place between the two organisations:

a) The Central Bank pays some operating expensés on behalf of the Fund. Tllese are fully retmbursed.

The staff of the Fund are contractually employees of Central Bank btlt seconded to the Fund. Salaries of these staff are met
by Central Bank and fully reimbursed by the Fund. - .

Central Bank is also tlle sponsor of the Staff Pensiop Fnnd to which the Fllnd contribtltes tm beha7f oî employees seconded to
it from Centrak Bank. .

Central Bank provides the Ftlnd with office space and charges the Fund renf. In the year; rent charged amountcd to KShs,' 6
million (2002 KSh. 6 million).

The balance at year endhon transactions with Central Bank are shown in note 9.

CONTIGENT LIABILITIES

LITIGATION

Mr. Ajay Shah filed a case claiming general damagcs and special damages of Shs. lMln against Trust Bank Lilnited (In
Liquidation) and the Fund on allegations for defamation and publication of malicious falsc statements. Thc suit is pending for
hearing. '

No provision has been made in the finançial statemegts beçause. in the opinion of the ditectors, the claim is unlikely to succeed.

Garnishee Order against the Fund and Central Bank

On 27 March 2002. a taxation fo'r cogts amounting to Kshs 30 million in a case. initially filed by the Fund a!l the liquidator of
. Reliance Bank Limited against Panachand J Shah, Dipak P. Sliah afid Mrs Dipak P. Shahf but dismissed by the Couft of xAppeal.
The Fund has appcaled against the taxation. ç .

No provision has been malle in the financial statements for these amounts as directors arc of the view that the appeal is Iikely to
succeed. . a '

EMPLOYEES .

The number of employees at the end of the year was 65 (2002 - 56).

COMMRATIVES

Where necessary, comparative figures havc bcen adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year. In particular the
comparative. figures have been adjustcd to take into account the effect of the prior ycar adjustments re' lating to changes in policy on
depreciation of computers, ' '

INCORPORATION

The Fund is incorporated under the Banking (Amendment) Act, t985.

CURRENCY

The financial statenaents are presented in thousands of Kenya ghillings (KSh-'0U0).

DEPOSIT PROTECTiON FUND BOARD

C Y ENDED 30V JONE, 2003COMMERCIAL BANKS ASSESSED AS ONTRIBUTORS FOR THE EAR

African Banking Corporation Limited
Akiba Bank Limited
Bank of Baroda (K) Limited
Bank of India.
Balt-gal's Bank of Kenya Limited
Biashara Bank of Kenya Limited
Charterhouse Bank Limited '
Chase Bank Limited

' Citibank N.A
City Finaqce Bank Limited
Commcrcial Bank of Africa Limited
C.F.C Bank Limited
Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited
Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited
Co-operative Merchant Bank Limited
Credit Aglicole Indosuez
Crcdit Bank Limited . 

'

Daima Bank Limited



COMMERCIAL BANKS ASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS FOR THF YEAR CNDED 30TH JUNE. 2003-XCollV.)

Diamond Trust Bank Limited
Development Bank of Kenya Limited
Delphis Bank Limited
Equatorial Colnmercial Bank Limited
Euro Bank Limited
Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited
FINA Bank Limited '
First American Bank of Krnytt Li.mited
Giro Commercial Bank Limited
Gtlardian Bank L1d (merged with Guilders Ilternational Bank)
Habib Bank A.G. Zurich (merged with Habib African Bank Limited)
Habib Bank Limited '
Industrial Development Bank Limited
Imperial Bank Limited
lnvcstments & Mortgages Mank Limited
Kenya Commercial Bank Limited
Dubai Bank Limited (formerly Mashreq Bank Limited)
M iddle East Bank Kenya Lifnited '
National Bank of Kenya Limited
National lndustrial Credit Bank Limited
' Paramount Universal Bank Limited''
Prime Bank Limited
Sotlthern Credit Banking Corporation Limited
Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited
Standard Chartered Bank of Kenya Limited.
Transnational Bank Limited
Victpria Commercial Bank Limited
K-Rep Bank Limitcd

DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONj ASSESSEDAS CONTRIBUTORS FOR THE YEAF ENDED 3W H JUNE, 2003

Malmgement /r4/'Jr.r?/J/ïJ& Schedule ''B ''

Bank of lndia Finance (K) Limited
Devna Finance Limited
Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited
Prime Capital and Credit Limited
Savings & Loan (K) Limited '

DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

BUILDING SOCIETIES ASSjSSED As COjTRIBUTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE. 2003

Manag--enlent lnfomtation skWcdl,Ilt? ''C''

East African Building Society.
Fmuity Building Society.
Family Finance Buildinq Society.
Prudential Building Soclety .

Dated the 9th September, 2003.

THE BANKING ACT

(Cap. 488) -

NOTICE is given under section 38 (7) of the Banking Act that the
underlistcd institutions have their deposits protected by the Deposit
Protection Fund Board for the period of 1st July, 2003 to 30th Junç,
2004.

LIST OFTHR DPFB CONTRIBUTORY INSTITUTIONS FOR THE YEAR
2003/2004

Cottttnercl'al Banks:

Natne Address

African Banking Corporation Limited P.O. Box 46452. Nairobi
Akiba B ank Limited P.O. Box 49584, Nairobi.

' Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Limited P.O. Box 30033, Nairobi
Bank of lndia Limited P.O. Box 30246, Nairobi
Barclays Bank of Kenya Lilnited P.O. Box 30120, Nairobi

Name Address

CFC Bank Limited P.O. Box 72833, Nairobi
Charterllousc Bank Limited P.O. Box 43252, Nairobi
Chase Bank (K) Limited P.O. Box 28987, Nairobi
Citibank N.A. P.O. Box 307 l 1, Nairobi
City Finance Bank Limited P.O. B0x 22741, Nairobi
Commercial Bank of Afriéa Limited P.O. Box'30437, Nairobi
Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited P.O. B()x 51 l33jxNairobi
Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited P.O. Box 48231, Nairobi
Credit Agricole lndosuez P.O. BUx 69562, Nairobi
Credit Bank Limited P.O. Box 61064, Nairobi
Daima Bank Limited (Undtr Statutory P..O. Box 5431 9, Nairobi
Management) '

Development Bank of Kenya Limited P.O. B()x 30483, Nairobi
Diamond Trust Bank of Kenya Limited P.O. Box 6171 1, Nairobi
Dubai Bank Kenya Limited . P.O. Box l 1 129, Nairobi
Equatorial Commercial Bank Limited P.O. Box 52467, Nairobi '
Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited P.O. Box 34886, Nairobi
.FINA Bank Limited P.O. Box 20613, Nairobi
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GAZE'I'I'E Norncs No. 6895*kame Address
Tlv NATIQNAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL

ELECTIONS ACTFirst American Bank of Kenya Limited P.O. Box 30691. Nairobi
Giro Commercial Bank Limited P.O. Box 46739, Nairobi
Guardia' n Bank Limited P.O. Box 67681, Nairobi
Habib Bank A. G. Zurich P.O. Box 30584, Nairobi
Habib Bank Limited P.O. Box 6906. Nairobi
Imperial Bank Limited P.O. Box 44905, Nairobi
lndustrial bevelopment Bank Limited P.O. Box 44036, Nairobi
Investments & Mortgagej Bank Limited P.O. Box 30238, Nairobi
Kenya Commercial Bank Limited P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi
K-Rep Bank Limited P.O. Box 25363, Nairobi
Middle East Bank Kenya Limited P.O. Box 41034, Nairobi '
National Bank of Kenya Limited P.O. Box 72866, Nairobi
National lndustrial Credit Bank Limited P.O. Box 4.4599, Nairobi
Paramount Universat Bank Limited P.O. Box 14001, Nairébi
Prime Bank Limited P.O. Box 43825, Nairobi
Southern Credit Banking Corporation P.O. Box 11666, Nairobi
Limited '

Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited P.O. Box 30550, Nairobi
i ' 03 NairobiStandard Chartered Bank (K) Limi ed P:O. Box 300 ,

The Delphis Bank Limited P.O. Box 44080, Nairobi
Transfmtional Bank Limited P.O. Box 75840, Nairobi
Victoria Commercial Bànk Limited P.O. Box 41 1 14, Nairobi

NotvBank Financial Institutions:

Devna Finance Limited
Prime Capital and Credit Limited

Mortgage Finance Companies:

Housing Finance . '
Savings and Loan Kenya Limited

Building Societies:

(Cap. 7)

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS
(REGISTRATION OFELECTORS) REGULATIONS

APPOINTMENT OF REGISTRATION OFFICERS

IN EXERCISE ôf the powers conferreti by sectidn 3 of thc
Naiional Assembly and Presidential Elections Act and regulatkons 2
(1), 2 (2) and 3 (l) of the National. Assembly and Presidential
Eleétions (Rggistration of Electors) Regulations, 200.7, the Electoral
Commission appoints the persons named in the first column of the
schedule to be the registration officers for all constituencies in the
districts named in the second wltfmn of the schedule ibr the purposes
of canyiag out continuous voters' registration under section 4 of the
National Assembly and Presidential Elections Act.

The registration oftkers named in the tirst column of the schedule
shall be based at the district headquarters of the districts named in the
second column of the schedule and the appointment shall be deemed to
have come into force on zzndxseptember, 2003.

The previous appointments of registration ofticers and assistant
registration ofticers contained in Gazette Notice Nos. 468, 21 13. 5617,
7135 of 2002 and 2807 of 2003, and any other appointments in any
corrigenda relating to the appointments aforeme'ntioned and any other
appointmehts to the said positio'ns made iq connection with any by-
elections held after 30th December, 2002 are revoked.

SCHEDULE

Registration O-f/iccr District

P.O. Box 1299, Nakulu
P.O. Box 46559, Nairobi

P.O. Box 30088, Nairobi
P.'O. Box 45129, Nairobi

East African Building Society P.O. Box 47499, Nairobi
Equity Building Society P.O. Box 75104, kairobi
Family Finance Building Society P.O. Box 74145, Nairobi

Director,
Deposit Protection Fuhd Bqard.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 6894

Ti1E NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT '

(Cap. 7)

Tlv NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENHAL ELECTIONS
(RSGISTRATION OF ELECTORS) REGULATIONS
APPOINTMENT OF ASSBTANT REGISTRATION OFFICER

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 3 of the
National Assembly and Presidential Elections Act and regulations 2
(1), 2 (2) and 3 (1) of the National Assembly and Presidential
Elections (Registration of Electors) Regulationss 2002, the Electorgl
. Commission appoints the person named in the first column of the
schedule to be the qssistant registration officer for all. the
constituencies in the distrkt named ill the second column. of the
schedulq. '
The appointment shall be deemed to have come into force from

29th September, 2003 to 5th Octobey, 2003. '

SCHEDULE

Assistant Registratitm Olcer District
Hamida A1i Nairobi

Dated the 22nd Septcmbec 2003.
S. M. KIVUITU,

Chairnmn,
Electoral Commission ofKenya.

ltita R. Mwerg (Mrs.)
saleh Ali Mirza
Anthony l7. Chibwara
James Dzuya Mwatsama
Christine B. Karani
Boba Galgalo Shambaro
A. A. Abdulraùmnan
Gibran B. Mwaita
Roble Haji Mohamed
Yunis M . Mahat
Hassan Bulle Osmad
Mohamed Ali Sheikh
Mohamcd Abdullahi Golo
Paul Chota'Gache
Dabaso B. Dika
Dionysius Ngore
Jennifer M. Murogocho
Salesio Muthengi
Eustance Nkoroi Nyaga
Desiderio Gitari
.lohn Njiru Nguru
Joseph Katwei
Francis Katua
Johnson Wambua Ndonye
Thomas Maingi Munyoki
Francis N. Kihumba
Nelson Muchemi Gichohi
Lydia Thitu
Thomas Ngugi
Claudio M wangi
Paul R. Mangara
David Moko
Michael A. lkimat
Edwin Koech
Peter Lekisat .

Tuvelo Muindi
Daniel K. Lopuriang
Andrew K. Chemweno
Eric Rotich Bargorett
Stephen Magut
Jeremiah K. Chebii''
Jonah C. Molok
Stanley K. Mamaiyo
Jonah M. Kirorei
Pius ole Kankano
David K. Nasieku

Nairobi
Mombasa
Kwale
Kilifi
Malindi
Tana River
Lamu
Taita
Gmissa
ljara
Wajit
Mandera
Moyale

. Marsabit
Isiolo
Nyambene
Meru Central
Tbaraka
Meru South
Embu
Mbeere
Mwingi
Kitui
Machakos
Makueni
Nyandarua
Nyeri
Kilinyaga
Murang'a
Maragwa
Thika
Kiambu
Turkana
W est Pokot
Samburu
Trans Nzoia
Uasin Gishu
Marakwet
Keiyo '
Nandi
Baringo
Koibatek
Laikipia
Nakuru
Trans Mara
Narok



SCHEDUI-E-IC/NIJ.)
J iah o1e Senketo ' Kajiadôos
Isaac Langat ' Bomet
Fredrick M . Soi Kericho
Jonathan Rotich Bureti
Cornelius A. Obulutsa Lugari
Benjamin 0. Ahinda Kakamega
John N. Keyonzo Vihiga
Lois Psenjen (Mrs.) Mt. Elgon
Samwel W . Sijniyu Bungoma
Edwin A. Aloyo Luchemo Butere
Sylvester Z. Aluku Teso
Patrick N. Kwedho Busia
Andrew J. 0k0th Siaya
John H. 0. Owade Bondo
Leonard Ocholla Nyando
Ezekiel R. Akunja ' Rachuonyo
Walter J. Absaloms Kisumu
Z. 0. Makolwal Homa Bay
Broderick 0. Ogange Migori '
Johnson Pinto Rakwach Suba '
Samwel Moseti Muniko Kuria
John Oigara ' Kisii Centr'al
Astariko 0. Atika Gucha
David 0. M . Ongera Nyamira

Dated the 22nd September. 2003. s M . KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission ofKenya.

GAZE'JTE NorrlcsNo. 6896 '

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)
COMPLETION OF DEVELOPMEW  PLAN

(DP. No. P/)D/#4C/385/2b02/2.&r Oyugis Physical Development
Plan)

NOTICE is civen that preoaration of the above-named
development plan -'was on 18th Juiy, -2003, completed.

The development plan relates to land situated within Oyugis
Township, Kasipul Division Rachuonyo District.

Copies of. the development plan have been deposited for public .
inspection at the oftices of the District Physical Planning Officer,
Rachuonyo at Kosele, Oyugis, Town Clerk, Oyugis Town Council,
and District Ofticer, Kasipul Division at Oyugis. .

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
by aIl pcrsons interested at thr oftices of the District Physical Planning
Officer. Rachuonyo at Kosele, 'Oyugis, Town Clerk, Oyugis Town
Council, and District Officer, Kasipul Division at Oyugis, between the
hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.. Monday to Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make apy representation in
connecfion with or objection to thc above-named development plari
may send such representation or objections in writing to be received
by the District Physical Planning Ofticer, P.O. Box 156, Kosele,
within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and
such representa'tion or objection shall state the grounds on which it is
made.

Dated the 17th September, 2003.

K. B. NYATWONGI,
Distrht Physical Planning Oscer, Rachuonyo.

GAZBTTE NOTICE NO. 6897

TilE COM PANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)
IN THE M AU 'ER OF M ORVEN KENYA LIMITED

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI '
' 
W INDING-UP CAUSE NO. 29 OF 2003

NOTICE is given that a petition for the winding-up of the above-
named company subject to the supervision mf the High. Court of
Kenya, was on 23rd lune, 2003, presented to the said court by Morven
Kenya Limited.

And that the said petition is directed tè be heard before the said
court 'sitting at High Court of Kenya at Milimani Commercial Courts,
Nairobi, on the 15th December, 2003, and any creditor or contributory
of the said company desirous to support or oppose the making of an
order on the said petition may appear at the time of the hearing in
person or by his advocate for that purpose, and a copy of the petition' 

i1l be furnished by tht undersigned to any creditor or contributory ofW
the said company requiring such copy on payment of the regulated
charge for the same.

. Dated the 16th Sepyember, 2003.
ALBERT IG MUNDE & COMPANY,

Advocatesfor the Petitioner,
Capital Sill Towers, 4th Floon Cathedral st/tz#,
P.O. Box 56936-00200, City Square, Nairobi.

NOTE
Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of the said

petition must serve on or send by post to the above-named, notice in
'

writing of his intention so 4o do. The notice must sote the name énd
' address of the person, or if a tirm, the name and address of the tirm
and must be signed by the person or tirm, or his or their'advocate, if
any, and must be served, or if posted, must be sent by post in sufticient
time to reach the above-named not later than 4.00 o'clock in the
aftemoon of 13th December, 2003.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6898

TllE ELECTRIC POW ER ACT
(No. 11 of 1997)

APPLICATION FOR LICENCE

PURSUANT of Part 11 section 5 of the Electric Power Act, the
Panafrican Paper Mills (E A.) Limited notifies a1l interested parties: 

.
and the public of its intention to apply for a licence to generate
electricity as follows:
Title.- h Captive Co-generation Turbine-generator set using existing
steam ge' neration facility.

Date ofintended application--zjst October, 2003.
épplicant yffe.- panafrican Paper Mills (E.A.) Limited, P.O. Box 535-
50205, Webuye, an integrated Pulf and Péper Mills, Tel. 055-
41622, Fax 055-30723. '

Purpose of fufceacc.f-paàpaper uses large quantity of low-pressure
steam in paper manufacture. As an energy conservation measure
and to improve overall thermal efficiency in its operations,
Panpqper intends to operate a combined heat and power plant
(CHP) having back pressure steam Turbo generator for co-
generation to meet its 1ow pressure steal and part of power
requirement, using existing steam generation facilities.

Arec of supply--Nozzk generation for own use within the Panpaper
M ills premises.

Route ofsupply lines.-Na applicable as it is for captive use only.
Nairobi Addrey-ç.- panafrican Paper Mills (E.A.) Limited. Kenindia

House, 6th Floor, P.O. Box 30221-00 100, Nairobi, Tel. 227942/3,
Fax: 215692. . .

Site Atflrcla-panafrican Paper Mills (E.A.) Limited, P.O. Box 535-
50205, Webuye. '

Acquisition ofland.- No acquisition of land is sought.
Purchase ofworks.-No apglication for purchase of works is sought.
Public or local authorities.-No public or local authority shall be

involved in the construction, operation or ownershlp' of 1he
proposed plant.

. Any public or Iocal authority, company, person or body of persons
desirous of making any rejresentatioh on or objection to this
application or to the grant of the licence must do so by letter addressed
to the Minister and marked on the outside of the cover çnclosing it
çsElectric Power Acf', on or before the expiry of thirty (30) days fmm
the date of the application as stated in this notice and that a copy of
such representation or objtction must be forwarded to the Panafrican
Paper Mills (E.A.) Limited, P.O. Box 30221-00100, Nairobi. -

Dated the 18th September, Q003.
H'. K. Bu sM

Director ofldministration,
Pcnc-frictm Paper Mills (E.A.) Limited.
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GAZE'I-I'E Noncn No
. 6899 GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 6902

THE BANKRUPTCY ACT . THE BANKRUPTCY ACT'
' 

(Cap. 53) (Cap. 53) .

' ' (Under Rule 145 ofthe Bankruptcy Rules) (Under Rule 145 ofthe Bankruptcy Rulesj
RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS' RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS'

Debtor's rlazne.- David Kangangi. Debtor's rtcrac---Mutisya Syengo Muti.

âddress.--p.o. Box l9, Kitui. Address.- p.oz Box 54, Kitui. '
Dewcrfplfon.- Busînessman. ' De-vcrfplftm.-Businrssman,

Date ofjiling #e#/itm.-27th Augusq 2003. pate tlf/lfrl.g pefflf(m.-10th July, 2003,
Cause Sb.- 103 of 2003. Cause N/.- 8O of 2003.
Ctlu?'/.- High Court of Kenya at NajrNbi, M iiimani Commercial Ctpar/.- l-ligh' Court of Kenya Mt Nairobi, Milimani Commercial
Courts. Courts.

Date oforder.- 3çd September, 2003. Date (?J()r#er.-29th Augtlst, 2003.
Whether debtor or creditor's pcff/ftvl- llebtor's petition. Whether debtor or credçtor's pelffdfall- Debtor's petition.'
hct or Jcr.ç cf bankruptcy...-jaabikity to pay his debts. - hct or JCJ.C qfbankrupt' cy.- lnability to pay his debts.
Date offirst creditors ' meetitlg.-z7th October, 2003. Date f.#',/ïr.çJ creditors ' nlectillg.- 22nd October, 2003.

' 

Dated the 16th September, 2003. . ' Dated the 8th September, 2003 . ' .
s M NDISYA ' s M xolsyA

Deputy O-//ic/c/ Receiver. ptwlfJy O.gicial Secc/vcr.
. l .

G ZETFE NO''r1CE NO. 6900 ' GAZETTR NOTICE NO 6903A .

THEBANKRUPTCY ACT THE VANKRUPTCY ACT
' 

(Cap. 53) ' . (C(//J. 53) -
- Lunder Rule l4j qf the scrtkruplcy Rules) (Under Rule 145 qff/le Bazkruptcj? :Ig/c.s)

k
RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST MEETING OF CREDtTORS' RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS'

Debtor's rllrr/d.- samson Kuria Nganga. ' ' Debtor's ?zcme.- lkilungya Mitatl. ' . -

Address.- p.o. Box 191, Karuri. . Address.- p.o. Box 182, Kitui.

pc,c.r/zpf/oa.- susinesslnan. - ocxc.rï/arï/a.- Busincssman.

Date t#'.#/ïrltf; petition.--zfùfj October, 2001. - Date t/-/l//lfa.g petition.-l 1st August, 2003. - '
XJ -72 of 2001 . 6 Cause X/.-98 Of 2103.Cause ( . .

tybifr/.-z-l-ligh Court of ' Kenya at Nairobi. Milimani Commercial Cbur/.- ldigh Court of Kenya at Nairobi, Milimani Commercial
. Courts. Coults. .

Date oforder.- ksb Novem- ber, 2001. ' Date /.JJr&r.-25th August, 2003. '
whether debtor or creditor's peff/fon- tlebtor's petition. whether debtor or creditor's ype/f/itm- Debtor's petition.

Act or acts of lwlkkrl//vcy.-lnability to pay his debts. Dct or acts of àwakrttpfcy.-lnability to pay his debts.
' . JDated the 3rd September, 2003. . .l-late tl-/Wnçf creditors' p7eEWa:.- 30th September, 2003.

S. M. NDISYA, . Dated the 8th Septtmber, 2003. . .

D. e/alt/y Ojvficial Receiver. s. M. NDISYA,
. . pepgy oycjaj pecejvey

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 6901 '
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6904' THE BANKRUPTCY ACT

(Cap. 53) Tl.lE BANKRUPTCY ACT
(Under Rule 145 ofthe stzakm/llcl? Rulesj . . CCGF. 53)

Ltyder sjyu j4s oytye pankruptcy Aujtv) .' lt FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS'RECBIVING ORDE AND
RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS'

Debtor's ncznc.- Thomas Tuikong Chepkirui. . '
Debto'r's atzmc.- Amad Hussein. . '

Address.- p.o. Box 1797. Nakuru. ' .
. Address.- p.o. Box 1836, Nakuru. 'Dcxcrïpt/tprl.- Btlsinessman.

Dcycrlkpbrz.-Businessman.D
ate ofhling petition.-tti July, 2003. .

. Date oyywxtg petition.-ggfjd August, 2003.Caqse No.- *(% of 2003. .
Cause No.- j 00 of 2003.C/lfr/.- lligh Court of Kenya at Nairobi, Milimani Commercial

courts. Cb/grl.- lligh Court of Kenya at Nairobi, Milimani Commercial .
, . Courts.

Date t?f orden-gbb July. 2003. Date tpyertor,- ugo August, 2* 3. 
' 

'

hhether debtor or creditorLv petition- bebtoç's petition. wheger t/e/vss or cpetsura petgytt- oevqovss petjtjon. 
' 

,

Act or acts Jfàwrllzup/cy.--lnability to pay his dcbts. Act ov acts (yjwujzgrxy
.- -jnayjjjty to pay his debts.

Dated the 8th Septemb.zr, 2003. . Date yyrst creditovs , tyteeting
.- zskqj octotler, 2(j03. . . 

'

S. M. NDJSYA, ' o (j tjye gtjj septembcr, 2003. s M xojsyA ' 'ateDeputy O-tffcfftf Receiver. . . ;
Deputy (py/fcjt?/ Receiver. j

;
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GAZEI'TE NOT/CW N&. 691*
KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)

LIMITED
(lndorporated in Kenya) .

Head Oftice: P.O. Box 30376-00100, G.P.O., Nairobi
LOSS .OF POLICY

I 43089 in //lc namc and on the Iife ofAlice lF4N.#'lz

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 1036144 in the llJrrle and on the d#'c of Esther Aoko 0kcyrp,
A REPORT has been made to this company rcgarding the above-

numbercd Iife policy, the oliginal having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, the maturity proceeds wili be processed and $he company's
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 18th August, 2003.
S. MASIYIWA,

Projcct Managen Operations.

Policy No.
A/wunpf.

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having beon
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office ()f the company Within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notices a duplicate policy will be issued,
which will be the sole evidence of the contract. '

Dated the 5th September, 2003.
M. M. BW ANA,
Assistant ?e/z//ltlper,
L4-e Dcpartlnent.

GAZFI-I'E NOTICE NO. 6906

BRITISH-AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED
(lncorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375-00100, G.P.O.. Nairobi
' LOSS 0l7 POLICY

Policy No. 0 l 883168 in fàt? name and on the f@ ofstephen Mulli
Muia.

REPORT haviny been made to this company on the loss of the
above-numbered pollcy, notice is given that unlcss objection is lodged
to within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice, a duplicate
policy .will be issued and shall be used as the only valid document by
the company for all tkture transactions.

Dated the 1 5th September, 7003.
J. 1. KIMANI, '

Risk Acccpftznc'c Manager.

GAZETI'E NPTICE NO. 6907
BRITISH,AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

(Incorporated ln Kcnya)
Hjtad Oftice: P.O. Box 30375-00100, G.P.O., Nairobi

Loss OF POLICV

Policy No. 20102430 in the name and on the /(Je ofsamson Tanui
Kibet.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the
above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice, a duplicate
policy will be issued and shall be used as the only valid document by
the company for al1 future transactions. :

Dated the 15th September, 2003.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE N(). 6910

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY
Policy No. 20l 3480 in the nalne and on the life 'of MauEice Ologi

.Abuya (Deceased).
A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-

numbered life policy, the origihal having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
noticc, the policy's death claim will be processed and the company's
liability on the iost policy will immediately cease. ' '

Dated the 14th August, 2003.

GAZE'ITE NOTIOE NO. 691 1

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED
LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 0655084 in the nJ??2e and on the /#'d (?f Eliud 0/C.60
#

A REPORT has been made to this comp' any regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice. the maturity claim proceeds will be processed and the
company's liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 16th September, 2003.
. Akxs cusos,

Héad ofclaims andAlterations.J. 1. KIMANI ,
Risk Acceptance Managcr.

Gazil'rrE ko'rlcpr No. 6908
KXNYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)

LIMITED
Loss oy POLICY

Policy No. 0476994 in the name and on the /#'e of A'ftp?lfctz Gateti
Mukiira.

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost, or stolen,
Notice is given tliat unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
Office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, the maturity proceeds will be processed and the company's
liability on.the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 17th September, 2003.

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given thafby a deed poll dated 1 1th July, 2003, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 613, in Volume DI, Folio 296/2104, File Nb. DXXX,
by our client, Jacob C. Rotich Lakilaw, of P.O. Box 60000, Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Jaçob Chepkangor
Lakilaw, formally alzd absolutely renoullced and abandened tlle usc of
his former name Jacob Chepkangor Lakilaw, and in lieu thereof
assumed and adopted the name Jacob C. Rotich Lakilaw, for all
jurposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to
designate, describc and address bim by his assumed name Jacob C.

Rotich Lakilaw only,

Dated the 30th July, 2003.

ANNE CHEGE,
Head of Claims andAlterations.

KALE MAINA & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Jacob C Rotich Imkilaw,

. formerly known as Jacob Chepkangor fzzkf/tra?.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 6905

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COM PANY LIMITED
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'NOW  ON SALE

ECONOM IC SURVEY, 2003

Price: KSh. 900

FINANCE BILL, 2003

Price: KSh. 400

2003/20:4
ESTIM ATES OF DEVELOPM ENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOW RNM ENT OF KENXA
FOF THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUYE, 2004

IM PORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCQTREQR
TO THE %X ENYA GAZE 9:

THE following xtq,s am for tlle gqizb-- of m ons suhhiëng 'eclmy) ! fœ
inclusion in tlle Kenp (;- z, supplêment. etc.:
(!) '1Ye KeM  Gce/fe contains mglœ  of a gem l nnnlee wMch do not eect

.legislae n. ney grt, tlo f- , gubmitted to the œ vernment hiater
piredly.

(2) Hgislœivenupplen- rxtn,- Rules atxl Regulations which are iu.- by
' the central Cxwo ment. Rv>lxs: of this they mgst % submite  to de
Govern- t M ntere ugh *e omce of theAtt- y-r--- l.

(3) Bill J+#l:- lll conœ. Blll: which ee for itlo veon in the Nauonal
Assembly.

(41 Act lelè-/lzè,ontainsAc@ >  by the NeonalAssembly.
A11 eê * submitted for Im' bliceo, ghxld & 'çm one si* of p A4P'tW

s* t no N tter how small de notice is. œ h page Ning aome c  aml should lx
tymwritten with #ouble speng. Cœy xhould lx clear, legible and contain no
all- Hons
Pecqlar aueltion sbould 1% pdd * tbe follo*in'i poiats:
(t) Si- e must le su>  by mbe -stamping or typing the na e of Ae
SigMtory in cmitz lettm. '

(ii) Dates must lx corv t and 511/ in where neces- .
(iii) 0.*- should % taken * ensure tht allhlw%dings to e ces andrefemmles'to

legislation are up So date ae conferm' witb the Revise M tion of tle
Laws of Ktnyà.

Bxmvro - obe- s,secrx-p-
A'e-  Gazette
Y  40. (1) Cornmunicadons fœ the fea.w Gazeur slmuld Ioch tle œ vo -

ment hi-  pot later ttlan 9 a.m. on Frily of dle week 1*-  publicadon is
daie . 'lhe Gov- - nt lNinte will ju pubhsh r- -unicxions receive
*- tlA htmr œ l tl next sub- uent jssue of #M r- -%.
(2) Ministries will lx rmuire to pay for me kinya r--e au to - 1 V

cœt of zvertikng in it. , 
.

(3) It will facili-  work at tle IN-  if P '- t ''' '-''*e1ex will f- ard
Tu-tte e ces to dle Governrxnt hinte ia ume.
lt is emphàsie  dut m-  W e-q are fœ gui%-  only, Ht k is r- estd tl-

> ns submiëag copy for lblicauon flrst e sfy ll- -lves tllx suclfe y is
completé in every > t.e

SUKNCRIFCIONANDAPVEr ISEMENTCHARGKN
mth elect frem lst MV K = 1, sube llion and adve siment fee for tlere?>  Gazeue are as follows: @

Stmxw n- oIARoss:

Ammal Sùbscription (excludlng - - e in Kee#) .. ..' 

A al SuhMrip'on (including lmslge in Kenya) .. .. ..MM
AnnuM Subscri#ien ( ov- >q) .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..
Hamyeœly Sule ph'on (exde ng lxxtage ia Ktnya)
Hàlf-yearly Suh*Mption (i-luding Nstage in Kenya) .. ..
Hnlf-yearly SubKdpuon ( ov- -M) ... .. .. ..
Single copy without guppl - - 'ts .. .. ..
G= S G- - -IYaC(pY:

K.%h. Tiaç.
6,130 G)

.. 7,250 (X)
12,2* (*
3.165 œ
3.795 (X
6,145 (X)
* œ

Up to 2 yges .. .. .. ...
Up to 4 pages ..
Up to $ pages ., .- .. ..
Up * 12 p.t.s .. ..
Up to 16 pages ..
Up to 20 pages .. ..
Up to 24 pages .. .. ..
Up to' 32 pages
Up to 36 l- > .. .. .. ..
u' o t go

Fx h aadltionnl 4 pages or p- f .. .. ..

Poa ge fa
E.A.

#.çA. cts. rlà. qs.
7 œ  16 (K)

.. .. .. 14 (X 16 (K1

42 œ
56 00
70 00
N œ

16 W
1d (* '.
16 00
33 (X
33 (K)

.. 112 (#) 33 *
.. .. 12,6 (K) de-nding

. .. 140 (Xj j jx. 
.on wq gi4 00

Subscri-rs and adveïsers are advised to remit payments by bankers chmues,
msœ orderormoney orderdrawn in favour' of '% e Govemment N nter, Nairobi''.
Reyenue stamps cannot lx accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are
paid in advanse.
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